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K394a€<a€«Signatures40a€<a€«Certificationsa€«a€<a€<a€«1 Table of ContentsPART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATIONItem 1. Financial StatementsNanoViricides, A Inc.Condensed Balance

Sheetsa€ A€<a€«a€ A€ A€ AEAEAEA A A A SeptemberA 30,A A A A A JuneA 30,A 4€2€<2024 4€20244€<a€<«(Unaudited)a€«a€<a€<ASSETSA€A€<A€<A€<A€AE«CURRENT

ASSETS:A a€<A A A a€<A A Cash and cash equivalentsa€<$ 3,866,289a€<$ 4,797,778Prepaid expensesa€<a€« 175,1334€<«4€« 172,742 Total current assetsa€<A 4,041,422a€<A 4,970,5204€4€<A€«
a€<a€<a€<a€<Pr0perty and equipment, neta€<A 7,365,6814€<A 7,512,4634€<A€<A€<« 4€<a€<a€<a€Intangible assets, netd€<A 323,2418€<A 325,3084€<A€<A€« A€<A€<AE<AE<OTHER

ASSETSA€<A 4€<4€<A A A Service agreementsa€<a€« 10,153a€<«a€« 14,562Total assetsa€«$ 11,740,497a€<$ 12,822,8534€<4€<a€« a€<a€<a€<«a€<LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS&€™
EQUITYA€<A 4€<4€<A A A CURRENT LIABILITIES:4€<A 4€<4€<A A A Accounts payable&€<$ 712,8644€<$ 376,270Accounts payable 4€“ related partya€<A 636,550a€<A 720,039Accrued
expensesa€«A 283,2924€<A 262,467 Total current liabilitiesa€<A 1,632,7064€<A 1,358,7764€<A€<4€ A€ A€4€AE«COMMITMENTS AND

CONTINGENCIESA€<A A A 4€<A A A 4€<4€4€<4€<4€<4€<A€<«STOCKHOLDERSAE™ EQUITY:4€<A A A 4€<A A A Series A convertible preferred stock, $0.00001 par value, 10,000,000 shares
designated, 903,216 and 892,625 shares issued and outstanding, at September 30, 2024 and June 30, 2024, respectivelyé€<A 9a€« 4€< 9Common stock, $0.00001 par value; 150,000,000 shares
authorized, 14,062,813 and 13,144,055 shares issued and outstanding, at September 30, 2024 and June 30, 2024, respectivelyé€<A 1404€« 4€< 131Additional paid-in capitalé€<A
152,609,3484a€« 4€< 150,838,832Accumulated deficita€<«A (142,501,706)a€< a€< (139,374,895)a€<A€ A€« A€<AE<A€« a€<Total stockholdersa€™ equityd€<A 10,107,7914€< a€< 11,464,0774€A€<a€<
4€<a€<«a€« a€<Total liabilities and stockholdersa€™ equitya€«$ 11,740,497a€<$ 12,822,8534€<See accompanying notes to the condensed financial statementsa€<2 Table of
ContentsNanoViricides,A Inc.Statements of Operations(Unaudited)a€ a€<a€ A€ <a€ A€ A€ <a€a€<a€<ForA theA Three Months Ended

4€<4€<SeptemberA 30,A 4€<A A A A 2024A A A A 20230PERATING EXPENSESA &€<A A A 4€<A A Research and development&€<$ 1,933,0914€<$ 1,466,665General and administrativea€<A
1,234,7434€« 4€< 564,926€<A€A€< A€<A€<AE« a€<Total operating expensesa€<A 3,167,8344€<« 4€« 2,031,5912€<A€<A€« A€<A€<A€« 4€<LOSS FROM OPERATIONSAEA (3,167,834)a€< &€«
(2,031,591)4€<4€ A€« 4€<AE<AE« AE<OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE):4€<A 4€<4€<A &€<Interest incomea€<A 41,0234€« 4€< 99,338Interest expensea€ A€« 4€”"A€«A€« (36,493)A€AEAE« AEAEAEC
a€<«Other expense, neta€«A 41,023a€< €< 62,845a€<A€ A€« A€<AEAE« AENET LOSSa€<$ (3,126,811)a€<$ (1,968,746)a€<A€ A€« A€<A€a€<« a€Net loss per common share- basic and diluteda€<$
(0.23)a€<$ (0.17)a€<a€<a€« 4€<a€<a€« a€<Weighted average common shares outstanding- basic and diluteda€<A 13,715,9594€« 4€< 11,718,7914€<See accompanying notes to the financial
statementsa€<3 Table of ContentsNanoViricides,A Inc.Statement of Changes in Stockholdersa€™ EquityFor the three months ended September 30,

2024A (Unaudlted)a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<SerleSA AA Preferreda€<CommonA Stock:4€«4€<A€ A€ A€ A€ A€A€AEAEa€Stock:A ParA $0.000014€
in&€<Accumulateda€«Stockholdersa€™a€<«A A A A SharesA A A A AmountA A A A SharesA A A A AmountA A A A CapitalA A A A DeficitA A A A Equitya€ A€ A€ a€ A€ A€ A€ «AE«ALAEAEAEAEAEd
June 30, 2024A 892,6254€<$ 9 4€< 13,144,0554€<$ 1314€<$ 150,838,8328€<$ (139,374,895)4€<$ 11,464,07 7€ A€ A€ AEAE< AEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEProceeds from sale
of common stock in connection with equity financings net of issuance costs of $53,875a€<« a€”a€<a€« 4€”a€<« 893,006a€<a€<« 94€a€< 1,710,129a€<a€« 4€”a€a€<

1,710,1384€ A€ <AE<AE AL AEAEAE AL AE AL AE AE AEAEEEAEAEAE A Series A preferred stock issued for employee stock compensationA 10,5914€« 4€< 4€” A€« A€”A€<« &€« AE”AE« 4€«
14,408a€< a€< a€"a€« 4€<« 14,408a€<a€« A€<A€ A€« A€<A€<AEAEAE<A€ A€ A€ aE«at«af«a€«@a€«a€«a€«Common stock issued for consulting and legal services rendereda€« a€”a€<«a€« 4€”a€«
19,713a€a€« a€”a€<a€« 34,500a€<a€« a€”a€«@€« 34,500a€<a€ a€a€«a€<a€a€ac«at«a€«a€ac«ac«a€«a€ac«at«at«@a€«@€Warrants issued to Scientific Advisory Boarda€« a€”a€<a€« a€”a€«
4€"8€<A€< 4€"a€<A€< 229a€a€« 8€"AE€ A€« 2203€<A€ A€ <AL AL AL <AL <AL <AL AL AL AL <AL <AL <AL AL A€ a€<aL«a€«Common shares issued for Directors feesa€< 4€"a€<a€<« a€"a€<
6,0394€ A€ <A€"a€<a€« 11,2508€<a€< A€"A€A€« 11,2508€<A€ A€ A€ <AEAE A€ AEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAE@AEAENet lossaf« A€ A€AE« AE"AE€« AE"AE A€« A€" A€ A€« A€"A€ A€«
(3,126,811)a€<a€< (3,126,811)a€<A€ A€ A€ <A€<AE<AE€<AE A€ A€ <AE<AE<AE€ AL A€ A€ <aE<a€<a€a€Balance, September 30, 20244€< 903,216a€<$ 9a€« 14,062,8134€<$ 140a€<$ 152,609,348a€<$
(142,501,706)a€<$ 10,107,7914€<See accompanying notes to the financial statementsa€<4 Table of ContentsNanoViricides,A Inc.Statement of Changes in Stockholdersa€™ EquityFor the three
months ended September 30,

2023A (Unaudlted)a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<SerleSA AA Preferreda€<CommonA Stock:a€<a€<a€ A€ A€ <a€<a€ A€ A€ a€«a€<Stock:A ParA $0.000014€
in&€<Accumulateda€Stockholdersa€™&€<«A A A A SharesA A A A AmountA A A A SharesA A A A AmountA A A A CapitalA A A A DeficitA A A A EquityBalance, June 30, 2023A 547,6748€<$ 5 &€«
11,698 497a€<$ 116a€<$ 145,946,258a€<$ (131,080,749)a€<$ 14,865,630a€<a€<« a€<a€<a€<« A€ A€ <A€<A€«A€<A€<AE A€ <a€<a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€<Series A preferred stock issued for employee stock
compensationA 10,5914€« 4€<A€” A€« 4€"4€< A€« 4€"A€« A€« 9,6174€« A€« AE€"A€« A€« 9,61 7AE <AL« A€ AEAE« AEAE AL AE AE AE AEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEdE«Common stock issued for consulting
and legal services rendereda€« a€"a€<a€<«a€”a€< 39,1034€<a€<« 14€<a€<« 50,599a€<a€« 4€"a€<«a€< 50,600a€<A€<A€<A€<A€<AE A€ A€ A€ <A€ A€ A€ <AL A€ <a€<af«a€«a€«a€«a€«Warrants issued to
Scientific Advisory Boarda€« 4€”4€«4€<a€”a€« a€"4€«a€« A€”A€<a€« 1594€<a€« A€"a€<A€« 159a€ A€ A€ A€ <A€ A€ A€ A€ <AE<AEAEAEAEAEAEAEaEa€«a€«@€«Common shares issued for Directors
feesa€« A€7a€<a€« 4€7a€« 7,9474€<a€<« A€”a€<a€<« 11,2504€<a€<« A€”A€<A€<« 11,2504€<A€<A€AE<A€<AEAE A€ <AEAE<A€<AEAEAE<AEAE<a€«at«aE«a€«Net lossa€« a€”a€<«a€« a€”a€« a€”a€«a€«
4€78€<A€< 4€"a€<a€< (1,968,746)a€<a€< (1,968,746)a€<a€<A€ A€ A€ A€ <AE<AE A€ AL A€ A€ <AE<AE<AE AL A€ <a€<a€«a€<Balance, September 30, 20234€< 558,265a€<$ 5a€< 11,745,547a€<$ 117a€<$
146,017,8834a€<$ (133,049,495)a€<$ 12,968,510a€<See accompanying notes to the financial statementsa€<5 Table of ContentsNanoViricides,A Inc.Statements of Cash

Flowsa€ A€ <A€ <A€ A€ A€ &€ &€ A€ <a€<For the Three Months Endeda€<«A A A A SeptemberA 30,A 4€<4€<2024A A A A 2023CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:4€ A€ A€ <4€<4€<4€Net
lossa€<$ (3,126,811)a€<$ (1,968,746)a€ A€ A€« A€<AE€<A€« A€<Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating activitiesa€<A a€<a€<A a€<Preferred shares issued as
compensationa€«A 14,4084€< 4€< 9,617Common shares issued as compensation and for servicesa€<A 45,7504€« 4€< 61,850Warrants granted to Scientific Advisory Boarda€<a€« 229a€<a€«
159Depreciationa€«A 193,546a€« 4€< 187,057Amortizationa€<a€« 2,067a€<A€<« 2,067Changes in operating assets and liabilities:4€<A 4€<a€<A a€<Prepaid expensesa€<A (2, 391)a€« a€«
122,2040ther assetsa€<A 4,409a€< &€« 37Accounts payablea€«A 336,594&€« 4€< 72,147Accounts payable - related partiesa€<A (83,489)a€< &€« 146,051 Accrued expensesa€<«A 20,8254€« 4€<
195,8634€<A€<AE<AEAE€AEAENET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIESA€<A (2,594,863)a€< €< (1,171,694)2€ A€ A€ AE<AEAEAECASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES:4€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€Purchase of property and equipmenta€<a€« (46,764)a€<a€< (8,291)a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES&€<a€« (46,764)a€a€«
(8,291)A€<A€ A€ A€ <A€a€AE«CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:4€<A 4€<a€<A A A 4€<A€<A€<A€<a€a€<a€Net proceeds from sale of common stocka€<«a€« 1,710,138a€ <€«



A€”A€ A€ A€ <AEAEAEAENNET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIESA€<a€< 1,710,1384€ A€« 4€"A€<AE<A€AE€<AE<AEAENET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTSA€<A
(931,489)a€< a€< (1,179,985)a€ A€ <A€<A€<A€<A€<a€<Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of perioda€<A 4,797,7784€<A 8,149,8084€<A€<A€ A€ A€ 4€4€Cash and cash equivalents at end of
perioda€«$ 3,866,289a€<$ 6,969,823a€<a€a€<a€<a€«a€@€<NON CASH FINANCING AND INVESTING ACTIVITIES:a€<a€<a€«a€«a€<a€<Related party non-current liability converted to note
payablea€«$ 4€”a€<$ 1,500,000Forgiveness of interest in related party debta€«$ 4€”a€<$ 49,808a€<See accompanying notes to the financial statementsa€<6 Table of
ContentsNANOVIRICIDES,A INC.September 30, 2024NOTESA TO THE CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS(Unaudited)NoteA 1A 4€“ Organization and Nature of BusinessNanoViricides,
Inc. (the 4€ceCompanya€) is a clinical stage nano-biopharmaceutical company specializing in the discovery, development, and commercialization of drugs to combat viral infections using its
unique and novel nanomedicines technology. NanoViricides possesses its own facility that supports research and development and drug discovery, drug candidate optimization, cGMP-compliant
drug substance manufacturing, cGMP-compliant manufacturing and packaging of drug products for human clinical trials, and early commercialization. The Company has several drugs in
various stages of development.NanoViricides, Inc. is domiciled under the laws of the State of Delaware, with its principal operations located in the State of Connecticut. The Companya€™s
fiscal year begins on July 1st and ends on the next June 30th of the calendar year. The Company operates in one reportable business segment.The Company devotes substantially all its activity
to advancing research and development, including efforts in connection with clinical trials. The Companya€™s lead drug candidate is the active pharmaceutical ingredient (API) NV-387. NV-387
is a broad-spectrum antiviral drug that has demonstrated strong activity in lethal lung infection animal model studies and is being developed to treat Coronavirus, RSV, Influenza and even an
Orthopoxvirus model for Smallpox and MPox. The Company plans on developing NV-387 first as a treatment of RSV infection in pediatric patients.At present, NV-387 is in a Phase Ia/Ib human
clinical trial for safety and tolerability in healthy subjects for the treatment of COVID-19, sponsored by our licensee and collaborator in India, Karveer Meditech Privale Limited (4€0eKMPLA€).
All subjects have been discharged and follow-up visits have been completed as of approximately the end of December 2023. As topline results of this clinical trial, there were no reported
adverse events at all doses studied, and there were no drop-outs either, observations that are indicative of tolerability of the API NV-387. These results are consistent with the results of
safety/tolerability studies in animals conducted in support of the clinical trial application. The Company is awaiting the final study report from this clinical trial for further regulatory
advancement of NV-387 into a Phase II clinical trial. The Company is now working on developing the necessary datasets, documentation, and clinical trial pathway and trial designs, for a Phase
II clinical trial application for the use of NV-387 for the treatment of RSV infection, as the Phase Ia/Ib study progresses into the data analysis phase.On August 14, 2024, the WHO declared a
Public Health Emergency of International Concern (PHEIC) regarding the expanding epidemic of MPox infections in Central Africa. There is no drug currently available for the treatment of
MPox. NV-387 has been found to possess activity against orthopoxvirus infection in animal model studies, making it a viable candidate for clinical trial as a treatment for MPox infection under
the MEURI (4€eMonitored Emergency Use of Unregistered and Investigational Interventionsa€) WHO protocol. The Company is now in the process of defining a clinical protocol for such a
Phase II clinical trial with its collaborators in preparation for a clinical trial application to the appropriate regulatory agency.Subsequent to the MPOx and RSV Phase II clinical trials that are at
high priority, the Company plans on expanding the indications of NV-387 to other respiratory viral infections including Influenzas, Coronaviruses, and others.Additionally, the Company has
previously developed a clinical drug candidate, NV-HHV-1 formulated as skin cream, for the treatment of Shingles. The Company plans on taking NV-HHV-1 into human clinical trials, and
further develop the HerpeCided, ¢ program after the Phase II clinical trial of NV-387 for RSV, MPox, and possibly for multiple other indications, including Influenzas. In the HerpeCide program
alone, the Company has drug candidates against at least five indications at different stages of development. The Companya€™s drug candidates against HSV-1 &€cecold soresa€ and HSV-2
a€cegenital herpesa€ are in advanced pre-clinical studies and are expected to follow the shingles drug candidate into human clinical trials. In addition, the Company has drug candidates against
HIV/AIDS, Dengue, Ebola/Marburg, and other viruses.7 Table of ContentsThe Companya€™s drugs are based on several patents, patent applications, provisional patent applications, and other
proprietary intellectual property held by TheraCour Pharma, Inc. (&4€ceTheraCoura€), a related party substantially owned by Dr. Anil Diwan, to which the Company has broad, exclusive licenses.
The licenses are to entire fields and not limited to specific compounds. In all, the Company has exclusive, worldwide licenses for the treatment of the following human viral diseases: Human
Immunodeficiency Virus (HIV/AIDS), Hepatitis B Virus (HBV), Hepatitis C Virus (HCV), Herpes Simplex Virus (HSV-1 and HSV-2), Influenza and Asian Bird Flu Virus, Dengue viruses,
Ebola/Marburg viruses, Japanese Encephalitis virus, viruses causing viral Conjunctivitis (a disease of the eye) and Ocular Herpes (restated), Varicella Zoster Virus (&4€eVZVa€) infections (i.e.
Shingles and Chickenpox), and SARS-CoV-2 infections.Additionally, on September 23, 2024, the Company signed a Memorandum of Understanding (4€ceMoU&€) for all antivirals drug
development with TheraCour whereby it has obtained a right of first refusal (ROFR) for all antiviral drug developments from TheraCour. This MoU expands the Companya€™ s abilities to
opportunistically and rapidly develop novel drugs to treat viral infections of public health importance, even for those viruses that dona€™t exist today and cannot be predicted. The MoU has
also formalized the process of development of drugs for unlicensed viral indications leading later to appropriate license agreements. There was no compensation paid to or due to TheraCour as
a result of this MoU. The Parties have also agreed in this MoU that any cash milestone payments related to development activities, that are awardable, will become payable only upon the
Company having sufficient revenue, thus extending the provisions previously incorporated in the Amendment to the COVID License Agreement, to all present and future license agreements.In
all cases, the discovery of ligands and polymer materials as well as formulations, the chemistry and chemical characterization, as well as process development and related work will be
performed by TheraCour, a related party substantially owned by Dr. Anil Diwan, under the same compensation terms as prior agreements between the parties, with no duplication of costs
allowed. Upon commercialization, NanoViricides will pay 15% of net sales to TheraCour. Milestone payments were made or are specified in certain of the license agreements, details of which
have been disclosed at the time the agreements were entered into. The Company negotiates and licenses specific verticals of therapeutic applications from TheraCour if promising drug
candidates are found in early research and development against a virus target. TheraCour has not denied any such licenses when requested.The Company has out-licensed NV-CoV-2 and NV-
CoV-2-R for further clinical drug development and commercialization in the territory of India to KMPL, a company of which Dr. Anil Diwan is a passive investor and advisor. KMPL has sponsored
the NV-CoV-2 into Phase Ia/Ib human clinical trial, to study the safety and tolerability of the NV-CoV-2 Oral Syrup and NV-CoV-2 Oral Gummies formulations of the API NV-387 in healthy human
subjects, described earlier. The clinical trial drug products, NV-CoV-2 Oral Syrup, and NV-CoV-2 Oral Gummies, were manufactured at the Companya€™s Shelton campus. Under the agreement
with KMPL, the Company will pay for the expenses of the clinical trials, and in return will benefit from having the data and reports made available for regulatory filings in other territories of the
world. Upon commercialization, the Company will receive royalties from KMPL equal to 70% of sales net of costs to unaffiliated third parties.a€<NoteA 2A a€“ Liquidity and Going ConcernThe
Companyéa€™s condensed financial statements have been prepared assuming that it will continue as a going concern, which contemplates continuity of operations, realization of assets and
liquidation of liabilities in the normal course of business. As reflected in the condensed financial statements, the Company has an accumulated deficit at September 30, 2024 of approximately
$142.5 million and a net loss of approximately $3.1 million and net cash used in operating activities of approximately $2.6 million for the three months then ended. In addition, the Company has
not generated any revenues and no revenues are anticipated in the foreseeable future. Since May 2005, the Company has been engaged exclusively in research and development activities
focused on developing targeted antiviral drugs. The Company has not yet commenced any product commercialization. Such losses are expected to continue for the foreseeable future and until
such time, if ever, as the Company is able to attain sales levels sufficient to support its operations. There can be no assurance that the Company will achieve or maintain profitability in the
future.As of September 30, 2024, the Company had available cash and cash equivalents of approximately $3.9 million. The Companya€™s liabilities at September 30, 2024 were approximately
$1,633,000 including accounts payable of approximately $713,000 payable to third parties, accounts payable to TheraCour of approximately $637,000, and accrued expenses of approximately
$283,000. Management believes that the Companya€™s cash and cash equivalents balance of approximately $3.9 million, additional capital raised of approximately $631,000, net of offering
expenses, by ATM sales of our common stock from October 1, 2024 through November 7, 2024, and the Companya€™s existing resources, including availability under its $3 million line of credit
will not be sufficient to fund the Companya€™s planned operations and expenditures for at least 12 months from the date of the filing of this Form 10-Q. As a result substantial doubt exists
about the Companya€™s ability to continue as a going concern.8 Table of ContentsThe Company believes that it has several important milestones, including data from and final reports from the
Phase Ia/Ib human clinical trial for the Companya€™s broad-spectrum, antiviral drug NV-387. This Phase Ia/Ib human clinical trial is for evaluating the safety and tolerability of two oral
formulations of NV-387, namely (i) NV-CoV-2 Oral Gummies, and (ii) NV-387 Oral Syrup, as described elsewhere, with COVID as the indication. The safety and tolerability data from this clinical
trial is expected to be applicable as Phase Ia/Ib data for other indications of NV-387 as well, including RSV, MPOX, Influenza and others. Additional milestones include Pre-IND and IND filing to
the US FDA for RSV and clinical trial application for Phase II clinical trial of NV-387 for the treatment of RSV infection in adults with the goal towards further regulatory advancement and
approval of NV-387 for the treatment of pediatric RSV infection. Additionally, the Company believes that NV-387 qualifies for a Phase II clinical trial for the treatment of MPOX infection in
Central African nations under the MEURI protocol of WHO because there is no other treatment available for this epidemic that is declared by the WHO as a public health emergency of
international concern (MEURI = Monitored Emergency Use of Unregistered and Investigational Interventions.). We plan on initiating the Phase II study for MPOX as soon as feasible if the
Company receives the appropriate regulatory clearances. Additionally, the Company continues toward developing the Pre-IND and IND applications for a Phase IIa clinical trial of NV-387 for
the treatment of RSV infection in adults, to be followed by a Phase IIb/III clinical trial of NV-387 for the treatment of RSV infection in hospitalized pediatric patients. To this end, the Company is
also evaluating the possibility of a Phase Ila clinical trial of a RSV Infection Challenge in Humans.Management believes that as these milestones are achieved, the Company would likely
experience improvement in the liquidity of the Companya€™s stock, and such improvement, if any, would enhance the Companya€™s ability to raise funds on the public markets at terms that
may be favorable to the terms offered at present. Management is actively exploring additional required funding through non-dilutive grants and contracts, partnering, debt or equity financing
pursuant to its plan. There is no assurance that we will be successful in obtaining sufficient financing on terms acceptable to us to fund continuing operations.Management believes that it has
on-going access to the capital markets including the &€ceAt-The-Marketa€ (ATM) agreement with EF Hutton, the Sales Agent.There can be no assurance that the Companya€™s plans will not
change or that changed circumstances will not result in the depletion of its capital resources more rapidly than it currently anticipates. The Company will need to raise additional capital to fund
its long-term operations and research and development plans including human clinical trials for its various drug candidates until it generates revenue that reaches a level sufficient to provide
self-sustaining cash flows. There can be no assurance that the Company will be able to raise the necessary capital or that it will be on acceptable terms. The accompanying financial statements
do not include any adjustments that may result from the outcome of such unidentified uncertainties.&€<NoteA 3A - Summary of Significant Accounting PoliciesBasis of PresentationA &€ Interim
Financial InformationThe accompanying unaudited interim condensed financial statements and related notes have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America (4€0eU.S. GAAP&€) for interim financial information and with the instructions to Form 10-Q and Article 10 of Regulation S-X of the Securities and Exchange
Commission for Interim Reporting. Accordingly, they do not include all of the information and footnotes required by U.S. GAAP for complete financial statements. The unaudited interim
condensed financial statements furnished reflect all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring accruals) that are, in the opinion of management, considered necessary for a fair presentation of
the results for the interim periods presented. Interim results are not necessarily indicative of the results for the full year. The accompanying condensed financial statements and the information
included under the heading &€ceManagementa€™ s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operationsa€ should be read in conjunction with the Companya€™s audited
financial statements and related notes included in the Companya€™s Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024 filed with the SEC on September 27, 2024.The June 30, 2024 year-end
balance sheet data in the accompanying interim condensed financial statements was derived from the audited financial statements.For a summary of significant accounting policies, see the
Companya€™s Annual Report on FormA 10-K for the fiscalA year ended JuneA 30, 2024 filed on September 27, 2024.9 Table of ContentsNet Loss per Common ShareBasic net loss per common
share is computed by dividing net loss by the weighted average number of shares of common stock outstanding during the period. Diluted net loss per common share is computed by dividing
net loss by the weighted average number of shares of common stock and potentially outstanding shares of common stock during the period to reflect the potential dilution that could occur from
common shares issuable through stock options, warrants and convertible preferred stock.The following table shows the number of potentially outstanding dilutive common shares excluded from
the diluted net loss per common share calculation, as they were anti-dilutive: a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<Potent1allyA OutstandmgA DilutiveA CommonA Sharesa€<a€<For thea€<For thea€<«a€<Three
Monthsa€<Three Monthsa€<a€<Endeda€<Endeda€<A A A A SeptemberA 30,A 2024A A A A SeptemberA 30,A 2023WarrantsA 6,577A 7,7194€<The Company has 903,216 shares of Series A
preferred stock outstanding as of September 30, 2024. Only in the event of a &€cechange of controla€ of the Company each Series A preferred share is convertible to 3.5 shares of its new
common stock. A d€cechange of controla€ is defined as an event in which the Companya€™s shareholders become 60% or less owners of a new entity as a result of a change of ownership,
merger or acquisition of the Company or the Companya€™s intellectual property. In the absence of a change of control event, the Series A preferred stock is not convertible into common stock,
and does not carry any dividend rights or any other financial effects. At September 30, 2024, the number of potentially dilutive shares of the Companya€™s common stock into which these
Series A preferred shares can be converted into is 3,161,257, and is not included in diluted earnings per share since the shares are contingently convertible only upon a change of
control.Recently Issued Accounting PronouncementsThe Company considers the applicability and Impact of all Accounting Standard Updates (a€ceASUAE ™ sa€). ASUa€™s not discussed below
were assessed and determined to be either not applicable or are expected to have minimal impact on the Companya€™s financial statements.ASU 2024-03, Income Statementa€”Reporting
Comprehensive Incomea€”Expense Disaggregation Disclosures (Subtopic 220-40): Disaggregation of Income Statement Expenses, which requires public business entities (PBEs) to disclose, in
interim and annual reporting periods, additional information about certain expenses in the notes to financial statements. The requirements of ASU 2024-03 apply to all public business entities.
The ASU requires disaggregated disclosure of income statement expenses for public business entities (PBEs). The ASU does not change the expense captions an entity presents on the face of
the income statement; rather, it requires disaggregation of certain expense captions into specified categories in disclosures within the footnotes to the financial statements. ASU 2024-03 is
effective for all PBEs for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2026, and interim periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2027. Early adoption is permitted. While the
Company is currently evaluating the adoption impact of this ASU on its financial statements, the preliminary assessment is that the adoption of this standard is not expected to have a material
effect on the Companya€™s financial statements and the Companya€™ s disclosures.ASU 2023-09 Income Taxes (Topic 740) Improvements to Income Tax Disclosures. The amendments in this
Update require that public business entities on an annual basis (1) disclose specific categories in the rate reconciliation and (2) provide additional information for reconciling items that meet a
quantitative threshold (if the effect of those reconciling items is equal to or greater than 5 percent of the amount computed by multiplying pretax income [or loss] by the applicable statutory
income tax rate). Additionally, the ASU requires all entities to disclose the amount of income taxes paid disaggregated by federal, state, and foreign taxes, as well as individual jurisdictions
where income taxes paid are equal to or greater than 5 percent of total income taxes paid. ASU 2023-09 is effective for annual periods beginning after December 31, 2024. Early adoption is
permitted and this ASU should be applied on a prospective basis. While the Company is currently evaluating the adoption impact of this ASU on its financial statements, the preliminary
assessment is that the adoption of this standard is not expected to have a material effect on the Companya€ ™s financial statements and the Companya€™s disclosures.ASU 2023-07 Segment
Reporting (Topic 280): Improvements to Reportable Segment Disclosures. The requirements of this update require disclosure of significant segments expenses and increase the frequency of
segment reporting to interim periods. The ASU is 10 Table of Contentseffective for all public companies for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2023 and for interim period beginning
after December 15, 2024. Early adoption is permitted and is applicable to all periods presented in the financial statements unless retrospective application is impracticable. While the Company
is currently evaluatmg the adoption impact of this ASU on its financial statements, the preliminary assessment is that the adoption of this standard is not expected to have a material effect on
the Company4€™s financial statements and the Companya€™s disclosures.a€<NoteA 4A - Related Party TransactionsRelated PartiesRelated parties with whom the Company had transactions
are:A€<a€<a€<a€Related PartiesA A A A RelationshipDr. Anil DiwanA Chairman, President, CEO, significant stockholder through his ownership of TheraCour, and Directora€<a€<a€<TheraCour
Pharma, Inc. (&4€ceTheraCouréa€) a€<An entity owned and controlled by Dr. Anil Diwana€<a€<a€<Karveer Meditech Private Limited (4€ceKMPLA€) 4€<An entity where Dr. Anil Diwan is a passive



acquired property and equlpment on behalf of the Company from third party vendors and sold such property and equipment, at cost to the Companya€<$ 46,765a€<$

8,2914€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ AEAEAEAEASA ofa€«a€«SeptemberA 30,A a€JuneA 30,A 4€<A A A A 2024A A A A 2024Accounts Payable 4€“ Related
Partya€<a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«ac«a€«a€«a€@€«a€<Pursuant to an Exclusive License Agreement entered into with TheraCour, the Company was granted exclusive licenses for technologies
developed by TheraCour for the virus types: HIV, HCV, Herpes, Asian (bird) flu, Influenza and rabies. On November 1, 2019, the Company entered into the VZV Licensing Agreement with
TheraCour. In consideration for obtaining these exclusive licenses it was agreed: (1) that TheraCour can charge its costs (direct and indirect) plus no more than 30% of certain direct costs as a
development fee and such development fees shall be due and payable in periodic installments as billed, (2) the Company will pay $2,000 or actual costs each month, whichever is higher for
other general and administrative expenses incurred by TheraCour on the Companya€™s behalf, (3) to make royalty payments of 15% (calculated as a percentage of net sales of the licensed
drugs) to TheraCour and; (4) to pay an advance payment equal to twice the amount of the previous months invoice to be applied as a prepayment towards expenses. On February 12, 2024,
TheraCour and the Company agreed to suspend the license requirement for a two month advance until the Company raises sufficient capital, therefore there was no advance offset of the
accounts payable due TheraCour at September 30, 2024 and at June 30, 2024. 4€<$ 636,550a€<$ 720, 0394€ A€ <A€ A€ AE<AEAEAEAEAEForA the three months ended

a€<a€<SeptemberA 30,A 4€<SeptemberA 30,A a€A A A A 2024A A A A 2023Research and Development Costs Related Partya€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€«a€<a€<a€«a€«a€a€a€Development fees and other
costs charged by TheraCour pursuant to the license agreements between TheraCour and the Company for the development of the Companya€™s drug pipeline. No royalties are due TheraCour
from the Company at September 30, 2024 and June 30, 2024.4€<$ 644,5274€<$ 639,0774€ A€ A€ A€ AEAEAEAEAEA A A A As ofa€<a€«September 30,A A A A June 30,a€<A 2024A 2024Clinical
Trial Costs Accrued - Related Partya€<«a€<a€<a€«a€<a€<«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€<«a€«Clinical trial related and other costs were accrued by Company pursuant to the license agreement between the
Company and KMPL for the clinical trial related costs that have been incurred but not yet invoiced to the Company for Phase 1a/1b clinical trials in India. The amount has been recorded within
accrued expenses in the accompanying balance sheeta€<$ 227,435a€«$ 227,4354€<12 Table of ContentsLicense Milestone Fee a€“ Related PartyOn September 7, 2021, the Company entered
into a COVID-19 License Agreement (the &€ce TheraCoura€“Nanoviricides COVID License Agreementa€) to use, promote, offer for sale, import, export, sell and distribute drugs that treat
COVID-19 infections, using TheraCoura€™s proprietary as well as patented technology and intellectual property. Pursuant to such license agreement, the Board of Directors authorized the
issuance of 100,000 fully vested shares of the Companya€™s Series A preferred stock as a license milestone payment and recorded an expense to research and development of $935,088 for the
year ended June 30, 2022. On April 20, 2023, the Company was notified that the Companya€™ s licensee, KMPL was authorized to enter into Phase 1a/1b clinical trials of its COVID, NV-CoV-2
Oral Syrup and its NV-CoV-2 Oral Gummies after satisfying the conditions of a conditional authorization received on or about January 27, 2023. Pursuant to the TheraCoura€ “Nanoviricides
COVID License Agreement a milestone payment of 50,000 fully vested shares of the Companya€™s Series A preferred stock was issue as a license milestone payment and recorded as an
expense to research and development of approximately $157,000 for the year ended June 30, 2023 representing the fair value of the shares on the date of grant. On June 19, 2023, the Company
was notified that the Companya€™s licensee, KMPL had commenced volunteer recruitments for Phase 1a/1b clinical trials of the NV-CoV-2 Oral Syrup and NV-CoV-2 Oral Gummies. Pursuant to
the TheraCoura€ “Nanoviricides COVID License Agreement a milestone payment of $1,500,000 became due 5 days thereafter and was recorded as a non-current liability and research and
development expense. On July 19, 2023, the Company entered into an agreement with TheraCour, to accept the Companya€™ s unsecured convertible promissory note (the &€ceNotea€) in
payment of the milestone award. The Note accrues simple interest at the rate of 12% per annum and is due and payable on January 19, 2025, the maturity date. The principal of the Note is
convertible, at TheraCoura€™s option, into 331,859 shares of the Companya€™s Series A preferred stock, par value $0.00001 at the conversion price, specified as the fair value of the Series A
shares on July 19, 2023 in the terms and conditions contained within the promissory Note. Interest of $36,493 was accrued under the Note for the period June 19, 2023 to September 30, 2023.
On October 27, 2023 TheraCour exercised its right to convert the principal of the July 19, 2023 convertible promissory note into 331,859 shares of the Companya€™s Series A preferred stock.
TheraCour cancelled all of the accrued interest on the Note totaling $49,808 which has been reported as a capital transaction credit to additional paid in capital for the year ended June 30,
2024. Total interest incurred under the Note for the year ended June 30, 2024 was $49,808.0n February 12, 2024, the Company entered into an Amendment to the COVID License Agreement
with TheraCour dated September 7, 2021, whereby any further cash milestone payments that would be earned upon milestone event would only become payable upon the Company having
sufficient revenues, with only a portion of revenues to be used for satisfying such milestone payments.Line of Credit - Related PartyOn November 13, 2023, the Companya€ ™s President and
CEO, Dr. Anil R. Diwan, entered into a Line of Credit Agreement whereby Dr. Diwan agreed to provide a standby Line of Credit to the Company in the maximum amount of $2,000,000. All
amounts outstanding under the Line of Credit, including principal, accrued interest and other fees and charges, will be due and payable on December 31, 2024. Amounts drawn down under the
Line of Credit shall bear interest at a fixed rate of 12%. Advancements under the Line of Credit will be collateralized by an Open End Mortgage Deed on the Companya€™s real property at 1
Controls Drive, Shelton, Connecticut and a Chattel Mortgage (U.C.C - 1 filing) against the Companya€™s equipment and fixtures. Any draw down under the Line of Credit requires the approval
of the Companya€™s Board of Directors. On February 12, 2024 the Company, pursuant to Article 2.5 of the Companya€™s Line of Credit Agreement with Dr. Anil R. Diwan, signed an Extension
Agreement which extended the maturity of the Companya€™s Line of Credit from December 31, 2024 to December 31, 2025.0n September 23, 2024 and becoming effective as of September 20,
2024, the Company, pursuant to Article 2.5 of the Companya€™s Line of Credit Agreement with Dr. Anil R. Diwan, signed an Amendment Agreement which increased the available line of credit
from $2,000,000 to $3,000,000, and extended the maturity of the Companya€™s Line of Credit from December 31, 2025 to March 31, 2026. There were no other amendments to the original
Line of Credit. The Company has not drawn against the Line of Credit facility as of September 30, 2024.4€<13 Table of ContentsNoteA 5A - Property and EquipmentProperty and equipment,
stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation consisted of the following:4€ <€ <a€<4€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€«A A A A SeptemberA 30,A A A A A JuneA 30,A 4€<4€<20244€<2024GMP Facilitya€<$
8,168,045a€<$ 8,168,0454€<A€<A€« A€<AE<A€« A€<Landa€«A 260,0004€< A€« 260,0004€ A€ <A€« A€A€<AE« A€«Office Equipmenta€<A 77,4258€« 4€< 63,0564€ A€<A€< A€<A€<A€<« A€<Furniture and
Fixturesé€<A 5,607a€< a€<« 5,6074€<a€<a€<« 4€<a€<a€« 4€<Lab Equipmenté€<A 6,501,973a€« 4€< 6,469,578a€<a€<a€a€<a€<a€«a€«Total Property and Equipmentﬁ€<A 15,013,0504€« a€«<
14,966,2864€4€<A€« A€<A€<AE« a€<Less Accumulated Depreciationa€<A (7,647,369)a€« a€« (7,453,823)Property and Equipment, Neta€<$ 7,365,681a€<$ 7,512,463a€<Depreciation expense for
the three months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023 was $193,546 and $187,057, respectively. 4€<«NoteA 6A a€” Intangible AssetsIntangible assets, net consists of the

following: a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<A A A A SeptemberA 30,A 2024A A A A SeptemberA 30,A 2024A A A A TotalA A A A JuneA 30,A 2024A A A A JuneA 30
Liveda€«Indefinite Liveda€<September 30,4€<Finite Liveda€<Indefinite Liveda€<JuneA 30,a€<a€<Intangible Assetsa€<Intangible Assetsa€<20244€Intangible Assetsa€<Intangible
Assetsa€<«2024Intangible Assetsa€«$ 153,393a€<$ 305,561a€<$ 458,954a€«$ 153,393a€<$ 305,561a€<$ 458,954Less Accumulated Amortizationa€« a€« (135,713)a€« a€« a€”a€« a€« (135,713)a€«
4€< (133,646)a€« a€« a€”4€« 4€« (133,646)Intangible Assets, Neta€<$ 17,680a€<$ 305,5614€«$ 323,241a€<$ 19,747a€<$ 305,5614€<$ 325,3084€«Amortization expense amounted to $2,067 and
$2,067 for the three months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, respectively.NanoViricides, Inc.a€™s intangible assets include acquired licenses and capitalized patent costs representing
legal fees associated with filing patent applications. Intangible assets with finite lives, licenses and patent costs, are amortized using the straight- line method over the estimated economic lives
of the assets, which range from seventeen to twenty years. The Companya€™s intangible assets with finite lives are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount of such assets may not be recoverable.Intangible assets determined to have indefinite useful lives, primarily patent costs, are not amortized but are tested for
impairment annually, or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate the asset may be impaired. The Company accounts for patent costs in accordance with the Financial
Accounting Standards Board (4€ceFASB&€) Accounting Standards Codification (4€0eASCa€) ASC 350-30, General Intangibles Other than Goodwill. The Company will begin amortizing the patent
costs when they are brought to the market or otherwise commercialized.The Company does assess the recoverability of intangible assets with indefinite lives annually in the fourth quarter of
each fiscal year, or more often if indicators warrant, by determining whether the fair value of each of the intangible assets, as a unit, supports its carrying value. In accordance with ASC 350,
each year the Company may assess qualitative factors to determine whether it is more likely than not that the fair value of each license is less than its carrying amount as a basis for
determining whether it is necessary to complete quantitative impairment assessments.&€<14 Table of ContentsNoteA 7A 4€“ Accrued expensesAccrued expenses consisted of the
following:a€<A€<AE<AE<AEAEAEAEAEAAAA September 30, A A A A June 30,a€<4€<20244€<2024Personnel and compensation costsa€«$ 46,857a€<$ 23,532Consultanta€<A 9,000a€<A
11,500Clinical trial costs due to KMPLA€<A 227,4354€<A 227,4354€<4€<$ 283,2924€<$ 262,4674€&€Note 8 - Equity TransactionsOn April 15, 2024, the Company entered into a new ATM sales
agreement with. E.F. Hutton Securities, the Sales Agent, pursuant to which the Company may offer and sell, from time to time, through or to the Sales Agent, shares of common stock having an
aggregate offering price of up to $50 million. From July 1, 2024 through September 30 2024 the Company sold 893,006 shares of common stock at an average price of approximately $1.98 per
share. The shares were issued pursuant to a prospectus supplement dated May 5, 2023 and filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on May 5, 2023 in connection with the
Companya€™s shelf registration statement on Form S-3, as amended (File No. 333-271706, which became effective on May 22, 2023). The net proceeds to the Company from the offering was
approximately $1,710,000 after placement agent fees and other estimated offering expenses.The Company accounted for the proceeds of the ATM Offering, approximately, as

follows:A€ <A€<a€<a€«a€<Gross proceedsA A A A $ 1,764,000Less: offering costs and expensesa€<a€« 54,000Net proceeds from issuance of common stocka€<$ 1,710,0004€<As of July 1, 2024 the
Company and Dr. Anil Diwan entered into an extension of his employment agreement for a period of one year from July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025 under the same general terms and
conditions. The Company granted Dr. Anil Diwan an award of 10,204 shares of the Companya€™ s Series A preferred stock. The shares shall be vested in quarterly installments of 2,551 shares
on September 30, 2024, December 31, 2024, March 31, 2025 and June 30, 2025 and are subject to forfeiture. The Company recognized non-cash compensation expense related to the issuance
of the Series A preferred stock of $12,458 for the three months ended SeptemberA 30, 2024. The balance of $37,375 will be recognized as the remaining 7,653 shares vest and service is
rendered for the remaining nine months ended June 30, 2025.For the three months ended September 30, 2024, the Companya€™s Board of Directors authorized the issuance of 387 of fully
vested shares of its Series A preferred stock for employee compensation. The Company recorded expense of $1,950 for the three months ended September 30, 2024 related to this
issuance.There is currently no market for the shares of Series A preferred stock and they can only be converted into shares of common stock upon a change of control of the Company as more
fully described in the Certificate of Designation. The Company, therefore, estimated the fair value of the Series A preferred stock granted to various employees and others on the date of grant.
The conversion of the shares is triggered by a change of control. The fair value of the Series A Convertible preferred stock at each issuance was estimated based upon the price of the
Companya€™s common stock after an application for a reasonable discount for lack of marketability.The Scientific Advisory Board was granted in August 2024 fully vested warrants to purchase
286 shares of common stock with an exercise price of $2.35 per share expiring in August 2028. The fair value of the warrants was $229 for the three months ended September 30, 2024 and was
recorded as consulting expense.15 Table of ContentsThe Company estimated the fair value of the warrants granted to the Scientific Advisory Board on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes
Option-Pricing Model with the following assumptions:4€ &€ <&€ <€ &€ Expected life (year)A A A A 4A 4€<a€< 4€<a€<Expected volatilityA 54.18%a€<a€« 4€<4€<Expected annual rate of quarterly
dividendsA 0.00%a€<a€« 4€<a€<Risk-free rate(s)A 3.85%a€<For the three months ended September 30, 2024, the Companya€™s Board of Directors authorized the issuance of 19,713 fully
vested shares of the Companya€™s common stock with a restrictive legend for consulting services. The Company recorded an expense of $34,500 for the three months ended September 30,
2024, which is reflective of the fair value of the common stock on the dates of issuance.For the three months ended September 30, 2024, the Companya€™s Board of Directors authorized the
issuance of 6,039 fully vested shares of its common stock with a restrictive legend for director services. The Company recorded an expense of $11,250 for the three months ended September
30, 2024, which is reflective of the fair value of the common stock on the dates of issuance.a€<NoteA 9A - Common Stock
Warrantsa€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<Welghteda€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<Averagea€<Welghteda€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<Exer01sea€<Averagea€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<Prlcea€<Rl
Stock WarrantsA A A A SharesA A A A ($)A A A A (years)A A A A ($)Outstanding and exercisable at June 30, 2024A 6,862a€<$ 3.64 4€< 1.674€<$ 3992€ A€« AE<AE<AE« A€ A€ A€ AE«AE«AE«Granted
€< 286a€« a€< 2.35 €« 3.88a€« 4€« a€"a€<a€«a€«a€«ak«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€<Expired a€« (571)a€« a€« 6.86 a€« a€”a€« a€« a€”Outstanding and exercisable at SeptemberA 30, 2024 a€«< 6,577a€<$
3.30 a€< 1.66a€<$ 73a€<0f the outstanding warrants at September 30, 2024, 1,715 expire in fiscal year ending June 30, 2025, 2,288 expire in fiscal year ending June 30, 2026, 1,144 warrants
expire in the fiscal year ending June 30, 2027, 1,144 warrants expire in the fiscal year ending June 30, 2028, and 286 warrants expire in the fiscal year ending June 30, 2029.4€<NoteA 10A -
Commitments and ContingenciesLegal ProceedingsFrom time to time, we are subject to various legal proceedings arising in the ordinary course of business, including proceedings for which we
have insurance coverage. There are no pending legal proceedings against the Company to the best of the Companya€™ s knowledge as of the date hereof and to the Companya€™s knowledge no
action, suit or proceeding has been threatened against the Company that we believe will have a material adverse effect to our business, financial position, results of operations, or

liquidity. Employment AgreementsAs discussed in Note 8, as of July 1, 2024, the Company and Dr. Diwan, the Companya€™s President and Chief Executive Officer, executed an extension of his
employment agreement for a period of one year from July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025 under the same general terms and conditions. The Company granted Dr. Anil Diwan an award of 10,204
shares of the Companya€™s Series A preferred stock. The shares will be deemed partially vested in quarterly installments following the grant date and fully vested on June 30, 2025.As of July 1,
2024, the Companya€™s Board of Directors approved the extension of the agreement with Meeta Vyas, Chief Financial Officer of the Company. The Company and Meeta Vyas signed an
extension of the agreement for a period of one year from July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025 under the same general terms and conditions as the current agreement.16 Table of ContentsLicense
AgreementsThe Company is dependent upon its license agreements with TheraCour (See Notes 1 and 4). If the Company lost the right to utilize any of the proprietary information that is the
subject of the TheraCour license agreement on which it depends, the Company will incur substantial delays and costs in development of its drug candidates. On November 1, 2019, the Company
entered into a VZV License Agreement with TheraCour for an exclusive license for the Company to use, promote, offer for sale, import, export, sell and distribute products for the treatment of
VZV derived indications. Process development and related work will be performed by TheraCour under the same compensation terms as prior agreements between the parties, with no
duplication of costs allowed.On September 7, 2021, the Company entered into a COVID-19 License Agreement to use, promote, offer for sale, import, export, sell and distribute drugs that treat
COVID-19 infections, using TheraCoura€™s proprietary as well as patented technology and intellectual property. The discovery of ligands and polymer materials as well as formulations, the
chemistry and chemical characterization, as well as process development and related work will be performed by TheraCour under the same compensation terms as prior agreements between
the parties, with no duplication of costs allowed.On March 27, 2023 the Company entered into a license agreement with KMPL wherein the Company granted to KMPL a limited, non-
transferable, exclusive license for the use, sale, or offer of sale in India of the Companya€™s two clinical test drug candidates titled as NV-CoV-2 and NV-CoV-2-R for the treatment of COVID in
patients in India. KMPL has engaged in further drug development in India including sponsoring of drug candidates for human clinical trials in India and has acted as clinical trials manager for
such clinical trials. KMPL shall provide NanoViricides with all reports of the clinical trials and the Company can use such reports for further advancement of the drug candidates with regulatory
authorities outside India. In consideration, KMPL will receive a customary clinical trials manager fee of thirty percent (30%) of such costs and applicable taxes. Upon commercial sales of any
resulting approved drugs, KMPL will pay the Company a royalty of seventy (70%) percent of the final invoiced sales to unaffiliated third parties.On February 12, 2024, the Company entered into
an Amendment to the COVID License Agreement with TheraCour dated September 7, 2021, whereby any further cash milestone payments that would be earned upon milestone event would
only become payable upon the Company having sufficient revenues, with only a portion of revenues to be used for satisfying such milestone payments.On September 23, 2024 and effective as of
September 20, 2024, the Company entered into a &€ceMemorandum of Understanding for All Antivirals Drug Developmenta€ (the MoU) with TheraCour that granted to the Company, a limited,
non-assignable, non-sublicensable, exclusive Right of First Refusal to License to any antiviral drugs in development or to be developed by TheraCour for research and development purposes



only, for all as-yet unlicensed viral infection treatment indications. The MoU also clarified the roles and responsibilities of the Parties and essentially codified the process that the parties have
adopted since inception. The MoU further codified the treatment of all future milestone payments arising from any current or future license agreements to TheraCour to be consistent with the
principles adopted in the February 12, 2024 Amendment to the COVID-19 License Agreement.a€<Note 11 a€“ Subsequent EventsAs discussed at Note 8 to the financial statements, on April 15,
2024, the Company entered into a sales agreement with. E.F. Hutton Securities (now EF Hutton, LLC), the Sales Agent, pursuant to which the Company may offer and sell, from time to time,
through or to the Sales Agents, shares of common stock At-the-Market or ATM Offering. From October 1, 2024 through November 7, 2024 the Company sold 431,108 shares of common stock at
an average price of approximately $1.51 per share. The shares were issued pursuant to a prospectus supplement dated May 5, 2023 and filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on
May 5, 2023 in connection with the Companya€™s shelf registration statement on Form S-3, as amended File No. 333-271706, which became effective on May 22, 2023. The net proceeds to the
Company from the offering from October 1, 2024 through November 7, 2024 was approximately $631,000 after placement agent fees and other estimated offering expenses.a€<a€<17 Table of
ContentsITEMA 2. MANAGEMENTA€™S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONSThe following discussion should be read in conjunction
with the information contained in the condensed financial statements of the Company and the notes thereto appearing elsewhere herein and in conjunction with the Managementa€™s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations set forth in the Companya€™s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended June 30, 2024. Readers should carefully
review the risk factors disclosed in the Companya€™s Form 10-K and other documents filed by the Company with the SEC.As used in this report a€ceSafetya€, a€ceEfficacya€,
a€ceEffectivenessa€ and related terms refer to the results of the Companya€™s research studies and these statements have not been evaluated by regulatory bodies including the US FDA that
have the authority for the purpose of commercial use of the drugs.As used in this report, the terms a€ceCompanya€, a€cewed€, a€ceoura€, a€ceusa€ and &€eNNVCaE€ refer to NanoViricides,
Inc., a Delaware corporation. PRELIMINARY NOTEA REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTSThis Report contains forward-looking statements within the meaning of the federal
securities laws. All statements other than statements of historical fact made in this report are forward looking. In particular, the statements herein regarding industry prospects and future
results of operations or financial position are forward-looking statements. These include statements about our expectations, beliefs, intentions or strategies for the future, which we indicate by
words or phrases such as a€ceanticipate,a€ a€ceexpect,a€ a€ceintend,a€ a€ceplan,a€ a€oewill,a€ a€cewe believe,a€ a€ceCompany believes,a€ a€cemanagement believesa€ and similar language.
These forward-looking statements can be identified by the use of words such as a€oebelieves,a€ a€ceestimates,a€ &€cecould,a€ a€cepossibly,a€ a€ceprobably,a€ &€ceanticipates,a€
a€ceprojects,a€ a€ceexpects,a€ a€oemay,a€ a€cewill,a€ or a€ceshould, &€ or other variations or similar words. No assurances can be given that the future results anticipated by the forward-
looking statements will be achieved. Forward-looking statements reflect managementa€™s current expectations and are inherently uncertain. The forward-looking statements are based on the
current expectations of NanoViricides, Inc. and are inherently subject to certain risks, uncertainties and assumptions, including those set forth in the discussion under &€ceManagementa€™s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operationsa€ in this report. Actual results may differ materially from results anticipated in these forward-looking statements. We
base the forward-looking statements on information currently available to us, and we assume no obligation to update them.Investors are also advised to refer to the information in our previous
filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), especially on Forms 10-K, 10-Q and 8-K, in which we discuss in more detail various important factors that could cause actual results
to differ from expected or historic results. It is not possible to foresee or identify all such factors. As such, investors should not consider any list of such factors to be an exhaustive statement of
all risks and uncertainties or potentially inaccurate assumptions.Organization and Nature of BusinessNanoViricides, Inc. (the 4€ceCompanya€, 4€ceNanoViricidesa€, a&€mewe,a€ or 4€ceusa€) was
incorporated in Nevada on April 1, 2005, and redomiciled to Delaware effective May 30, 2023. Our corporate offices are located at 1 Controls Drive, Shelton, Connecticut 06484 and our
telephone number is (203) 937-6137. Our Website is located at http://www.nanoviricides.com. We do not incorporate by reference into this Quarterly Report the information on or accessible
through our website, and you should not consider it part of this Quarterly Report.On SeptemberA 25, 2013, the Companya€™s common stock began trading on the New York Stock Exchange
American under the symbol, 4€®NNVC4€.We are a clinical stage company developing (a) host-mimetic, and (b) direct-acting, nanomachines capable of dismantling the virus without assistance
from the human immune system. A As a host-mimetic, viruses cannot escape a nanoviricide drug by generating mutants and variants in the field, because all variants still require the same
signature host features that our drugs mimic. In contrast, vaccines, antibodies and small chemical drugs are readily escaped by viruses as mutations occur, rendering these medical
countermeasures ineffective. This was repeatedly observed in the recent COVID pandemic. As a direct-acting antiviral, a nanoviricide drug is not expected to interfere with human bodily
systems or enzymes, which is expected to result in significant levels of safety, unlike most of the antiviral drugs. Any viral infection that causes significant pathology does so by virtue of host
immune system disrepair, either pre-existing, or caused by the virus itself. Therefore, nanoviricides can be expected to be superior to approaches such as vaccines and antibodies that require a
good functional host immune system for antiviral response.17 Table of ContentsThese distinctive features that set nanoviricides apart from the entire world of current antiviral approaches are
made possible by our novel nanoviricide chemical nanomachine design. After decades of development, this novel nanoviricide technology has now successfully reached clinical stage. Broad and
Long Pipeline for Sustained Commercial Success and Cures of Viral InfectionsNV-387, our most advanced drug candidate, administered orally, has successfully completed Phase I human clinical
trial for the evaluation of safety and tolerability in healthy subjects. There were no reported adverse events, and the drugs were well tolerated even at the highest level of dosing given multiple
times in this trial. We are now preparing for Phase II human clinical trials to assess effectiveness of NV-387 treatment in a number of different viral diseases in humans. We plan to further
develop NV-387, as an ultra-broad-spectrum antiviral medication to treat a number of viral infections including Coronaviruses (SARS-CoV-2, MERS-CoV, Seasonal Coronaviruses, hCoV-NL63),
Respiratory Syncytial Virus (RSV), Influenza Viruses, and possibly other respiratory viral infections, thus covering all of the a€cetripledemica€ viruses and more with this single drug.We plan on
Phase II clinical trial of NV-387 for the treatment of RSV infection, with the goal of developing a therapeutic for the treatment of pediatric patients, which is the greatest unmet need in RSV.
RSV is an important disease particularly for infants and children under 6 years of age, as well as for older persons and immunocompromised patients. The market size for RSV is estimated at
$2.6 Billion in 2024, growing to $4.3 Billion in three years, at a rate of 18.9% as reported by GrowthPlusReports (https://www.growthplusreports.com/report/respiratory-syncytial-virus-rsv-
therapeutics-market/8519). There are two protective antibodies and two protective vaccines, approved in the U.S. but no drug for the treatment of RSV infection, other than the last resort toxic
drug ribavirin.We believe NV-387 can meet the challenge of becoming an effective treatment for MPox infection that is currently ravaging in multiple nations in Central Africa. WHO declared a
Public Health Emergency of International Concern for MPox on August 14, 2024. The current strain of the virus, MPXV Clade 1 and 1b, is thought to be more severe than the Clade 2 strain that
resulted in a global PHEIC in July 2022, which was declared over in May, 2023. Clade 1b is more transmissible than Clade 1 and Clade 2, and is also causing more pediatric infections.
(https://www.who.int/news/item/14-08-2024-who-director-general-declares-MPox-outbreak-a-public-health-emergency-of-international-concern).There is no drug for the treatment of MPox
infection in this public health emergency. Tecovirimat (TPOXXA®, SIGA), a drug approved for smallpox under the US FDA &€ceAnimal Rule&€ protocol, was found to be safe and well tolerated
but not superior to standard of care in a clinical trial assessing its effectiveness to treat MPox viral infection caused by Clade 1/1b that was co-sponsored by NIAID/NIH
(https://www.nih.gov/news-events/news-releases/antiviral-tecovirimat-safe-did-not-improve-clade-i-MPox-resolution-democratic-republic-congo).We believe that NV-387 would be eligible for a
Phase II clinical trial to assess its effectiveness against MPox infection under the MEURI protocol of WHO (MEURI = d4€ceMonitored Emergency Use of Unregistered and Investigational
Interventionsa€, https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Monitored Emergency Use of Unregistered and Investigational Interventionsa€, especially given the failure of tecovirimat in the clinical trial.
We believe that if successful in a Phase II clinical trial, NV-387 would also be approvable for the treatment of smallpox.SIGA Technologies, Inc. has received procurement orders for tecovirimat
from US Government alone for over $250 million in 2023-2024, illustrative of the market size of an effective drug against poxviruses (www.siga.com, various press releases). Smallpox is an
important disease from biodefense perspective, and the US BARDA (Biomedical Advanced Research and Development Authority) has new drug development for smallpox as an important
objective.In addition, we plan on pursuing NV-387 as a treatment for Influenza virus infections. NV-387 was found to be superior in activity against Influenza A/H3N2 lethal lung infection in
comparison to the three approved drugs oseltamivir (TamifluA®, Roche), peramivir (RapivabA®, BioCryst), and baloxavir (XofluzaA®, Shionogi/Roche) in an animal model.We believe NV-387
would be effective against H5N1 bird flu as well. Also we believe NV-387 would be effective against influenza viruses resistant to available drugs.18 Table of ContentsThe market size for
Influenza and Bird Flu is estimated at $4.6 Billion in 2024, growing to an estimated $5.9 Billion in three years, at a rate of 8.5% as reported by DelveInSight
(https://www.delveinsight.com/report-store/influenza-a-infections-market?utm_source=cision&utm medium=pressrelease&utm_campaign=spr). In case a pandemic occurs, reality may outrun
such projections by magnitudes, as was seen with the COVID pandemic.We developed NV-387 to mimic the host-side features of sulfated proteoglycans (4€0eS-PG4a€) such as heparan sulfate
proteoglycan (HSPG). Over 90% of human pathoneic viruses are known to use HSPG as the first attachment site to cause infection into human cells. Thus, NV-387 is designed to have an
extremely broad range of viruses against which it could be potentially clinically active.Indeed, NV-387 has been found to have strong activity in lethal animal models of several viral diseases. Its
activity was evident from NV-387-treated animals demonstrating significant increase in survival lifetime, as well as protection of lungs and reduction of clinical pathologies caused by the
different viruses we have tested to date.This extremely broad antiviral spectrum of NV-387 is reminiscent of the broad antibacterial spectrum of antibiotics such as penicillin and we believe NV-
387 could revolutionize the treatment of viral infections the same way that penicillin revolutionized the treatment of bacterial infections.Antibiotics such as penicillin directly attack the bacterial
surface and thereby kill the bacteria. Similarly, NV-387 is designed to directly attack the viral surface and destroy the virus particle. Similar to antibiotics that possess a broad-spectrum to treat
bacterial infections, NV-387 could be a much needed, ultra-broad-spectrum, direct acting, antiviral agent to treat multiple different viral infections.A safe and effective antiviral drug, when
approved, with an extensive broad-spectrum activity across multiple, distinct, virus families as observed for NV-387, is an unmet medical need. Currently available broad-spectrum antivirals
such as Remdesivir, Ribavirin, Cidofovir, etc. suffer from extensive and varied dose-limiting toxicities, and thereby present limitations on eligible patient populations as well as on clinical
effectiveness.In addition to NV-387, we have developed NV-HHV-1, a drug for the treatment of HSV-1 (&€aecold soresa€), HSV-2 (d€cegenital ulcersa€), and VZV (&€oeShinglesa€,
a€cechickenpoxa€) that mimics the host-side feature of the HVEM host protein that is required by all of these viruses for cell entry and infection. NV-HHV-1 formulated as skin cream has
substantially completed IND-enabling studies for the treatment of Shingles rash. We plan to pursue clinical trials and regulatory approval of NV-HHV-1 after NV-387 undergoes a Phase II
clinical trial. We are also developing an oral drug for the systemic treatment of most of the herpesvirus family related infections, including HSV-1 cold sores, HSV-2 and VZV that is based on the
same active ingredient as NV-HHV-1. Further, we have drug candidates in HIVCided, ¢ program that have shown substantial antiviral activities in animal studies warranting further clinical
development. We have previously worked on Ebola virus drug development, as well as Dengue virus drug development, which are at an early stage.The global Herpes Simplex Virus treatment
market size was estimated at $2.47 billion in 2023 and is expected to grow at a compound annual growth rate (CAGR) of 8.1% from 2024 to 2030, according to Grand View Research
(https://www.grandviewresearch.com/industry-analysis/herpes-simplex-virus-treatment-market-report). In addition, with the goal of curing virus infections, we have developed novel platform
technologies. Under these technologies, we have developed several other drug candidates that are at different preclinical drug development stages in our pipeline.Thus, we have developed a
strong pipeline of drug candidates that, we anticipate, will yield new drug candidates over a very long timeframe into the future, and, we expect, will enable cures of many currently non-curable
viral diseases.The drug development process is long and expensive. We do not have any approved drugs on the market as of now. We have no customers, products or revenues to date, and may
never achieve revenues or profitable operations. We continue to add to our existing portfolio of products through our robust internal discovery and clinical development programs. We believe
we have developed several assets worthy of partnering for further regulatory development and commercialization. We seek to partner and out-license our drug candidates for these purposes.
Such partnering may potentially involve initial license fees, milestone payments, and royalty payments to us that could result in an early revenue stream prior to commercial product sales.19
Table of ContentsWe plan on seeking non-dilutive grant and contracts funding for our drug candidates that are responsive to bio-defense and pandemic-preparedness objectives. There is no
guarantee that we will be successful in partnering our drug candidates or obtaining non-dilutive funding for furtherance of our drug development programs. To date, we have financed our drug
development programs using equity-based financing from the sale of our shares in private and public transactions including registered direct offerings as well as &€ceAt the Marketa€ (ATM)
offerings.NV-387, a First-of-a-Kind, Novel, Ultra-Broad-Spectrum Antiviral NanomedicineNV-387 was designed to be and has been found to be an ultra-broad-spectrum antiviral, reminiscent of
antibiotics. So far it has been evaluated for antiviral activity in animal models of Coronavirus, RSV, Smallpox, and Influenza infections. In all cases the studies demonstrated extremely positive
results for NV-387 treatment that matched or exceeded corresponding available therapeutics or positive controls.1. Coronaviruses: NV-387 was found to effectively reduce the cytopathic effects
caused by coronaviruses in cell culture studies without cellular toxicity. It was also found to suppress infection of cells by SARS-CoV-2 pseudovirion as much as a control antibody. NV-387 was
found to significantly increase the lifespan of rats infected lethally into the lungs with the coronavirus hCoV-NL63, a model virus stand-in for SARS-CoV-2. Further, the increase in lifespan upon
NV-387 Intravenous (&€celVa€) administration was substantially greater than that obtained with remdesivir IV administration. Additionally, NV-387 given orally also increased the lifespan by
more than that seen with remdesivir IV administration.2. RSV: Oral dosing with NV-387 led to full survival of mice lethally infected with RSV/A2 to cause severe lung disease, whereas the only
available drug against RSV, namely ribavirin, showed a limited increase in lifespan. The lethally RSV-infected animals in the NV-387-treated group showed no lung damage in lung histo-
pathology study at all time points during the study, whereas animals in the ribavirin-treated group showed progressive pathology, eventually leading to death. Ribavirin is a highly toxic drug
and is given only as a last resort. Two vaccines have recently been approved for protection of persons 60+ years old from RSV infection (ArexvyA®, GSK, and AbrysvoA®, Pfizer). Abrysvo was
recently approved for use in pregnant women for protection of infants. A new antibody, nirsevimab (BeyfortusA®) was approved for protection of newborn children at risk of RSV disease, but
not for treatment. There is no approved drug for the treatment of RSV infection, other than the last resort drug, ribavirin that has limited effectiveness.a€<a€<Survival Lifespan of Lethally
Infected Mice - Lung Infection with RSV A2TreatmentSurvival, DaysIncrease in Survival, DaysIncrease in Survival, %NV-387, Oral22+ (Complete)>14>175%Ribavirin,
Oral14675%Vehicle800%a€ 3. Smallpox/MPox: Oral dosing with NV-387 led to an increase in lifespan of mice lethally infected with ectromelia virus (a cousin and model stand-in for
smallpox/MPox viruses) into lungs that was comparable to treatment with tecovirimat (TPOXXA®, SIGA). In addition, we also found that in a lethal intradigital footpad infection of mice with
ectromelia virus, oral NV-387 treatment led to lifespan improvement comparable to oral tecovirimat treatment. This model is relevant to the skin-abrasion mode of MPox transmission that was
found to be dominant in the recent MPox pandemic, and is also found to be operative in the current Congo MPox epidemic. Tecovirimat, approved for Smallpox treatment under the FDA
a€meAnimal Rulea€, is currently stockpiled under the US Strategic National Stockpile.4. Influenza: Oral dosing with NV-387 led to a substantially increased lifespan of mice lethally infected with
Influenza A/H3N2 compared to the increase in lifespan afforded by treatment with Oseltamivir (TamifluA®, Roche), Peramivir (Biocryst), or Baloxavir (XofluzaA®, Shionogi, Roche), approved
drugs against influenza viruses.20 Table of ContentsSurvival Lifespan of Lethally Infected Mice - Lung Infection with Ectromelia VirusTreatmentSurvival, DaysIncrease in Survival, DaysIncrease
in Survival,%NV-387, Orall5788%Tecovirimat, Oral168100%NV-387 + Tecovirimat, Oral1911138%Vehicle800%&a€<NV-387 treated animals showed significant reduction in immune infiltration
into lungs. Killer immune cells that migrate in response to infection can kill lung epithelial cells leading to lung damage. Lung mucus index was also significantly reduced upon NV-387
treatment. These effects indicate that NV-387 is beneficial in reducing lung disease pathology.a€<NV-387 Treatment Significantly Protected Lungs of Balb-c Mice Lethally Infected with
Influenza A/H3N2 VirusTreatmentLung Mucus Index% Immune Cell Infiltration NV-387, Intravenous3222%NV-387, Oral5331%Untreated Infected Control13868%&€<Knowing the broad-
spectrum nature of NV-387, we anticipate that NV-387 would possess clinically relevant antiviral activity against the HPAI (Highly Pathogenic Avian Influenza) viruses including H5N1 &€ceBird
Flua€.We note that all three approved influenza drugs oseltamivir, peramivir and baloxavir are known to be prone to viral escape by mutations. In contrast, NV-387 as a host-mimetic is highly
unlikely to be escaped by the susceptible viruses.Oseltamivir-resistant mutants are known and have spread across the world. Resistance to oseltamivir also generates resistance to Peramivir
because the two drugs share the same mechanism of action. Baloxavir clinical trial demonstrated generation of resistant influenza viruses in 2.2% of treated patients. Thus, an escape-resistant
drug that we believe NV-387 is, is sorely needed in the face of potential prospects of a resistant bird flu or influenza epidemic.Given that, in each of these studies, we have compared the results



of treatment with NV-387 with those of approved drugs, and found NV-387 treatment to be superior. We believe that NV-387 has strong prospects for regulatory approval in each of these
indications.Novel Orthogonal Nanoviricide Mechanism Has Many BenefitsAdditionally, the NV-387 putative mechanism of action is orthogonal and complementary to that of the existing
therapeutics, enabling combination therapy with the existing drugs in the market. NV-387 acts on the free virus outside cells blocking infection of new cells by destroying the virus. Existing
antiviral therapeutics (except antibodies and entry inhibitors) act on the replication cycle of the virus (ex.: remdesivir, acyclovir, ribavirin, cidofovir, brincidofovir) inside cells, or exiting of the
virus (ex.: oseltamivir, peramivir, tecovirimat) from inside cells. Thus combining the action outside the cells of NV-387 with the action inside the cells (or at exit) of these existing agents is
expected to lead to complete blockage of any virus thus resulting in a rapid and complete cure. Combining multiple drugs also leads to reduction in emergence of viral resistance, as has been
scientifically proven already.21 Table of ContentsNanoviricides Can Encapsulate Small Chemicals as Guests, Enabling Improved Pharmacokinetics and thus Activity of the GuestFurther, NV-387
also acts as a unique and novel drug delivery vehicle, similar in action to exosomes. Thus, encapsulation of remdesivir in NV-387 enabled oral delivery of NV-387 and the activity of the resulting
drug, NV-387-g-Rp, given orally in lethally infected animals, was found to be superior to that of each of NV-387 and remedesivir (VekluryA®, Gilead). We have also developed our own, patent-
pending replication inhibitor antiviral agents that can be encapsulated in NV-387 for improved antiviral activity in animal models, with the objective of curing long-term (long COVID) and
lifelong (HSV-1, HSV-2, VZV, others) viral infections.Clinical Development Program: NV-387 Phase I Clinical Trialln the Phase I human clinical trial, even at the highest dose level, dosed
multiple times, NV-387 was found to be well tolerated, and there were no reported adverse events of the drug that was given orally. This clinical trial finding is consistent with the findings that
the evaluation of safety of NV-387 in pre-clinical studies demonstrated a No-Observed-Adverse-Effects-Level (NOAEL) at 1,200 mg/Kg, and the Maximum Tolerable Dose level (MTD) at 1,500
mg/Kg in rats, which are very high numbers (high is good). Further, NV-387 was found to be non-mutagenic, non-immunogenic, non-allergenic, and non-genotoxic in IND-enabling studies. We
therefore anticipate that NV-387 can be given to patients across all patient population, in age from infants to seniors, including immunocompromised persons, patients with co-morbidities, and
others, when approved. This is in contrast to available antiviral therapeutics that, limited by their toxicity and metabolic effects, cannot be given to many pools of patients.Further Clinical
Development of NV-387 Towards Drug Approvals: Multiple Indications for NV-387 Against Different Viral Infections Enable Maximizing Return on Investments While Fulfilling Unmet Medical
NeedsWe intend to initiate a Phase II clinical trial in India shortly after the Phase I final report becomes available. We are in discussions with subject matter experts in India regarding the best
indication to go with in Phase II; RSV and Influenza being some of the choices. We also plan on initiating a Phase Ila clinical trial of NV-387 for the treatment of RSV infection under the US FDA
(see further below). We are in the process of developing a Pre-IND application to the US FDA for this purpose. Our overall objective of the program is to evaluate NV-387 for commercialization
as a treatment of infants to young children. We believe that our Phase IIa clinical trial design will enable us to proceed to a Phase II/III registration clinical trials in infants and young children
with RSV infection. This is an unmet medical need. Each year in the United States, RSV leads to approximately 2.1 million outpatient (non-hospitalization) visits among children younger than 5
years old, resulting in 58,000-80,000 hospitalizations among children younger than 5 years old, and 1004€“300 deaths in children younger than 5 years old, according to the CDC
(https://www.cdc.gov/rsv/research/index.html). In light of the WHO public health emergency declaration regarding the MPox epidemic in Central Africa, we have begun efforts to progress NV-
387 for Phase II evaluation of efficacy in the treatment of MPox virus infection. This is an unmet medical need since there is no drug available for the treatment of MPox infection given the
failure of tecovirimat in clinical trial. Additionally, we anticipate that NV-387 would be expected to be eligible for the development of Poxvirus therapeutics under the FDA a€ceAnimal Rulea€.
The Animal Rule program requires well-controlled GLP studies in specific animal poxvirus infection models as replacement of the Phase II/IIl human clinical trials, and expanded Phase I human
clinical trials to elucidate safety of the drug in human use. We plan to seek non-dilutive government funding for this indication. Multiple indications of NV-387 enable us to maximize return on
investments. The Phase I safety and tolerability clinical trial would be generally applicable across all indications. All of IND-enabling non-clinical studies would also be reused, with the addition
of animal model antiviral activity studies for the specific indication. The Chemistry, Manufacture, and Controls for the drug substance would remain substantially the same and potentially the
drug product sections also could be reused.22 Table of ContentsMultiple Formulations Enable Treatment of All Segments of Patient Population with Varying Disease Severity, from Mild to
Moderate to Severe and HospitalizedWe have successfully developed NV-387 formulations for different severities of viral diseases, and with different patient populations in mind. These include:
(i)Oral &€ceGummiesa€ for adults and older children. Oral gummies have an advantage over tablets in that the drug dissolves slowly in the mouth and does not require swallowing. Older adults
as well as children with certain respiratory infections are known to have difficulty swallowing.(ii)Oral Syrup. In infants and younger children, the drug must be &€cetitrateda€ on the basis of
body weight or a similar parameter. A syrup form is best suited for this purpose.(iii)Solution for Injection, Infusion or Inhalation. For hospitalized patients with severe disease, injections and
infusions are better suited to provide immediate antiviral action. A simple inhalation of the same solution using a standard available nebulizer enables direct delivery to lower respiratory system
where the virus is causing lung damage that can lead to lung failure and potentially death.Unique, Novel Design Leading to Broad-Spectrum Activity of NV-387NV-387 has such broad-spectrum
activity because it is designed to mimic the attachment receptors to which viruses bind before infecting a cell. The family of attachment receptors mimicked by NV-387 is called Sulfated
Proteoglycans (S-PG). This family includes glycosaminoglycans (&€ceGAGa€s), and proteoglycans containing heparan sulfate (HSPG), dermatan sulfate (DSPG), chondroitin sulfate (CSPG), and
keratan sulfate (CSPG), among others. Over 90% of known pathogenic viruses bind to one or more of these S-PG class attachment receptors. These viruses include Coronaviruses,
Paramyxoviruses (RSV - Respiratory Syncytial Virus, and HMPV- human Metapneumovirus), Dengue Viruses, Chickengunya Virus, Herpesviruses, Human Papillomavirus (HPV), HIV, Hendra
and Nipah Viruses, Ebola and Marburg Viruses, and Poxviruses, among others (Cagno V, Tseligka ED, Jones ST, Tapparel C. Heparan Sulfate Proteoglycans and Viral Attachment: True
Receptors or Adaptation Bias? Viruses. 2019 Jul 1;11(7):596. doi: 10.3390/v11070596. PMID: 31266258; PMCID: PMC6669472). Thus, a large number of virus families use these S-PG family
attachment receptors to concentrate next to cells and thereby efficiently infect cells, with different virus families having preferences to one or more of such attachment factors.We believe our
unique and successful mimicking of S-PG is responsible for the observed broad-spectrum activity of NV-387. NV-387 is an example of NanoViricides Platform Modality #1 implementation
discussed in our Annual report filed with the SEC on September 27, 2024Virus Escaping a Nanoviricide Drug is UnlikelyThe NanoViricides Platform Technology has an important advantage in
that no matter how much a virus changes in the field, it is unlikely to escape the nanoviricide drug, because the nanoviricide drug is designed to mimic the very features that the virus uses to
bind to and enter cells. These specific molecular signature features on the cellular side do not change even as the virus mutates, and nanoviricides are designed to mimic these host-side
features. In contrast viruses readily escape antibodies as drugs, as well as vaccine-induced immunity as they evolve in the field, as is well known from the COVID-19 pandemic as well as
Influenza pandemics and the continuing HIV/AIDS pandemic.A safe and effective antiviral drug that the virus would not escape by mutations or field evolution is the holy grail of antiviral drug
development. We believe that the NanoViricides Platform technology meets this challenge. Further details of the NanoViricides Platform Technology, the various Modalities of its
implementation, and the extensive drug candidate developments that we have undertaken, have been discussed in our Annual Report filed with the SEC on September 27, 2024.23 Table of
ContentscGMP-Compliant Manufacture of Nanoviricide Drug Candidates in Our Own FacilityNanoViricides is one of a few biopharma companies that has its own cGMP-compliant manufacturing
facility. We have designed and developed a cGMP-capable drug substance and drug product manufacturing facility at our headquarters in Shelton, CT. The manufacturing facility comprises a
Scale-Up Suite, Clean Room Suites (Class 1000 and Class 100) for Manufacture of the Drug Substances, and Formulation and Packaging Suites for our Drug Products. We believe our
capabilities in manufacturing clinical drug products are now well established. We have manufactured multi-Kg scale clinical supply of drug substances as well as the oral drug products for NV-
CoV-2 at our own facility, from synthesis all the way to fill-finish-labeling and packaging, simplifying and expediting the cGMP-compliant manufacturing operations. Our team has successfully
and rapidly translated from the research scale production of several grams drug substance to Kg-scale cGMP-compliant manufacture for two different drug candidates, namely NV-HHV-1 and
NV-CoV-2, in three different formulations, namely skin cream, oral syrup, and oral gummies, in a very short time span. This includes manufacture of the active ingredients (drug substances), the
formulated drug products, and packaged drug products for clinical trials usage. Manufacturing nanomedicines, especially under cGMP conditions, has been identified as a major risk, and has
led to failure of several nanomedicines programs. NanoViricides co-founder Dr. Anil Diwan and our team have employed considerations for cGMP manufacture of our nanomedicines right from
the design, development and optimization of the drug candidates, the polymers and ligands that go into them, as well as the processes employed right from the small research scale to the initial
process verification batches. We have thus demonstrated that we have unique expertise in the industry of performing cGMP-compliant manufacture of multiple complex nanomedicine drugs,
including cGMP manufacture of (a) drug substance from simple chemical starting materials, (b) the formulated drug product, and (c) the final packaged drug. This is a very significant milestone
on the way of NanoViricides becoming a fully integrated pharma company. We continue to improve the production processes and production scale. Our production capacity is anticipated to be
more than sufficient for Phase I, Phase II and Phase III human clinical trials for all of our drugs in development. We believe that our drug manufacturing capacity is sufficient for initial market
entry for our anti-RSV drug when approved. Our in-house cGMP production capability has resulted in and is expected to continue to result in significant cost savings across all our drug
development programs.NanoViricides is Fully Equipped for Rapid Antiviral Drug Development from Discovery to cGMP Drug Product Delivery for Clinical Trials; Which Makes NanoViricides a
4€eFIPCO&€In addition to the manufacturing facility, we have on site specialized nanomedicines characterization facility with advanced instrumentation including Wyatt Dynamic Light
Scattering instruments, Mass Spectrometry Equipment with &€ceMultiple Reaction Monitoring (MRM)a€ capability, and others. We also have on site full-fledged chemistry laboratories to enable
drug design, discovery, small scale synthesis, testing, and scale-up of drug candidates worthy of further development. We also have our own BSL2 Virology Lab for initial evaluation of our drug
candidates in cell culture and other in vitro studies. Thus we are a a&€ceFully-Integrated-Pharmaceutical Companya€ (FIPCO) unlike most biopharma companies that do not possess the full suite
of drug discovery, synthesis, testing, characterization, scale-up, as well as drug substance and drug product manufacture capabilities in house.24 Table of ContentsHigh Probability of Success
in Clinical Trials for Drugs Based on NanoViricides Platform TechnologyWe are now a clinical stage innovative drug development company, advancing from the research and development
(&€eR&DAE) stage into regulatory development of our drug candidates towards commercialization. We have been executing rapidly and efficiently, as well as in a cost-effective and productive
manner, resulting in successful completion of the Phase I Safety and Tolerability clinical trial of our drug candidate, NV-CoV-2 (API NV-387). We believe that this successful completion with no
reported adverse events, which is the most desirable outcome from Phase I clinical trial to establish safety and tolerability of the drug candidate NV-387 is a very important milestone enabling
NV-387 to advance for multiple antiviral indications into Phase II efficacy clinical trials. Additionally, this Phase I bodes well for our entire platform technology as being capable of producing
drug candidates that are capable of successfully completing Phase I safety and tolerability studies. In addition, our pre-clinical lethal virus infection animal model studies provide us the
confidence that the drug candidates we advance into Phase II efficacy clinical trials would have a high probability of success. This is because in these animal studies, the animal model plays the
role of a a€oetest tubed€ where the virus can proliferate, and our drugs are designed to directly attack the virus without interfering with functions of the host animal. Additionally, we design the
studies to provide clear readout in terms of survival lifespan that can be used for ranking the activity of each tested drug, including already approved drugs where available. Our non-clinical
programs are designed to minimize the risk of failure of our drug candidates in clinical trials. Specifically, we perform evaluation of antiviral activity in lethal studies in direct comparison with
known approved drugs if available, and choose drug candidates that show at least comparable or superior activity to the approved ones. We employ lethal infection studies so that the survival
time is a clear indicator of the antiviral activity, and can be used to rank relative activity of drug candidates. We believe our success rate of drug approval would be substantially better than
industry averages because of the features of our nanoviricides platform technology and the de-risking strategies we employ in drug development.The NanoViricides Platform Technology: (i)
Solving the Problem of Drug Escape by Virus VariantsWe believe that our platform technology enables development of drugs that viruses would not escape from. In fact, during the pre-clinical
development in the COVID program, we have successfully screened our drug candidates to be able to protect cells against infection by distinctly different coronaviruses. This broad-spectrum,
pan-coronavirus drug development approach was adopted to ensure that our drug candidates should remain effective even as variants of SARS-CoV-2 continue to evolve in the field, just as we
had already anticipated at the very beginning of the pandemic.Our nanoviricidesa, ¢ platform technology is based on biomimetic engineering that copies the features of the human cellular
receptor of the virus. No matter how much the virus mutates, all virus variants bind to the same receptor in the same fashion. Thus our platform technology is inherently designed to combat the
issue of viruses escaping drugs by generation of variants.We mimic the feature on the cellular protein at which the virus binds, and, using molecular modeling, design small molecules that act
as a€celigandsa€ to bind to the virus surface glycoproteins as though the virus was binding to that cellular protein itself. This host-side chemical signature that the virus uses for infecting cells
does not change even as the virus mutates, evolves and generates variants. We chemically synthesize the optimal ligands, and separately attach them to the polymeric micelle scaffold to
generate a number of initial 4€cenanoviricidea€ drug candidates to screen against the virus. Thus the nanoviricide is designed to a€celook likea€ the cell membrane with copious amounts of
sites for the virus to bind to. When initial interaction of a few ligands with the virus particle takes place, the &€cemetstablea€ nanoviricide micelle is anticipated to shift its shape, inverting itself
onto the virus particle promoted by the a€celipid-lipid mixing effecta€ driven by the lipid chains normally on the interior of a nanoviricide micelle and the lipid membrane that is on the virus
surface. Such an attack on the virus particle is expected to de-stabilize the virus particle and uproot the surface glycoproteins it uses for fusing with a cell. Thus the virus would no longer be
capable of infecting a cell. This process would result in complete blockage of the a&€ceRe-Infection Cyclea€ of the virus if successful. We call this mechanism a€ceRe-Infection Inhibitiona€. This
mechanism goes beyond the simple neutralization of the virus by antibodies, which requires the human immune system to further take care of the resulting virus-antibody complex. This
mechanism also goes beyond the simple blocking of virus entry by small chemical entry inhibitors, which would require extremely high concentrations of the inhibitor to effect complete
blockage of each virus particle based on mass-action considerations. 25 Table of ContentsThe nanoviricide polymeric micelle is expected to be able to completely coat the virus particle. This is
unlike the antiviral antibodies as well as small molecule entry inhibitors that can only partially block the virus particle whereby the virus would still remain capable of infecting a cell.
Additionally, antibodies only tag the virus for recognition by the patientd€™s immune system for clearance. In contrast, a nanoviricide is designed to complete the task of dismantling the
machinery of the virus that enables it to infect cells.Mimicking the attachment receptor families may lead to extremely broad-spectrum drug candidates. We call this implementation
NanoViricides Platform Technology Modality #1. NV-387 is an example of this Modality #1, namely, Broad-Spectrum Antiviral Re-infection Inhibitors. NV-387 is designed to mimic key features
required by viruses of the host-side sulfated proteoglycans that viruses use as attachment receptors. Mimicking the cognate receptor would lead to a narrower range but can be anticipated to
have greater efficacy compared to mimicking the attachment receptor families. We call mimicking the cognate receptor the NanoViricides Platform Technology Modality #2, or Specific Antiviral
Re-Infection Inhibitors.The NanoViricides Platform Technology: (ii) Promising Potential Cures for Infections by Non-latency VirusesAdditionally, we are the only company that, to the best of our
knowledge, is developing antiviral treatments that are designed to (a) directly attack the virus and disable it from infecting human cells (i.e. block the &€ceRe-Infection Cyclea€), and (b)
simultaneously block the reproduction of the virus that has already gone inside a cell (i.e. block the 4€meReplication Cyclea€). Together, this strategy of a two-pronged attack against the virus,
both inside the cell and outside the cell, and thus blocking the complete lifecycle of the virus, can be expected to result in a cure for coronaviruses and other viruses that do not become latent.
We call this implementation, namely encapsulation of other active ingredients within the polymeric micelle of the virus-targeted nanoviricide (which can be based on either Modality #1 or
Modality #2), the NanoViricides Platform Technology Modality #3.As an example of the Modality #3, we have developed NV-387-g-R, which comprises NV-387 that encapsulates Remdesivir, a
known broad-spectrum antiviral drug that is already approved for COVID treatment of hospitalized patients. Although approved, the clinical effectiveness of Remdesivir is limited by its bodily
metabolism. It is well known that this drug is highly active in cell culture studies, but the clinical results do not match the expectations corresponding to its cell culture effectiveness. We
developed NV-387-g-R to overcome this issue and we have demonstrated that encapsulation within NV-387 successfully improves the PK/PD (pharmacokinetics and pharmacodynamics) profile
of Remdesivir. The increased circulating lifetime and also concentration of intact Remdesivir should improve its effectiveness. Additionally, NV-387-g-R affords the synergistic effects of
attacking the virus lifecycle by two orthogonal mechanisms, going well beyond the effects of Remdesivir alone. In NV-387-g-R, one component, NV-387, is designed to block the a€ceRe-Infection
Cyclea€, and the encapsulated guest component, Remdesivir is known to block the &€ceReplication Cyclea€. Thus NV-387-g-R is designed to block the entire lifecycle of many viruses, not just



coronaviruses.This total attack on the complete lifecycle of the virus is expected to result in the most effective drug candidates. It is now well accepted that multiple antivirals together produce
better effectiveness than single ones individually. Our strategy goes beyond simply a mix of multiple antivirals. Our unique, shape-shifting nanomedicine technology leads to substantial
improvement in the pharmacokinetic properties of the guest antiviral drug. We have demonstrated this capability in the case of NV-387-g-R, as discussed above, wherein encapsulation of
Remdesivir within the polymeric micelles of NV-387 protects the former drug from bodily metabolism in animal studies. This allows higher concentrations of the guest drug to be reached and
simultaneously extends the effectiveness time period in comparison to the standard VekluryA® (Gilead) formulation. The resulting drug, NV-387-g-R has not only significantly improved
characteristics for its Remdesivir component, but additionally provides the novel re-infection blocking mechanism of NV-387; together enabling complete block of the viral lifecycle, which would
potentially result in a cure. (Chakraborty A, Diwan A, Chiniga V, Arora V, Holkar P, Thakur Y, et al. (2022) Dual effects of NV-CoV-2 biomimetic polymer: An antiviral regimen against COVID-19.
PLoS One 17(12): e0278963. https://doi.org/10.1371/journal. pone.0278963.)The NanoViricides Platform Technology: (iii) Routes of Administration Include Oral Routelt is generally believed that
nanomedicines as a class would not have good bio-availability if taken orally. We believe that this biased opinion has unnecessarily resulted in curbing potential innovation to overcome the issue
of oral bioavailability.26 Table of ContentsIn fact, we have found in pre-clinical animal studies that NV-387 was highly effective when given orally in combating a lethal lung infections that
models the severe SARS-CoV-2 disease as seen with the delta variant. In comparing the effect on combating the infection by oral treatment versus injectable treatment, we believe that the
bioavailability of the oral dosage forms is substantially good, and in the range of many approved oral drugs. In addition, the API NV-387 was found to be highly effective when given orally in the
case of lethal lung RSV infection animal model, a lethal smallpox-emulating ectromelia footpad infection mouse model, a lethal smallpox-emulating ectromelia lung infection mouse model, as
well as a lethal Influenza A/H3N2 lung infection mouse model, further substantiating the oral bio-availability of NV-387.These findings have enabled us to develop oral formulations of NV-387
for human clinical trials. We have successfully developed orally active formulations of our NV-387 in an oral syrup form, as well as an oral gummies (4€ceChewable Soft Solidsa€) form. We
believe that for mild to moderate viral infection disease, for pediatric, and for geriatric patients, the oral syrup and gummies forms would be highly advantageous over tablets, capsules,
injections, infusions, or lung inhalations.The injectable formulation of NV-387 is expected to be valuable in the treatment of severe cases. Out-patient single dose injection treatment may be
feasible if the effectiveness of NV-387 in human clinical trials matches that observed in pre-clinical animal studies. Further, this injectable formulation is designed to be deliverable also as an
aerosol by a simple hand-held nebulizer device directly into lungs. Such inhalation, as an aerosol, is expected to provide greater benefits to more severe patients by providing high concentration
of the drug locally in the lungs where the RSV, SARS-CoV-2, and Influenza viruses cause the most damage in severe cases. The Solution for Injection, Infusion and Inhalation of NV-387 would
also be very important in pediatric as well as hospitalized cases.We believe that the extremely strong antiviral activity we have observed in cell culture studies and in lethal virus infection
animal studies, in comparison to approved drugs is a strong positive indication of clinical success and potential regulatory approval of NV-387 for the different viral infection indications we are
seeking.We believe we have demonstrated that we can rapidly develop different types of formulations for different routes of administration, such as injectable, skin cream, lotion, gel, and even
oral, because of the inherent strength of the flexible and tailorable Nanoviricide Platform technology. The technology also enables us to develop nasal sprays and bronchial aerosols. We plan to
develop the appropriate formulations as necessary.A Note on Nomenclature of NanoViricides Candidates:a€cega€ denotes that the next component is encapsulated as a guest within the
preceding nanoviricide. Thus NV-387-g-R refers to Remdesivir encapsulated as a guest within NV-387. Similarly NV-387-g-Rp refers to a pro-drug of Remdesivir (denoted Rp) is encapsulated as
a guest within NV-387. &€cemé€ denotes that the next component is mixed in with the preceding nanoviricide. Thus NV-387-m-T refers to NV-387 and Tecovirimat mixed together in a
formulation method.Developments During the Reported PeriodDuring the three months ended September 30, 2024, we have focused on preparing regulatory documentation that will be
necessary for primarily (i) a Phase II MPox clinical trial of NV-387, and (ii) a Phase II RSV clinical trial of NV-387. We are in the process of designing a Phase II clinical trial protocol for the
treatment of MPox infection with NV-387 under the MEURI guidelines. We have also started working on a Phase II clinical trial protocol for the treatment of RSV infection. In addition, we have
continued to further scale-up the manufacture of NV-387 in our cGMP-compliant facility, effectively doubling the prior batch size, in preparation for supplying the drug products for the Phase II
clinical trials. We believe this scale will be sufficient for a Phase II clinical trial for MPox or for a Phase II clinical trial for RSV. We will commission additional batches as we engage into
additional clinical trials. We have initiated the production program for Phase II clinical supply of NV-387 drug products. We are also performing additional pre-clinical experiments to further
understand the spectrum of antiviral activity of NV-387 towards obtaining information for regulatory advancement against different antiviral indications.27 Table of ContentsIn the non-clinical
studies leading to the Phase I clinical trial, NV-387 was found to be non-immunogenic, non-allergenic, non-mutagenic, as well as non-genotoxic. No adverse effects were reported in GLP Safety-
Toxicology studies in multiple animal models including non-human primates (NHP, Cynomolgus monkeys). The NOAEL (No-Observed-Adverse-Events-Level) was 1,200 mg/Kg and MTD
(Maximum Tolerable Dose) was 1,500 mg/Kg in rats, which are very high numbers (high is good).A Phase I clinical trial of (i) NV-387 Oral Syrup and (ii) NV-387 Oral Gummies formulations to
evaluate Safety and Tolerability in healthy human subjects was completed with the discharge and final visit of the last subject at the end of December, 2023. There were no reported adverse
events, and there were no drop-outs in this clinical trial of 72 subjects. Thus, the drug NV-387, in both of the oral formulations studied, namely oral syrup and oral gummies (a soft solid form
that dissolves in the mouth), is deemed to be safe and well tolerated and can be further advanced into Phase II clinical trials, as per communications with the Data Safety and Monitoring Board
(DSMB) for this clinical trial. We are awaiting a final report of the clinical trial. This statement regarding safety and tolerability will be evaluated, after we submit the final Phase I report, by the
regulatory agency.The results of the Phase I clinical trial are consistent with our non-clinical findings.Thus NV-387 can now be advanced into Phase II human clinical trials against the different
antiviral indications within its antiviral activity spectrum.Update on Our COVID ProgramThe original plan for the Phase 1a/1b clinical trial was to include COVID patients in Phase 1b-COVID
cohorts to obtain initial indications of efficacy and dosage requirement. The healthy injected portion of the clinical trial, which is the traditional Phase I clinical trial involving the evaluation of
single-ascending-dose and multiple-ascending dose of the investigational medical product in healthy subjects was completed in December, 2023. Thereafter, efforts to find COVID patients were
continued, and an additional clinical site was added during February 2024. In spite of this, the lack of obtaining PCR-positive COVID patients eligible for enrollment into the clinical trial became
the obstacle. Our diligent efforts to identify COVID-19 participants for the clinical trial have been met with a notable absence of positive cases at the designated clinical trial site(s). Therefore,
the Phase 1a/1b clinical trial was closed in April 2024, concluding the study as a traditional Phase I study.We note that we do not have any information regarding the activity of NV-387 (drug
product NV-CoV-2) in COVID from this clinical trial because no COVID patients could be found for enrolment in the study. We believe that NV-387 has strong, clinically relevant, activity in
treatment of COVID based on our pre-clinical studies that directly evaluated the activity of NV-387 in comparison with remdesivir, an approved drug for the treatment of COVID, and found that
the activity of NV-387 was substantially superior to that of remdesivir.We have been in discussion with subject matter experts in the U.S. as well regarding potential clinical trials towards
approval of NV-387 for COVID indication. While COVID still continues to be important globally, the prospect of conducting meaningful clinical trials in COVID patients has become substantially
difficult. Long COVID remains an important disease in the U.S.. However, it is multi-factorial, and conducting meaningful clinical trials is even more difficult than with COVID patients, and
could result in lengthy and expensive clinical trial designs, not within the capabilities of small companies like us.Therefore, while we fully believe that (i) NV-387 has demonstrated strong pan-
coronavirus antiviral activity in pre-clinical studies and therefore (ii) NV-387 is a viable clinical drug candidate for COVID treatment; (iii) NV-387 could be substantially superior to available
drugs such as remdesivir and PaxlovidA®; and (iv) NV-387 would be available to the entire patient population while the available drugs have severe limitations, regrettably, we have determined
that we cannot take NV-387 forward for COVID indication with our limited resources.If resources become available for clinical trial of NV-387 for a subset of Long COVID patients with residual
virus found in sensitive assays, then we would very much like to advance clinical trials to develop NV-387 for the Long COVID indication. This continues to be an unmet medical need.We are
seeking to advance NV-387 for COVID and Long COVID indications via partnerships.28 Table of ContentsNV-387 Has Multiple Antiviral Indications Beyond COVID towards Regulatory
ApprovalsKnowing that NV-387 is designed to be broad-spectrum, over the previous three months we have continued to work towards understanding the extremely broad spectrum of antiviral
activity of the API NV-387.0f the potential indications, we have decided to focus our resources on advancing NV-387 into clinical trials towards approval for RSV infection in pediatric patients,
an unmet medical need.The results of the NV-387 Phase 1a/1b clinical trial indicate that NV-387 can be used: (i) across all ages from pediatrics to seniors; (ii) irrespective of co-morbidities such
as diabetes, other pre-existing diseases, or immune compromised status of the individual; and (iii) at all levels of disease severity, from mild/moderate to severe to very severe (hospitalized
patients).This capability of NV-387 is analogous to the highly successful antibiotics against bacteria.In contrast, currently available antiviral drugs have substantial limitations on the patient
populations that they can be used in. For example, of the two remaining approved drugs for treatment of COVID, Paxlovid which is given orally, is not indicated for the treatment of COVID in
patients without a risk factor for progression to severe COVID-19, whereas Remdesivir can only be used in hospitalized cases. Similarly ribavirin, indicated for RSV infection and other viral
infections, is only indicated as a last resort because of severe toxicities. Other antivirals such as Cidofovir, Brincidofovir, etc. also have limitations due to toxicities.RSV causes severe infections
primarily in infants and young children, persons over age of 60 and immune-compromised persons. Each year in the United States, an estimated 58,000a€“80,000 children younger than 5 years
old are hospitalized due to RSV infection. Globally, RSV is a common cause of childhood acute lower respiratory infection (ALRI, which includes pneumonia) and a major cause of hospital
admissions in young children. Globally in 2015, 33 million episodes of RSV-ALRI, resulted in about 3.2 million hospital admissions, and 59,600 in-hospital deaths in children younger than 5
years. About 45% of hospital admissions and in-hospital deaths due to RSV-ALRI occur in children younger than 6 months.Two vaccines have recently been approved for RSV prophylaxis. Arexvy
(GSK), and Abrysvo (Pfizer) were approved in May, 2023 for use in adults over 60 years of age and both reduced severity of RSV infection. There are no vaccines currently approved for infants
and children.However, there are no safe and effective therapeutics for RSV to date. Ribavirin, a highly toxic drug, is conditionally approved only for patients with high risk of progressively
severe RSV disease, due to significant side effects including hemolytic anemia and kidney failure. Synagis (palivizumab), and recently approved Beyfortus (nirsevimab) are antibodies approved
only for prophylactic use in children and infants at high risk of severe RSV infection, but neither is approved for treatment of RSV infection, which remains an unmet medical need.Our press
release regarding NV-387 activity against a lethal lung infection animal model of smallpox/MPox in comparison to the approved drug tecovirimat was published on May 8, 2024 via
AccessWire.Our press release regarding NV-387 activity leading to complete survival of animals in a lethal lung infection animal model of RSV in comparison to the toxic drug ribavirin was
published on May 14, 2024 via AccessWire.Our Other Drug Development ProgramsNV-HHV-1, Our Drug Candidate for Treatment of Shingles RashPreviously, we have developed a clinical drug
candidate NV-HHV-1 and formulated it as a skin cream for the treatment of Shingles. We plan on undertaking clinical trials of NV-HHV-1 after NV-387 RSV Phase II clinical trials. We have
performed cGMP-like manufacture of both the active pharmaceutical ingredient (the API in NV-HHV-1 i.e. NV-360), and the fully formulated skin cream (the drug product candidate), at our own
facilities at ~1Kg scale (API basis) with attendant significant time, project management, and cost savings as opposed to going to an external contract manufacturer. Approximately 10Kg of fully
formulated drug product was manufactured. We believe this scale is sufficient for the requirements of Phase I and Phase II human clinical trials of NV-HHV-1.29 Table of ContentsPreviously,
NV-HHV-1 was found to have antiviral activity against HSV-1 as well as HSV-2 in animal models. The antiviral ligand in NV-HHV-1 is designed to mimic the host protein HVEM (HerpesVirus
Entry Mediator) that almost all herpesvirus family viruses use for cell entry as a cognate receptor. We plan on pursuing indications of NV-HHV-1 skin cream formulation for the treatment of (i)
Shingles rash (VZV), (ii) Chickenpox rash (VZV), (iii) HSV-1 &€cecold soresa€, and (iv) HSV-2 a€cegenital ulcersa€.In addition, we are also developing a systemic drug for the treatment of
herpesvirus family infections, based on the same API NV-360 that we believe will be superior to acyclovir related drugs, the current workhorse drugs for HSV-1 and HSV-2. While acyclovir and
related drugs are also given for severe shingles, they do not work very well. This is because these drugs require first phosphorylation by the viral Thymidinylate Kinase (v-TK) enzyme, which is
not very active in VZV.Other Pre-clinical Drug ProgramsWe also have drug candidates against HIV that have shown antiviral activity in cell culture studies as well as in SCID-hu-Thy-Liv mouse
model studies. We plan on undertaking further development of the HIV drug in partnership because of the expensive nature of the development.Additionally, we have developed drug candidates
in the past against several other viral infections including Influenza viruses, H5N1 bird flu virus (successful cell culture studies using two different H5N1 strains in Vietnam), Adenoviral
epidemic kerato-conjunctivitis (EKC) (successful animal study in rabbits). We also have drug development programs to treat Dengue viruses and Ebola/Marburg viruses.All of our drug programs
are established to target what we believe are unmet medical needs.Both the safety and effectiveness of any new drug has to be determined experimentally. The safety of a nanoviricide drug is
expected to depend upon the safety of the nanomicelle portion as well as the safety of the antiviral ligand. We have observed excellent indications in the evaluation of safety of our broad-
spectrum antiviral drug candidate NV-387 as well as that of NV-360, our herpesvirus family specific antiviral drug candidate to date in non-clinical studies including IND-enabling safety
pharmacology studies. Further, NV-387 has successfully completed Phase 1 human clinical trial with no adverse events, indicating an excellent level of safety. The final determination of safety
and efficacy of a drug rests with the regional drug regulatory authority such as the US FDA, EU EMEA, India CDSCO/DCGI, UK MHRA and others.Our timelines depend upon several
assumptions, many of which are outside the control of the Company, and thus are subject to delays.We are currently focused on the development of NV-387 with the goal of the treatment of
pediatric RSV infection with urgency. Further, we continue to perform pre-clinical investigations to expand the usage of NV-387 as an antiviral drug against other viruses to improve return on
investment, ROI. Additionally, we are also performing topical drug development against several indications related to infections by herpes family viruses.Our Campus in Shelton, CTOur campus
at Shelton, CT, is fully operative. With our R&D discovery labs, analytical labs, the bio labs for virology R&D, the process scale-up production facility, and the cGMP-capable manufacturing
facility established at our Shelton campus, we are in a strong position to move our drug development programs into the clinic rapidly.Process Scale-Up Production CapabilityThe process scale-
up area is operational at kilogram to multi-kg scales for different chemical synthesis and processing steps. It comprises reactors and process vessels on chassis or skids, ranging from 250mL to
100L capacities, as needed. Many of the reactors and vessels have been designed by us for specific tasks related to our unique manufacturing processes.30 Table of ContentscGMP Production
CapabilityOur versatile, customizable cGMP-capable manufacturing facility is designed to support the production of multi-kilogram-scale quantities of any of our nanoviricides drugs. In addition,
it is designed to support the production of the drug in any formulation such as injectable, oral, skin cream, eye drops, lotions, etc. The production scale is designed so that clinical batches for
Phase I, Phase II, and Phase III can be made in this facility. The clean room suite contains areas suitable for the production of sterile injectable drug formulations, which require special
considerations.We also have a manufacturing suite for cGMP-compliant Oral Drug Product Formulation, Fill, and Packaging. We manufactured and delivered the clinical NV-387 oral syrup and
oral gummies (semi-solids) drug products in this suite using equipment that we had custom-designed and fabricated in the U.S.We plan to produce multiple batches of a drug product in our
facility. At the appropriate time as required we plan to register the facility as a cGMP manufacturing facility with the FDA.Our BSL-2 Certified Virology LabWe have significantly enhanced our
internal anti-viral cell culture testing capabilities at our Shelton campus. Our Virology Research Lab suite has a BSL-2 (Biological Safety Level 2) certification from the State of Connecticut. This
suite comprises three individual virology workrooms, enabling us to work on several different viruses and strains at the same time. This facility is designed only for cell culture studies on
viruses, and no animal studies can be conducted at any of our own facilities.We have established several different types of assays for screening of drug candidates against Coronaviruses, SARS-
CoV-2 Pseudovirions, VZV, HSV-1, HSV-2, Influenza viruses, RSV, Ectromelia virus (a stand-in for MPox and Smallpox viruses), among others in this lab. Our BSL-2 Virological capability has
been instrumental in our rapid development of potential drug candidates for further investigation towards human clinical trials. We believe that having developed the internal capabilities for
cell culture testing of our ligands and nanoviricides against a variety of viruses has substantially strengthened and accelerated our drug development programs.NanoViricides Business Strategy
in BriefWe intend to perform the regulatory filings and own all the regulatory licenses for the drugs we are currently developing. We will develop these drugs in part via subcontracts to
TheraCour, the exclusive source for these nanomaterials. We plan to market these drugs either on our own or in conjunction with marketing partners. We also plan to actively pursue co-
development, as well as other licensing agreements with pharmaceutical companies. Such agreements may entail up-front payments, milestone payments, royalties, and/or cost sharing, profit
sharing and many other instruments that may bring early revenues. Such licensing and/or co-development agreements may shape the manufacturing and development options that we may
pursue. There can be no assurance that we will be able to enter into co-development or other licensing agreements.We have kept our capital expenditures to a minimum in the past, and we



intend to continue to do the same, in order to conserve our cash for drug development purposes, and in order to minimize additional capital requirements.As a risk factor, we have limited
experience with pharmaceutical drug development. Thus, our budget estimates are not based on experience, but rather based on advice given by our associates and consultants. As such these
budget estimates may not be accurate. In addition, the actual work to be performed is not known at this time, other than a broad outline, as is normal with any scientific work. As further work is
performed, additional work may become necessary or change in plans or workload may occur. Such changes may have an adverse impact on our estimated budget. Such changes may also have
an adverse impact on our projected timeline of drug development.We plan to take NV-387 into Phase II/III clinical trials for treatment of RSV infections. We plan on obtaining non-dilutive
funding for the poxvirus drug development program. We plan on seeking partnerships for our COVID program as well as our RSV, Poxvirus, and other programs, as these programs mature
further.31 Table of ContentsWe have previously substantially completed IND-enabling studies for a drug candidate for the treatment of shingles rash caused by reactivation of the chickenpox
virus (aka varicella-zoster virus, VZV). We plan on taking the shingles drug candidate into human clinical trials after phase II clinical trials of our NV-387 drug candidate for RSV.As a risk factor,
we recognize that the FDA may require additional studies to be done before approving the IND for any of our programs. Assuming that the FDA allows us to conduct human clinical studies as
we intend to propose, we believe that this coming yeara€™s work plan will lead us to obtain certain information about the safety and efficacy NV-387 in human clinical studies for the treatment
of RSV and/or MPox infection. If our studies are not successful, we will have to develop additional drug candidates and perform further studies. If our studies are successful, then we expect to
be able to undertake further additional studies as necessary towards drug approval or licensure from regulatory agencies.As a strategy, we plan to develop the same drug, once initial clinical
trials towards a first approval of the drug are completed, for commercial approval for additional indications, such as pediatric applications, special case applications for certain classes of
immuno-compromised patients, among others, provided that appropriate levels of funding is available. We believe that adding further indications would significantly expand market penetration
and improve return on investment for our drugs.Collaborations, Agreements and ContractsOn March 27, 2023, we entered into a License Agreement (the a€ceAgreementa€) with Karveer
Meditech Private Limited, India (d€ceKMPL&€), whereby we granted to KMPL a limited, non-transferable, exclusive license for the development and commercialization and further use, sale, or
offer of sale of the Licensed Product(s) NV-CoV-2 and NV-CoV-2-R (the 4€ceTwo Clinical Test Drug Candidatesa€) in the Territory of India, and as part of the drug evaluation and development,
KMPL agreed to sponsor the clinical test drug candidates for Phase I and Phase II clinical trials and act as clinical trials manager. The Company shall have rights to the data generated by KMPL
in the clinical trials for use in other jurisdictions, and KMPL shall provide the Company with applicable reports and data. The license conveyed pursuant to the Agreement shall have no set term,
and will continue for the period during which KMPL uses the Companya€ ™s proprietary technologies. In return, the Company will reimburse KMPL for all direct and indirect costs incurred for
the clinical trials, as well as a customary fee of 30% of such costs. Further pursuant to the Agreement, KMPL shall pay the Company 70% of any invoiced commercial net sales of either or both
of the Two Clinical Test Drug Candidates to unaffiliated third parties; there will be no minimum royalties, nor any license maintenance fees. KMPL is a related party in that Dr. Anil Diwan, our
President, co-founder, and Executive Chairman, is also a co-founder and passive investor in KMPL.KMPL has successfully obtained required regulatory permissions to conduct clinical evaluation
of NV-CoV-2 that contains the active ingredient NV-387, as a COVID treatment in India, on or about January 30, 2023. Previously, on September 15, 2021, we signed a Master Services
Agreement with KMPL in which KMPL declared its intent to license NV-COV-2 and NV-CoV-2-R (both of which contain the active ingredient NV-387; NV-CoV-2-R being remdesivir encapsulated
within NV-387) for commercialization in India, and undertook the responsibility to obtain necessary licenses and regulatory approvals as would be needed for the clinical evaluation and
commercialization of the drugs in India. No binding licensing activity took place under that earlier agreement. Subsequently KMPL proceeded to develop and file the required regulatory
documents including a clinical trials application with the regulatory authority in India. KMPL has retained a local clinical research organization (CRO) for the purpose of developing such
documents and planning and executing the clinical trials. We helped KMPL with assembling the necessary datasets and information. Around June, 2023, began the Phase 1a/1b clinical trial of
NV-CoV-2. The healthy subjects part of the single ascending dose (a&€eSAD4€) and the multiple ascending dose(a€ceMADA€) clinical trial cohorts were completed at the end of December, 2023.
KMPL and we spent the next several months in an attempt to initiate the COVID-patient part of the proposed Phase 1a/1b. However, by the time we were able to obtain the required approvals
for engaging a different clinical site where COVID patients existed when we initiated our efforts, the COVID wave was gone and it did not become possible to recruit COVID patients. The clinical
trial was therefore completed as safety and tolerability study of NV-CoV-2 Oral Syrup and NV-CoV-2 Oral Gummies in healthy subjects only.We have not engaged any other new collaborators
during the reported quarter.32 Table of ContentsPatents, Proprietary Rights: Intellectual PropertyA 4€“ Recent eventsNanoViricidesa€™ platform technology and programs are based on the
TheraCourA® nanomedicine technology of TheraCour, which TheraCour licenses from AllExcel. NanoViricides holds a worldwide exclusive perpetual license to this technology for several drugs
with specific targeting mechanisms for the treatment of the following human viral diseases: Human Immunodeficiency Virus (HIV/AIDS), Hepatitis B Virus (HBV), Hepatitis C Virus (HCV),
Rabies, Herpes Simplex Virus (HSV-1 and HSV-2), Varicella-Zoster Virus (VZV), Influenza and Asian Bird Flu Virus, Dengue viruses, Japanese Encephalitis virus, West Nile Virus, Ebola/Marburg
viruses, and certain Coronaviruses. We intend to obtain a license for poxviruses, enteroviruses, RSV and other viruses that we engage into research for, if the initial research is successful.
TheraCour has not denied any licenses requested by us to date. Our business model is based on licensing technology from TheraCour Pharma Inc. for specific application verticals of specific
viruses, as established at the Companya€™s foundation in 2005.In September 2021, we entered into a world-wide, exclusive, sub-licensable, license, COVID-19 License Agreement, to use,
promote, offer for sale, import, export, sell and distribute drugs that treat COVID-19 infections, using TheraCoura€™ s proprietary as well as patented technology and intellectual property.
These licenses are not limited to underlying patents, but also include the know-how, trade secrets, and other important knowledge base that is utilized for developing the drugs and making
them successful. In addition, these extremely broad licenses are not limited to some specific chemical structures, but comprise all possible structures that we could deploy against the particular
virus, based on these technologies. Further, the licenses are held by NanoViricides for worldwide use. These are described in our most current Annual Report.COVID Related Drugs: Patent
Coverage and LifetimeTwo International PCT patent applications have been filed relating to the application of the TheraCour polymeric micelle technology to drug development for Coronavirus
antiviral drugs including ones for the treatment of COVID. PCT/US21/39050 was filed on June 25, 2021. Additionally, PCT/US22/35210 was filed on June 28, 2022, with a request for the same
priority date as that of the prior PCT/US21/39050 application. These broad patents cover new compositions of matter, methods of making them (processes), drug formulations, and uses of the
articles of manufacture. The patents resulting from these are expected to have expiry dates extending at least into the year 2043, with additional specific extensions possible in various countries
based on regulatory extensions for pharmaceutical products. All ensuing patents will be automatically exclusively licensed to NanoViricides for anti-coronavirus drugs pursuant to the COVID-19
License Agreement.We have licenses to key patents, patent applications and rights to proprietary and patent-pending technologies related to our compounds, products and technologies, but we
cannot be certain that issued patents will be enforceable or provide adequate protection or that pending patent applications will result in issued patents.Table 1: Update on recent Intellectual
Property, Patents, and Pending Patents Licensed by the Companya€<PCT/US21/39050A - SELF-ASSEMBLING AMPHIPHILIC POLYMERS AS ANTI-COVID-19 AGENTSApplied: JuneA 25,
2021Ca. 2043 (estimated)PCT Application filed. TheraCour Pharma,A Inc. [Exclusive License].PCT/US22/35210A 4€“SELF-ASSEMBLING AMPHIPHILIC POLYMERS AS ANTI-COVID-19 AGENTS
(**)Applied: JuneA 28, 2022Ca. 2043 (estimated)PCT Application filed, TheraCour Pharma,A Inc. [Exclusive License]**: The PCT application PCT/US22/35210 was filed with request for priority
of PCT/US21/39050.4€<4€<33 Table of ContentsAnalysis of Financial Condition, and Result of OperationsAs of September 30, 2024, we had cash and cash equivalents of $3,866,289, prepaid
expenses of $175,133 and net property and equipment of $7,365,681. Accounts payable and accrued expenses were $1,632,706, inclusive of accounts payables to a related party of $636,550.
Stockholdersa€™ equity was $10,107,791 at September 30, 2024. In comparison, as of June 30, 2024, we had $4,797,778 in cash and cash equivalents, prepaid expenses of $172,742 and
$7,512,463 of net property and equipment. Our liabilities at June 30, 2024 were $1,358,776 including accounts payable of $376,270 payable to third parties and accounts payable to TheraCour
of $720,039, and accrued expenses of $262,467.During the three month period ended September 30, 2024, we used approximately $2.6 million in cash toward operating activities. This was
substantial greater than the prior one year ago period primarily due to certain one-time costs related to investor outreach activities and certain required additional non-clinical studies to
advance NV-387 into Phase II.During the three month period ended September 30, 2023, we used approximately $1.2 million in cash toward operating activities.Research and Development
CostsWe do not maintain separate accounting line items for each project in development. We maintain aggregate expense records for all research and development conducted. Because at this
time all of our projects share a common core material, we allocate expenses across all projects at each period-end for purposes of providing accounting basis for each project. Project costs are
allocated based upon labor hours performed for each project. Far fewer man-hours are spent on the projects at low priority than the projects at high priority. In the reported quarter, we have
focused exclusively on our NV-387 drug development program. We have continued to work on development of documents for initiating a Phase II clinical trial for using NV-387 as a treatment
for MPox infections in Central Africa, and on developing a Phase II clinical trial application for the development of NV-387 for the treatment of pediatric RSV infections in the U.S..Results of
OperationsRevenues The Company is a biopharmaceutical company and did not have any revenue for the three month periods ended September 30, 2024 and 2023.Research and Development
Expenses a€“ Research and development expenses for the three months ended September 30, 2024 increased $466,426 to $1,933,091 from $1,466,665 for the three months ended September
30, 2023. The increase in research and development expenses for the three months ended September 30, 2024 is due to an increase in laboratory fees.General and Administration Expenses a€“
General and administrative expenses for the three months ended September 30, 2024 increased $699,817 to $1,234,743 from $534,926 for the three months ended September 30, 2023. The
increase in general and administrative expenses for the three months ended September 30, 2024 is due to an increase in professional fees associated with investor outreach.Interest Income a€“
Interest income for the three months ended September 30, 2024 decreased $58,315 to $41,023, from $99,338 for the three months ended September 30, 2023. The decrease in interest income
for the three months ended September 30, 2024 is due to a decrease in cash balances during the three month period ended September 30, 2024.Interest Expense a€“ Interest expense for the
three months ended September 30, 2024 decreased $36,493 to $0.00 from $36,493 for the three months ended September 30, 2023. The decrease in interest expense for the three months
ended September 30, 2024 is a result of the interest accrued on the $1,500,000 convertible promissory note issued in lieu of a cash milestone payment. On October 27, 2023, TheraCour
cancelled all of the accrued interest on the Note and converted the principal of the Note to Series A preferred shares.Income Taxes &€“ There is no provision for income taxes due to ongoing
operating losses.Net Loss a€“ For the three months ended September 30, 2024, the Company had a net loss of $3,126,811 or $0.23 per share compared to a net loss of $1,968,746 or $0.17 per
share for the three months ended September 30, 2023. The increase in the net loss for the periods presented is attributable to the factors discussed above.Liquidity and Capital ResourcesAs of
September 30, 2024 we had $3,866,289 in cash and cash equivalents.34 Table of ContentsThe Companya€™s condensed financial statements have been prepared assuming that it will continue
as a going concern, which contemplates continuity of operations, realization of assets and liquidation of liabilities in the normal course of business. As reflected in the condensed financial
statements, the Company has an accumulated deficit at September 30, 2024 of approximately $142.5 million and a net loss of approximately $3.13 million and net cash used in operating
activities of approximately $2.6 million for the three months then ended. In addition, the Company has not generated any revenues and no revenues are anticipated in the foreseeable future.
Since May 2005, the Company has been engaged exclusively in research and development activities focused on developing targeted antiviral drugs. The Company has not yet commenced any
product commercialization. Such losses are expected to continue for the foreseeable future and until such time, if ever, as the Company is able to attain sales levels sufficient to support its
operations. There can be no assurance that the Company will achieve or maintain profitability in the future. As of September 30, 2024, the Company had available cash and cash equivalents of
approximately $3.9 million. The Companya€™s liabilities at September 30, 2024 were approximately $1.6 million including accounts payable of approximately $713,000 payable to third parties,
accounts payable to TheraCour of approximately $637,000, and accrued expenses of approximately $283,000. The Company raised additional capital of approximately $631,000, net of offering
expenses, by ATM sales of our common stock from October 1, 2024 through November 7, 2024. Management believes that the Companya€™s existing resources, including availability under its
$3 million line of credit will not be sufficient to fund the Companya€™ s planned operations and expenditures for at least 12 months from the date of the filing of this Form 10-Q. As a result
substantial doubt exists about the Companya€™s ability to continue as a going concern.The ability of the Company to continue as a going concern is dependent upon controlling its overall
expenses and identifying and securing additional financing. Management has considered several options for financing the net working capital deficit as well as to obtain additional funds that
will be needed for future human clinical trials. Management believes that we will be achieving several important milestones, including release of the Phase I clinical trial final report, a pre-IND
application for use of NV-387 in RSV infections as an antiviral, and a clinical trial applications (including US FDA IND) for use of NV-387 to treat RSV and/or MPox, and other important
respiratory diseases, in the ensuing year. Management believes that as it achieves these milestones, there would be improvement in the liquidity of the Companya€™s stock, and that would
improve our ability to raise funds on the public markets at terms that may be more favorable to the terms we are offered at present. Management believes that it has on-going access to the
capital markets under an &€ceAt-The-Marketa€ (ATM) agreement with EF Hutton that became active around April 5, 2024. Management believes that the Companya€™s stock is currently
undervalued in contrast to its asset value, based on the potential of NV-387 alone. Management believes that as our investor outreach program expands and bears fruit, this deviation should be
lessened, enabling access to public markets for equity funding at reasonable valuations. In addition, Management plans to solicit funds by mortgaging its existing fully owned campus and cGMP
manufacturing facilities in Shelton, CT, in order to free up a portion of the fixed capital for use as liquid working capital. These facilities were recently valued at $12 to $15 Million by industry
experts. However, there is no guarantee that we will be able to raise funds on reasonable terms acceptable to us, or at all. In addition, Management continues to adjust its planned expenditures,
activities, and programs, in accordance with budgetary constraints and in accordance with its expectations of obtaining additional financing. Management is also taking steps for seeking to
license NV-387 to potential partners. Such licenses, if effected, would result in an initial payment at signing, milestone payments as the program advances, and royalty payments from future
sales. We do not currently have a licensed partner other than KMPL and there is no guarantee that we can enter into such licensing agreement that provides substantial cash value to us. KMPL
has enabled clinical trials of NV-387, our lead drug candidate, in India. Management is actively exploring additional required funding through debt or equity financing pursuant to its plan. There
is no assurance that we will be successful in obtaining sufficient financing on terms acceptable to us to fund continuing operations. To cover the shortfall, we intend to pursue non-diluting
funding sources such as government grants and contracts as well as licensing agreements with other pharmaceutical companies in addition to equity-based financing. There can be no assurance
that we will be able to obtain such additional capital resources or that such financing will be on terms that are favorable to us. We cannot provide assurance that our plans will not change or
that changed circumstances will not result in the depletion of the capital resources more rapidly than we currently anticipate. The accompanying unaudited financial statements do not include
any adjustments that may result from the outcome of such unidentified uncertainties.We do not anticipate any major capital costs going forward in the near future. We intend to seek
collaborations to develop NV-387 drug further towards approvals by FDA as well as international regulatory authorities. We believe that we have several important milestones that we will be
achieving in the current year. Management believes that as it achieves these milestones, our ability to raise additional funds in the public markets would be enhanced. There can be no
assurance that we will be able to raise the necessary capital or that it will be on acceptable terms. 35 Table of ContentsWe do not have direct experience in taking a drug through human clinical
trials at present. In addition, we depend upon external collaborators, service providers and consultants for much of our drug development work. Our estimates for external costs are based on
various preliminary discussions and 4€cesofta€ quotes from contract research organizations that provide pre-clinical and clinical studies support. The estimates are also based on certain time
estimates for achievement of various objectives. If we miss these time estimates or if the actual costs of the development are greater than the early estimates we have at present, our drug
development cost estimates may be substantially greater than anticipated now. In that case, we may have to re-prioritize our programs and/or seek additional funding.Off Balance Sheet
ArrangementsWe have not entered into any off-balance sheet arrangements during the three months ended September 30, 2024.ITEMA 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES
ABOUT MARKET RISK.We are a smaller reporting company as defined by 17.C.F.R. and are not required to provide information under this item.4€<ITEMA 4. CONTROLS AND
PROCEDURESDisclosure controls and procedures (as defined in RulesA 13a-15(e)A and 15d-15(e)A under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the 4€ceExchange Acta€)) are
controls and other procedures that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by us in the reports that we file or submit under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed,



summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the rulesA and forms of the Securities and Exchange Commission (the 4€ceSECA€). Disclosure controls and procedures include,
without limitation, controls and procedures designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in the reports that we file under the Exchange Act is accumulated and communicated to
our management, including our chief executive officer and our chief financial officer, as appropriate, to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure. In designing and evaluating the
disclosure controls and procedures, management recognizes that any controls and procedures, no matter how well designed and operated, can provide only reasonable assurance of achieving
the desired control objectives. Due to the inherent limitations of control systems, not all misstatements may be detected. These inherent limitations include the realities that judgments in
decision-making can be faulty and that breakdowns can occur because of a simple error or mistake. Additionally, controls can be circumvented by the individual acts of some persons, by
collusion of two or more people, or by management override of the control. Controls and procedures can only provide reasonable, not absolute, assurance that the above objectives have been
met.As of September 30, 2024, an evaluation was carried out under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including our President and our Chief Financial Officer, of the
effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rule 13a-15(e) and Rule 15d-15(f) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934). Based on this evaluation, our President and
our Chief Financial Officer have concluded that the Companya€™s disclosure controls and procedures are effective as of September 30, 2024.Managementa€™ s Report on Internal Control Over
Financial ReportingManagement is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting, as such term is defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)
under the Exchange Act. Under the supervision and with the participation of management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, we conducted an evaluation of the
effectiveness, as of September 30, 2024, of our internal control over financial reporting based on the framework in 2013 Internal Control &€“ Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Based on our evaluation under this framework, our management concluded that our internal control over financial reporting was
effective as of September 30, 2024.Changes in Internal Control Over Financial ReportingThere were no material changes in our system of internal control over financial reporting (as defined in
Rule 13a-15(f) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934) during the three months ended September 30, 2024 that has materially affected, or is likely to materially affect, our internal control
over financial reporting.4€<4€<36 Table of ContentsPARTA II. OTHER INFORMATIONITEMA 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGSFrom time to time, the Company may be a party to legal proceedings in
the ordinary course of our business in addition to those described below. The Company does not, however, expect such other legal proceedings to have a material adverse effect on our business,
financial condition or results of operations.There are no legal proceedings against the Company to the best of the Companya€™s knowledge as of the date hereof and to the Companya€™s
knowledge, no action, suit or proceeding has been threatened against the Company.ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORSWe are a smaller reporting company as defined by 17 C.F.R. and are not required
to provide information under this item.ITEMA 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS.On April 15, 2024, the Company entered into a new ATM sales
agreement with. E.F. Hutton Securities, the Sales Agent, pursuant to which the Company may offer and sell, from time to time, through or to the Sales Agent, shares of common stock having an
aggregate offering price of up to $50 million. From July 1, 2024 through September 30 2024 the Company sold 893,006 shares of common stock at an average price of approximately $1.98 per
share. The shares were issued pursuant to a prospectus supplement dated May 5, 2023 and filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on May 5, 2023 in connection with the
Companya€™s shelf registration statement on Form S-3, as amended (File No. 333-271706, which became effective on May 22, 2023). The net proceeds to the Company from the offering was
approximately $1,710,000 after placement agent fees and other estimated offering expenses.The Company accounted for the proceeds of the ATM Offering, approximately, as
follows:a€<A€<a€<a€<Gross proceedsA A A A $ 1,764,000Less: offering costs and expensesa€«A 54,000Net proceeds from issuance of common stocka€<$ 1,710,0004€<As of July 1, 2024 the
Company and Dr. Anil Diwan entered into an extension of his employment agreement for a period of one year from July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025 under the same general terms and
conditions. The Company granted Dr. Anil Diwan an award of 10,204 shares of the Companya€™s Series A preferred stock. The shares shall be vested in quarterly installments of 2,551 shares
on September 30, 2024, December 31, 2024, March 31, 2025 and June 30, 2025 and are subject to forfeiture. The Company recognized non-cash compensation expense related to the issuance
of the Series A preferred stock of $12,458 for the three months ended September 30, 2024. The balance of $37,375 will be recognized as the remaining 7,653 shares vest and service is
rendered for the remaining nine months ended June 30, 2025.For the three months ended September 30, 2024, the Companya€™s Board of Directors authorized the issuance of 387 of fully
vested shares of its Series A preferred stock for employee compensation. The Company recorded expense of $1,950 for the three months ended September 30, 2024 related to this
issuance.There is currently no market for the shares of Series A preferred stock and they can only be converted into shares of common stock upon a change of control of the Company as more
fully described in the Certificate of Designation. The Company, therefore, estimated the fair value of the Series A preferred stock granted to various employees and others on the date of grant.
The conversion of the shares is triggered by a change of control. The fair value of the Series A Convertible preferred stock at each issuance was estimated based upon the price of the
Companya€™s common stock after an application for a reasonable discount for lack of marketability.The Scientific Advisory Board was granted in August 2024 fully vested warrants to purchase
286 shares of common stock with an exercise price of $2.35 per share expiring in August 2028. The fair value of the warrants was $229 for the three months ended September 30, 2024 and was
recorded as consulting expense.37 Table of ContentsThe Company estimated the fair value of the warrants granted to the Scientific Advisory Board on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes
Option-Pricing Model with the following assumptions:a€<a€<a€<a€<Expected life (year)A A A A 43€<a€<a€<a€<a€<Expected volatilityA 54.18%4€<4€<4€<4€Expected annual rate of quarterly
dividendsA 0.00%Aa€<A€<a€<a€Risk-free rate(s)A 3.85%a€<For the three months ended September 30, 2024, the Companya€™ s Board of Directors authorized the issuance of 19,713 fully vested
shares of the Companya€™s common stock with a restrictive legend for consulting services. The Company recorded an expense of $34,500 for the three months ended September 30, 2024,
which is reflective of the fair value of the common stock on the dates of issuance.For the three months ended September 30, 2024, the Companya€™s Board of Directors authorized the issuance
of 6,039 fully vested shares of its common stock with a restrictive legend for director services. The Company recorded an expense of $11,250 for the three months ended September 30, 2024,
which is reflective of the fair value of the common stock on the dates of issuance.All of the securities referred to above were issued without registration under the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended (the a€ceSecurities Acta€) in reliance on the exemptions provided by Section 4(a)(2) of the Securities Act as provided in Rule 506(b) of Regulation D promulgated thereunder. None of
the foregoing securities as well as common stock issuable upon conversion or exercise of such securities, have been registered under the Securities Act or any other applicable laws and are
deemed restricted securities, and unless so registered may not be offered or sold in the United States except pursuant to an exemption from the registration requirements of the Securities
Act.ITEMA 3. DEFAULTS UPON SENIOR SECURITIESNone.ITEMA 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURESNot applicable.ITEMA 5. OTHER INFORMATION(a) None.(b) Corporate GovernanceDuring
the period covered by this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, there were no changes to the procedures by which security holders may recommend nominees to the Companya€™s Board of
Directors.(c) Insider Trading Arrangements and PoliciesDuring the period covered by this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, no director or officer of the Company d€ceadopteda€ or terminated a
a€ceRule 10b5-1 trading arrangementa€ or &€cenon-Rule 10b5-1 trading arrangementa€ as each term is defined in Item 408(a) of Regulation S-K.&4€<38 Table of ContentsITEMA 6.
EXHIBITSExhibit No.A A A A DescriptionA A A 31.1A RuleA 13(a)-14(a)/15(d)-14(a)A Certification of Chief Executive OfficerA A A 31.2A RuleA 13(a)-14(a)/15(d)-14(a)A Certification of Chief

Financial OfficerA A A 32.1A SectionA 1350 Certification of Chief Executive OfficerA A A 32.2A SectionA 1350 Certification of Chief Financial OfficerA A A 101.INSA Inline XBRL Instance

DocumentA A A 101.SCHA Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema DocumentA A A 101.CALA Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase DocumentA A A 101.DEFA Inline XBRL
Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase DocumentA A A 101.LABA Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase DocumentA A A 101.PREA Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation
Linkbase Documenta€<a€<a€<1044€<«Cover PageA Interactive Data File (Embedded within the Inline XBRL document and included in Exhibit)a€<a€<a€<39 Table of
ContentsSIGNATURESPursuant to the requirements of SectionA 13 or 15(d)A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Company has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.A NANOVIRICIDES, INC.A A A /s/ Anil R. DiwanDated: November 14, 2024Name:Anil R. DiwanA Title:President, Chairman of the BoardA (Principal
Executive Officer)A A A /s/ Meeta VyasDated: November 14, 2024Name:Meeta VyasA Title:Chief Financial OfficerA (Principal Financial Officer)a€<a€<«40 EX-31.1 2 nnvc-20240930xex31d1.htm
EX-31.1 Exhibit 31.1CERTIFICATION OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICERI, Anil Diwan, certify that:1.I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of NanoViricides, Inc.;2.Based on my
knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under
which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;3.Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included
in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;4.The
registranta€™s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e))
and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:a)Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or
caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is
made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;b)Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such
internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;c)Evaluated the effectiveness of the registranta€™s disclosure controls and procedures and
presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation;
andd)Disclosed in this report any change in the registranta€™s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registranta€™s most recent fiscal quarter (the registranta€™s
fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registranta€™ s internal control over financial reporting;
and5.The registranta€™s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registranta€™s auditors and the
audit committee of the registranta€™s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):a)All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of
internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registranta€™s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; andb)Any
fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registranta€™ s internal control over financial reporting.a€<November 14,
2024By:/s/ Anil Diwana€<Name:Anil Diwana€«Title:President, Chairmana€<a€<(Principal Executive Officer)a€<« EX-31.2 3 nnvc-20240930xex31d2.htm EX-31.2 Exhibit 31.2CERTIFICATION OF
PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL OFFICERI, Meeta Vyas, certify that:1.I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of NanoViricides, Inc.;2.Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain
any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not
misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;3.Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;4.The registranta€™s other certifying officer(s)
and [ are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial
reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:a)Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and
procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within
those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;b)Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;c)Evaluated the effectiveness of the registranta€™s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; andd)Disclosed in this report any change in the
registranta€™s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registranta€™s most recent fiscal quarter (the registranta€™s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual
report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrantd€™s internal control over financial reporting; and5.The registranta€™s other certifying officer(s)
and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registranta€™s auditors and the audit committee of the registranta€™s board of
directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):a)All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registranta€™s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; andb)Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves
management or other employees who have a significant role in the registranta€™s internal control over financial reporting.a€<November 14, 2024By:/s/ Meeta VyasA Name:Meeta

VyasA Title:Chief Financial OfficerA A (Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)a€« EX-32.1 4 nnvc-20240930xex32d1.htm EX-32.1 Exhibit 32.1CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C.
SECTION 1350,AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002In connection with the quarterly report of NanoViricides, Inc. (the &€ceCompanya€) on
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2024, as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof, I, Anil Diwan, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. A§1350, as adopted
pursuant to A§906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that to my knowledge:1.The quarterly report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934 and2.The information contained in the quarterly report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company.a€<November 14,
2024By:/s/ Anil DiwanA Name:A Anil DiwanA Title:President, ChairmanA A (Principal Executive Officer)a€<The foregoing certification is being furnished solely pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section
1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, and is not being a€cefileda€ as part of the Form 10-Q or as a separate disclosure document for purposes of Section
18 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the &€ceExchange Acta€), or otherwise subject to liability under that section. This certification shall not be deemed to be incorporated by
reference into any filing under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the Exchange Act except to the extent that this Exhibit 32.1 is expressly and specifically incorporated by reference in
any such filing.A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to the Company and will be retained by the Company and furnished to the Securities and
Exchange Commission or its staff upon request. EX-32.2 5 nnvc-20240930xex32d2.htm EX-32.2 Exhibit 32.2CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,AS ADOPTED
PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002In connection with the quarterly report of NanoViricides, Inc. (the &€ceCompanya€) on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
September 30, 2024, as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof, I, Meeta Vyas, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. A$§1350, as adopted pursuant to A§906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that to my knowledge:1.The quarterly report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and2.The
information contained in the quarterly report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company.a€<November 14, 2024By:/s/ Meeta

VyasA Name:A Meeta VyasA Title:Chief Financial OfficerA A (Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)a€<The foregoing certification is being furnished solely pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section
1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, and is not being 4€cefileda€ as part of the Form 10-Q or as a separate disclosure document for purposes of Section
18 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the a€ceExchange Acta€), or otherwise subject to liability under that section. This certification shall not be deemed to be incorporated by
reference into any filing under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the Exchange Act except to the extent that this Exhibit 32.2 is expressly and specifically incorporated by reference in
any such filing.A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to the Company and will be retained by the Company and furnished to the Securities and
Exchange Commission or its staff upon request. EX-101.SCH 6 nnvc-20240930.xsd EX-101.SCH 995200100 - Statement - Condensed Balance Sheets link:presentationLink link:calculationLink
link:definitionLink 995200200 - Statement - Statements of Operations link:presentationLink link:calculationLink link:definitionLink 995200400 - Statement - Statements of Cash Flows
link:presentationLink link:calculationLink link:definitionLink 99940501 - Disclosure - Property and Equipment - Schedule of property and equipment (Details) link:presentationLink
link:calculationLink link:definitionLink 99940601 - Disclosure - Intangible Assets (Details) link:presentationLink link:calculationLink link:definitionLink 99940701 - Disclosure - Accrued
expenses (Details) link:presentationLink link:calculationLink link:definitionLink 995200090 - Document - Document And Entity Information link:presentationLink link:calculationLink



link:definitionLink 995200105 - Statement - Condensed Balance Sheets (Parenthetical) link:presentationLink link:calculationLink link:definitionLink 995200300 - Statement - Statement of
Changes in Stockholders' Equity link:presentationLink link:calculationLink link:definitionLink 99930803 - Disclosure - Equity Transactions (Tables) link:presentationLink link:calculationLink
link:definitionLink 99930903 - Disclosure - Common Stock Warrants (Tables) link:presentationLink link:calculationLink link:definitionLink 99940101 - Disclosure - Organization and Nature of
Business (Details) link:presentationLink link:calculationLink link:definitionLink 99940201 - Disclosure - Liquidity and Going Concern (Details) link:presentationLink link:calculationLink
link:definitionLink 99940301 - Disclosure - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Anti-dilutive warrants (Details) link:presentationLink link:calculationLink link:definitionLink 99940302 -
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Transactions - Summary of related parties (Details) link:presentationLink link:calculationLink link:definitionLink 99940402 - Disclosure - Related Party Transactions (Details)
link:presentationLink link:calculationLink link:definitionLink 99940502 - Disclosure - Property and Equipment - Additional information (Details) link:presentationLink link:calculationLink
link:definitionLink 99940602 - Disclosure - Intangible Assets - Additional Information (Details) link:presentationLink link:calculationLink link:definitionLink 99940801 - Disclosure - Equity
Transactions - Additional Information (Details) link:presentationLink link:calculationLink link:definitionLink 99940802 - Disclosure - Equity Transactions - Proceeds of ATM offering (Details)
link:presentationLink link:calculationLink link:definitionLink 99940803 - Disclosure - Equity Transactions - Estimated the fair value of warrants granted quarterly to the Scientific Advisory
Board (Details) link:presentationLink link:calculationLink link:definitionLink 99940901 - Disclosure - Common Stock Warrants- Common Stock Warrants (Details) link:presentationLink
link:calculationLink link:definitionLink 99940902 - Disclosure - Common Stock Warrants - Additional Information (Details) link:presentationLink link:calculationLink link:definitionLink
99941001 - Disclosure - Commitments and Contingencies - Employment Agreements (Details) link:presentationLink link:calculationLink link:definitionLink 99941002 - Disclosure - Commitments
and Contingencies - License Agreements (Details) link:presentationLink link:calculationLink link:definitionLink 99941101 - Disclosure - Subsequent Events (Details) link:presentationLink
link:calculationLink link:definitionLink 995200305 - Statement - Statement of Changes in Stockholders' Equity (Parenthetical) link:presentationLink link:calculationLink link:definitionLink
995210101 - Disclosure - Organization and Nature of Business link:presentationLink link:calculationLink link:definitionLink 995210201 - Disclosure - Liquidity and Going Concern
link:presentationLink link:calculationLink link:definitionLink 995210301 - Disclosure - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies link:presentationLink link:calculationLink link:definitionLink
995210401 - Disclosure - Related Party Transactions link:presentationLink link:calculationLink link:definitionLink 995210501 - Disclosure - Property and Equipment link:presentationLink
link:calculationLink link:definitionLink 995210601 - Disclosure - Intangible Assets link:presentationLink link:calculationLink link:definitionLink 995210701 - Disclosure - Accrued expenses
link:presentationLink link:calculationLink link:definitionLink 995210801 - Disclosure - Equity Transactions link:presentationLink link:calculationLink link:definitionLink 995210901 - Disclosure -
Common Stock Warrants link:presentationLink link:calculationLink link:definitionLink 995211001 - Disclosure - Commitments and Contingencies link:presentationLink link:calculationLink
link:definitionLink 995211101 - Disclosure - Subsequent Events link:presentationLink link:calculationLink link:definitionLink 99920302 - Disclosure - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Policies) link:presentationLink link:calculationLink link:definitionLink 99930303 - Disclosure - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Tables) link:presentationLink link:calculationLink
link:definitionLink 99930403 - Disclosure - Related Party Transactions (Tables) link:presentationLink link:calculationLink link:definitionLink 99930503 - Disclosure - Property and Equipment
(Tables) link:presentationLink link:calculationLink link:definitionLink 99930603 - Disclosure - Intangible Assets (Tables) link:presentationLink link:calculationLink link:definitionLink 99930703 -
Disclosure - Accrued expenses (Tables) link:presentationLink link:calculationLink link:definitionLink 99900 - Disclosure - Standard And Custom Axis Domain Defaults link:presentationLink
link:calculationLink link:definitionLink EX-101.CAL 7 nnvc-20240930_cal.xml EX-101.CAL EX-101.DEF 8 nnvc-20240930_def.xml EX-101.DEF EX-101.LAB 9 nnvc-20240930_lab.xml EX-101.LAB
Document And Entity Information Document Information [Table] Document Information [Line Items] Document Type Document Period End Date Entity File Number Entity Registrant Name
Entity Incorporation, State or Country Code Entity Tax Identification Number Entity Address, Address Line One Entity Address, City or Town Entity Address, State or Province Entity Address,
Postal Zip Code City Area Code Local Phone Number Entity Current Reporting Status Entity Interactive Data Current Entity Filer Category Entity Small Business Entity Emerging Growth
Company Entity Shell Company Title of 12(b) Security Trading Symbol Security Exchange Name Entity Common Stock, Shares Outstanding Entity Central Index Key Current Fiscal Year End
Date Document Fiscal Year Focus Document Fiscal Period Focus Amendment Flag Document Quarterly Report Document Transition Report Condensed Balance Sheets Statement [Table] Class
of Stock [Axis] Class of Stock [Domain] Represent information pertaining to Series A Preferred stock Series A Convertible Preferred Stock [Member] Series A Preferred Stock Series A
convertible preferred stock Related Party [Axis] Related Party [Domain] Nonrelated Party [Member] Nonrelated party Related Party [Member] Related party Statement [Line Items] Statement
Assets [Abstract] ASSETS Assets, Current [Abstract] CURRENT ASSETS: Cash and Cash Equivalents, at Carrying Value Cash and cash equivalents Prepaid Expense, Current Prepaid expenses
Assets, Current Total current assets Property, Plant and Equipment, Net Property and equipment, net Property and Equipment, Net Intangible Assets, Net (Excluding Goodwill) Intangible
assets, net Other Assets [Abstract] OTHER ASSETS This fact represents service agreements. Service Agreements Service agreements Assets Total assets Liabilities and Equity [Abstract]
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY Liabilities [Abstract] CURRENT LIABILITIES: Accounts Payable, Related Parties, Current Accounts Payable - Related Party Accounts payable
Accrued Liabilities, Current Accrued expenses Accrued expenses Liabilities, Current Total current liabilities Commitments and Contingencies. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Stockholders' Equity Attributable to Parent [Abstract] STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY: Preferred Stock, Value, Issued Series A convertible preferred stock, $0.00001 par value, 10,000,000 shares
designated, 903,216 and 892,625 shares issued and outstanding, at September 30, 2024 and June 30, 2024, respectively Common Stock, Value, Issued Common stock, $0.00001 par value;
150,000,000 shares authorized, 14,062,813 and 13,144,055 shares issued and outstanding, at September 30, 2024 and June 30, 2024, respectively Additional Paid in Capital Additional paid-in
capital Retained Earnings (Accumulated Deficit) Accumulated deficit Accumulated deficit Stockholders' Equity Attributable to Parent Balance Balance Total stockholders' equity Liabilities and
Equity Total liabilities and stockholders' equity Preferred Stock, Par or Stated Value Per Share Preferred stock, par value (in dollars per share) Preferred Stock, Shares Authorized Preferred
stock, shares authorized Preferred Stock, Shares Issued Preferred stock, shares issued Preferred Stock, Shares Outstanding Preferred stock, shares outstanding Common Stock, Par or Stated
Value Per Share Common stock, par value (in dollars per share) Common Stock, Shares Authorized Common stock, shares authorized Common Stock, Shares, Issued Common stock, shares
issued Common Stock, Shares, Outstanding Common stock, shares, outstanding Statements of Operations Operating Expenses [Abstract] OPERATING EXPENSES Research and Development
Expense Research and Development Costs - Related Party Research and development General and Administrative Expense General and administrative Operating Expenses Total operating
expenses Operating Income (Loss) LOSS FROM OPERATIONS Nonoperating Income (Expense) [Abstract] OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE): Other Nonoperating Income (Expense) Interest income
Interest Expense Interest expense Nonoperating Income (Expense) Other expense, net Income (Loss) from Continuing Operations before Income Taxes, Noncontrolling Interest LOSS BEFORE
INCOME TAX PROVISION Net loss NET LOSS Earnings Per Share [Abstract] Net loss per common share/Weighted average common shares outstanding Earnings Per Share, Basic Net loss per
common share- basic Earnings Per Share, Diluted Net loss per common share- diluted Weighted Average Number of Shares Outstanding, Basic and Diluted Weighted average common shares
outstanding - basic Weighted Average Number of Shares Outstanding, Diluted Weighted average common shares outstanding - diluted Statement of Changes in Stockholders' Equity Equity
Components [Axis] Equity Component [Domain] Common Stock Additional Paid-in Capital Accumulated Deficit Shares, Outstanding Balance (in shares) Balance (in shares) Stock Issued During
Period, Value, New Issues Proceeds from sale of common stock in connection with equity financings net of issuance costs of $53,875 Stock Issued During Period, Shares, New Issues Proceeds
from sale of common stock in connection with equity financings net of issuance costs of $53,875 (in shares) Issuance of shares Value of preferred stock shares issued during period as employee
stock compensation. Series A Preferred Shares Issued During Period Employee Stock Compensation Value Issued Series A preferred stock issued for employee stock compensation Number of
series A preferred stock issued during period as employee stock compensation. Series A Preferred Shares Issued During Period Employee Stock Compensation Shares Issued Series A preferred
stock issued for employee stock compensation (in shares) Shares issued during the period for license agreement. Series Preferred Shares Issued During Period For License Agreement Series A
Preferred stock issued for license agreement (in shares) Shares issued for milestone payment Value of stock issued during the period as a compensation for consulting and legal services. Stock
Issued During July Value Issued For Share Based Compensation Consulting And Legal Service One Common stock issued for consulting and legal services rendered Number of shares issued
during the period as a compensation for consulting and legal services. Stock Issued During July Share Issued For Share Based Compensation Consulting And Legal Service One Common stock
issued for consulting and legal services rendered (in shares) Value of stock issued during the period as a compensation for consulting and legal services. Stock Issued During Shares Issued For
Share Based Compensation Consulting And Legal Services Warrants issued to Scientific Advisory Board The amount represents the stock issued during the period for payment of director fees.
Stock Issued For Payment Of Director Fees Value Common shares issued for Directors fees The amount represents the stock issued during the period for payment of director fees. Stock Issued
For Payment Of Director Fees Shares Common shares issued for Directors fees (in shares) Proceeds from Issuance or Sale of Equity Net of issuance costs Statements of Cash Flows Net Cash
Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities [Abstract] CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: Net Income (Loss), Including Portion Attributable to Noncontrolling Interest Net loss
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income (Loss) to Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities [Abstract] Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating activities Amount of
preferred shares issued as compensation by the entity during the period. Preferred Shares Issued As Compensation Preferred shares issued as compensation Issuance of Stock and Warrants for
Services or Claims Common shares issued as compensation and for services Adjustment of Warrants Granted for Services Warrants granted to Scientific Advisory Board Depreciation
Depreciation expense Depreciation Amortization of Intangible Assets Amortization Increase (Decrease) in Operating Capital [Abstract] Changes in operating assets and liabilities: Increase
(Decrease) in Prepaid Expense Prepaid expenses Increase (Decrease) in Other Noncurrent Assets Other assets Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable, Trade Accounts payable Increase
(Decrease) in Accounts Payable, Related Parties Accounts payable - related parties Increase (Decrease) in Other Accrued Liabilities Accrued expenses Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating
Activities Net cash used in operating activities NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities [Abstract] CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES: Payments to Acquire Property, Plant, and Equipment Purchase of property and equipment Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities NET CASH USED IN INVESTING
ACTIVITIES Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities [Abstract] CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: The cash inflow from issuance of common stock and warrants.
Proceeds from Issuance of Common Stock and Warrants Net proceeds from sale of common stock Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING
ACTIVITIES Cash, Cash Equivalents, Restricted Cash and Restricted Cash Equivalents, Period Increase (Decrease), Excluding Exchange Rate Effect NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS Cash, Cash Equivalents, Restricted Cash and Restricted Cash Equivalents Cash and cash equivalents at end of period Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period Cash
Flow, Noncash Investing and Financing Activities Disclosure [Abstract] NON CASH FINANCING AND INVESTING ACTIVITIES: The amount of related party non-current liability converted to
note payable relating to supplemental disclosure of cash flows information. Related Party Non-current Liability Converted To Note Payable Related party non-current liability converted to note
payable Amount of forgiveness of interest on related party debt. Forgiveness Of Interest On Related Party Debt Forgiveness of interest on related party debt Organization and Nature of
Business Nature of Operations [Text Block] Organization and Nature of Business N/a. Liquidity and Going Concern Liquidation Basis of Accounting [Text Block] Liquidity and Going Concern
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies Significant Accounting Policies [Text Block] Summary of Significant Accounting Policies Related Party Transactions Related Party Transactions
Disclosure [Text Block] Related Party Transactions Property and Equipment Property, Plant and Equipment Disclosure [Text Block] Property and Equipment Intangible Assets Intangible Assets
Disclosure [Text Block] Intangible Assets Accrued expenses Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities Disclosure [Text Block] Accrued expenses Equity Transactions Stockholders' Equity Note
Disclosure [Text Block] Equity Transactions Common Stock Warrants Disclosure of Compensation Related Costs, Share-based Payments [Text Block] Common Stock Warrants Commitments and
Contingencies Commitments and Contingencies Disclosure [Text Block] Commitments and Contingencies Subsequent Events Subsequent Events [Text Block] Subsequent Events Basis of
Accounting, Policy [Policy Text Block] Basis of Presentation - Interim Financial Information Earnings Per Share, Policy [Policy Text Block] Net Loss per Common Share New Accounting
Pronouncements, Policy [Policy Text Block] Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements Schedule of Antidilutive Securities Excluded from Computation of Earnings Per Share [Table Text
Block] Schedule of potentially outstanding dilutive common shares excluded from the diluted net loss per common share calculation Schedule of Related Party Transactions [Table Text Block]
Summary of related party Property, Plant and Equipment [Table Text Block] Schedule of property and equipment Schedule of Finite-Lived Intangible Assets [Table Text Block] Schedule of
intangible assets Schedule of Accrued Liabilities [Table Text Block] Schedule of accrued expenses Tabular disclosure of proceeds from the sale of stock. Schedule of Proceeds From Sale of
Stock [Table Text Block] Schedule of proceeds from sale of stock Schedule of Stockholders Equity [Table Text Block] Schedule of estimation of estimated the fair value of the warrants granted
Schedule of Share-based Compensation Arrangements by Share-based Payment Award [Table] Share-based Compensation Arrangement by Share-based Payment Award [Line Items] Common
Stock Warrants Schedule of Stockholders' Equity Note, Warrants or Rights [Table Text Block] Schedule of common stock warrants activity Tabular disclosure of organization and nature of
business. Organization and Nature of Business [Table] Counterparty Name [Axis] Counterparty Name [Domain] Represents the information relating to Theracour Pharma Inc. TheraCour
Pharma Inc [Member] TheraCour Pharma Inc Line items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain
members defined in one or many axes to the table. Organization and Nature of Business [Line Items] Organization and Nature of Business Number of Reportable Segments Number of
Reportable Segments Royalty expense calculated as a percentage of net sales. Percentage of Net Sales Allocated for Royalty Payments Percentage of net sales allocated for royalty payments (in
percent) Percentage of royalties on sales. Percentage of Royalties On Sales Royalties on sales (in percent) Financial Condition [Table] Sale of Stock [Axis] Sale of Stock [Domain] Represents
information pertaining to ATM offering. ATM Offering [ Member] ATM Offering Subsequent Event Type [Axis] Subsequent Event Type [Domain] Subsequent event Subsequent event Line items
represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain members defined in one or many axes to the table. Financial
Condition [Line Items] Liquidity and Going Concern Revenue from Contract with Customer, Including Assessed Tax Revenue Liabilities Liabilities Proceeds from Issuance of Common Stock
Gross proceeds Line of Credit Facility, Current Borrowing Capacity Line of credit Shares Issued, Price Per Share Average price Accounting Policies [Table] Financial Instrument [Axis] Financial
Instruments [Domain] Warrants [Member] Warrants Line items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with
domain members defined in one or many axes to the table. Accounting Policies [Line Items] Summary of Significant Accounting Policies Antidilutive Securities Excluded from Computation of
Earnings Per Share, Amount Potentially outstanding dilutive common shares Number of potentially dilutive common shares Stockholders' Equity Note, Stock Split, Conversion Ratio Reverse
stock split Represent of percentage of change of control Percentage Of Change Of Control Percentage of change of control Schedule of Related Party Transactions, by Related Party [Table]
Related Party Transaction [Line Items] Related Party Transaction Property, Plant and Equipment, Additions Property and Equipment Series A Preferred stock [Member] Series A Preferred stock
Series A Preferred Stock Related Party Transaction [Axis] Related Party Transaction [Domain] Represents the information pertaining to unsecured promissory note. Unsecured Promissory Note
[Member] Unsecured promissory note Represents the information pertaining to Karveer Meditech, Pvt., Ltd. Karveer Meditech, Pvt., Ltd [Member] KMPL Credit Facility [Axis] Credit Facility
[Domain] Line of Credit [Member] Line of credit agreement Collaborative Arrangement and Arrangement Other than Collaborative [Axis] Collaborative Arrangement and Arrangement Other
than Collaborative [Domain] Represents the information relating to Covid 19 License agreement. COVID 19 License Agreement Title of Individual [Axis] Relationship to Entity [Domain]
Represent information pertaining to Dr. Anil Diwan member. Dr. Anil Diwan Dr. Anil Diwan Range [Axis] Range [Domain] Minimum Minimum Maximum Maximum The percentage of direct
costs. Percentage of Direct Costs Percentage of direct costs Other General and Administrative Expense Other general and administrative expense Amount for accounts payable offset by
advance. Accounts Payable Offset By Advance Accounts payable offset by advance Accrued Royalties Accrued royalties Carrying value as of the balance sheet date of the obligations incurred
through Clinical trials. Used to reflect the current portion of the liabilities (The amount has been recorded within accrued expenses in the accompanying balance sheet). Accrued Clinical Trial
Costs Clinical trial Costs Accrued - Related Party The number of shares authorized for license milestone payment. Number of Shares Authorized for License Milestone Payment Number of



shares authorized for license milestone payment The amount of milestone payment due. Milestone Payment Amount Due Milestone payment amount due Related Party Transaction, Rate
Interest rate per annum (as a percent) Number of shares of stock issued during period shares new issues principle of note convertible. Stock Issued During Period Shares New Issues Principle
Of Note Convertible Number of shares upon principle of note convertible Gain (Loss) on Extinguishment of Debt Gain on extinguishment Debt Instrument, Convertible, Stock Price Trigger Debt
instrument, conversion stock, par value Interest Payable Interest on note payable - related party Line of Credit Facility, Maximum Borrowing Capacity Line of Credit Facility, Maximum
Borrowing Capacity Line of Credit Facility, Interest Rate During Period Fixed rate of interest on the amount drawn under the line of credit facility Interest Expense, Debt Interest expense Long-
Term Line of Credit Line of credit Line of Credit Facility, Expiration Date Maturity of the Company's line of Credit Notes Payable, Related Parties, Current Drew down amount Property, Plant
and Equipment [Table] Property, Plant and Equipment [Line Items] Property, plant and equipment Leasehold Improvements, Gross GMP Facility Land Land Gross amount, at the balance sheet
date, of office equipment. Office Equipment Gross Office Equipment Furniture and Fixtures, Gross Furniture and Fixtures Fixtures and Equipment, Gross Lab Equipment Property, Plant and
Equipment, Gross Total Property and Equipment Accumulated Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization, Property, Plant, and Equipment Less Accumulated Depreciation The disclosure
information about trademark and patents. Schedule Of Trademarks And Patents [Table] Asset Class [Axis] Asset Class [Domain] Finite-Lived Intangible Assets [Member] Finite Lived Intangible
Assets Indefinite-Lived Intangible Assets [Member] Indefinite Lived Intangible Assets Line items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable
information associated with domain members defined in one or many axes to the table. Trademarks and Patents [Line Items] Intangible Assets Finite-Lived Intangible Assets, Gross Intangible
Assets Finite-Lived Intangible Assets, Accumulated Amortization Less Accumulated Amortization Finite-Lived Intangible Assets, Net Intangible Assets, Net Indefinite-Lived Intangible Assets
[Axis] Indefinite-Lived Intangible Assets, Major Class Name [Domain] Representing the member information pertaining to trademark and patents. Trademark and Patents [Member] Trademark
and patents Amortization Amortization expense Acquired Finite-Lived Intangible Assets, Weighted Average Useful Life Intangible assets with finite lives, licenses and patent costs useful lives
Employee-related Liabilities, Current Personnel and compensation costs Accrued Professional Fees, Current Consultant Carrying value as of the balance sheet date of the obligations incurred
through Clinical trials. Used to reflect the current portion of the liabilities (due within one year or within the normal operating cycle if longer). Accrued Clinical Trial Costs, Current Clinical trial
costs due to KMPL Disclosure of information about sale of stock made by the entity to investor outside consolidated group by type of sale. Sale of Stock By Entity, Type [Table] This member
stands for the Company's founder, Chairman and President, Mr. Anil Diwan. Founder, Chairman, President Founder, Chairman and President Grantee Status [Axis] Grantee Status [Domain]
Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Employee [Member] Employees Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Nonemployee [Member] Share-based payment arrangement, nonemployee Antidilutive
Securities [Axis] Antidilutive Securities, Name [Domain] Represents information relating to consulting services. Consulting services Consulting services Director Director Disclosure of
information about sale of stock made by the entity to investor outside consolidated group by type of sale. Sale of Stock By Entity, Type [Line Items] Equity Transactions The total value of shares
issued or to be sold by the entity in the stock transaction. Sale of Stock, Aggregate Value of Shares Issued in Transaction Aggregate offering price Sale of Stock, Consideration Received on
Transaction Net proceeds Estimated period of extension term of employee agreement for share based compensation arrangement by share based payment award, in 'PnYnMnDTnHnMnS'
format, for example, 'P1Y5M13D' represents the reported fact of one year, five months, and thirteen days. Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Employee
Agreement, Term of Extension Employment agreement extension term (in years) Stock Issued During Period, Shares, Share-based Compensation, Gross Shares granted Share-Based
Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Equity Instruments Other than Options, Forfeited in Period Number of shares in a quarterly installment to be vested The amount of
Non Cash Compensation Expenses. Non Cash Compensation Expenses Non-cash compensation expense Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Nonvested Award, Cost Not yet Recognized,
Amount Balance amount of non-cash compensation expense Number of expected to vest awards outstanding that can be converted into shares under arrangement. Share-Based Compensation
Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Expected to Vest, Outstanding, Number Remaining balance of shares vest and service for non-cash compensation expense The number of common
stock to be issued upon exercise of warrants. Number Of Common Stock To Be Issued Upon Conversion Of Warrants Number of fully vested warrants granted to purchase shares of common
stock Class of Warrant or Right, Exercise Price of Warrants or Rights Exercise price (in dollars per share) Allocated Share-based Compensation Expense Non-cash compensation expense
recognized Share-based Compensation Arrangement by Share-based Payment Award, Number of Shares Authorized Number of shares authorized Share-based Compensation Stock-based
compensation expense Payments of Stock Issuance Costs Less: offering costs and expenses Sale of Stock, Consideration Received Per Transaction Net proceeds from issuance of common stock
Representing the information pertaining to scientific advisory board. Scientific Advisory Board Scientific Advisory Board Class of Stock [Line Items] Equity Transactions Share-based
Compensation Arrangement by Share-based Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Expected Term Expected life (year) Share-based Compensation Arrangement by Share-based Payment
Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Expected Volatility Rate Expected volatility Share-based Compensation Arrangement by Share-based Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Expected
Dividend Rate Expected annual rate of quarterly dividends Share-based Compensation Arrangement by Share-based Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Risk Free Interest Rate Risk-free
rate(s) Represents the information pertaining to Stock Warrants. Stock Warrants [Member] Common Stock Warrants Share-based Compensation Arrangement by Share-based Payment Award,
Options, Outstanding, Number Number of Shares, Outstanding and exercisable (in shares) Number of Shares, Outstanding and exercisable (in shares) Share-based Compensation Arrangement
by Share-based Payment Award, Options, Grants in Period, Gross Number of Shares, Granted (in shares) Share-based Compensation Arrangement by Share-based Payment Award, Options,
Expirations in Period Number of Shares, Expired (in shares) Share-based Compensation Arrangement by Share-based Payment Award, Options, Outstanding, Weighted Average Exercise Price
Weighted Average Exercise Price per share, Outstanding and exercisable (dollars per share) Weighted Average Exercise Price per share, Outstanding and exercisable (dollars per share) Share-
based Compensation Arrangements by Share-based Payment Award, Options, Grants in Period, Weighted Average Exercise Price Weighted Average Exercise Price per share, Granted (dollars
per share) Share-based Compensation Arrangements by Share-based Payment Award, Options, Expirations in Period, Weighted Average Exercise Price Weighted Average Exercise Price per
share, Expired (dollars per share) Weighted average remaining contractual term for vested portions of options granted, for example, 'P1Y5M13D' represents the reported fact of one year, five
months, and thirteen days. Share based Compensation Arrangement By Share based Payment Award Options Grants In Period Weighted Average Remaining Contractual Term Weighted
Average Remaining Contractual life Term (years), Granted Share-based Compensation Arrangement by Share-based Payment Award, Options, Outstanding, Weighted Average Remaining
Contractual Term Weighted Average Remaining Contractual life Term (years), Outstanding and exercisable Share-based Compensation Arrangement by Share-based Payment Award, Options,
Outstanding, Intrinsic Value Aggregate Intrinsic Value, Outstanding and exercisable (in dollars) The grant-date intrinsic value of options granted during the reporting period as calculated by
applying the disclosed option pricing methodology. Share Based Compensation Arrangement By Share Based Payment Award Options Grants In Period Intrinsic Value Aggregate Intrinsic Value,
Granted (in dollars) The intrinsic value of options expired during the reporting period as calculated by applying the disclosed option pricing methodology. Share Based Compensation
Arrangement By Share Based Payment Award Options Expirations In Period Intrinsic Value Aggregate Intrinsic Value, Expired (in dollars) Vesting [Axis] Vesting [Domain] Representing the
member information pertaining to June 30, 2025. June 30, 2025 [Member] June 30, 2025 Representing the member information pertaining to June 30, 2026. June 30, 2026 [Member] June 30,
2026 Representing the member information pertaining to June 30, 2027. June 30, 2027 [Member] June 30, 2027 Representing the member information pertaining to June 30, 2028. June 30,
2028 [Member] June 30, 2028 Representing the member information pertaining to June 30, 2029. June 30, 2029 [Member] June 30, 2029 Aggregate amount of warrants are exercisable during
the reporting period. Warrants Exercisable Warrants exercisable The disclosure information about commitment and contingencies. Commitments and Contingencies [Table] Chief Financial
Officer [Member] Chief Financial Officer The line item information about commitment and contingencies. Commitments and Contingencies [Line Items] Commitments and Contingencies
Deferred Compensation Arrangement with Individual, Shares Authorized for Issuance Number of shares granted The number of clinical test drug candidates granted for the use, sale, or offer of
sale in India. Number of Clinical Test Drug Candidates Granted for the Use, Sale, or Offer of Sale in India Number of clinical test drug candidates granted for the use, sale, or offer of sale in
India Percentage of clinical trials manager fee. Percentage of Clinical Trials Fees Percentage of clinical trials fees Percentage of royalty fee paid. Percentage of Royalty Fee Percentage of
royalty fee Subsequent Event [Table] Subsequent Event [Line Items] Subsequent Events EX-101.PRE 10 nnvc-20240930 pre.xml EX-101.PRE XML 12 R1.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3
Document And Entity Information - shares 3 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Nov. 14, 2024 Document And Entity Information A A Document Type 10-Q A Document Period End Date Sep. 30,
2024 A Entity File Number 001-36081 A Entity Registrant Name NANOVIRICIDES,A INC. A Entity Incorporation, State or Country Code DE A Entity Tax Identification Number 76-0674577 A
Entity Address, Address Line One 1 Controls Drive A Entity Address, City or Town Shelton A Entity Address, State or Province CT A Entity Address, Postal Zip Code 06484 A City Area Code
203 A Local Phone Number 937-6137 A Entity Current Reporting Status Yes A Entity Interactive Data Current Yes A Entity Filer Category Non-accelerated Filer A Entity Small Business true
A Entity Emerging Growth Company false A Entity Shell Company false A Title of 12(b) Security Common Stock A Trading Symbol NNVC A Security Exchange Name NYSE A Entity Common
Stock, Shares Outstanding A 14,347,000 Entity Central Index Key 0001379006 A Current Fiscal Year End Date --06-30 A Document Fiscal Year Focus 2025 A Document Fiscal Period Focus
Q1 A Amendment Flag false A Document Quarterly Report true A Document Transition Report false A X - DefinitionBoolean flag that is true when the XBRL content amends previously-filed or
accepted submission. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei AmendmentFlag Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:booleanItemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
duration X - DefinitionArea code of city + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei_CityAreaCode Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:normalizedStringIltemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionCover page. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei_CoverAbstract Namespace Prefix: dei_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionEnd date of current fiscal year in the format --MM-DD. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei_CurrentFiscalYearEndDate
Namespace Prefix: dei_Data Type: xbrli;gMonthDayltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionFiscal period values are FY, Q1, Q2, and Q3. 1st, 2nd and 3rd quarter 10-Q or
10-QT statements have value Q1, Q2, and Q3 respectively, with 10-K, 10-KT or other fiscal year statements having FY. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
dei_DocumentFiscalPeriodFocus Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: dei:fiscalPeriodltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThis is focus fiscal year of the document
report in YYYY format. For a 2006 annual report, which may also provide financial information from prior periods, fiscal 2006 should be given as the fiscal year focus. Example: 2006. +
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei DocumentFiscalYearFocus Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:gYearltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionFor the EDGAR submission types of Form 8-K: the date of the report, the date of the earliest event reported; for the EDGAR submission types of Form N-1A: the filing date; for all
other submission types: the end of the reporting or transition period. The format of the date is YYYY-MM-DD. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei_DocumentPeriodEndDate
Namespace Prefix: dei_ Data Type: xbrli:dateltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionBoolean flag that is true only for a form used as an quarterly report. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Form 10-Q -Number 240 -Section 308 -Subsection a + Details Name:
dei_DocumentQuarterlyReport Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:booleanItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionBoolean flag that is true only for a form used as a
transition report. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Forms 10-K, 10-Q, 20-F -Number 240 -Section 13 -Subsection a-1 + Details
Name: dei_DocumentTransitionReport Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:booleanltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe type of document being provided
(such as 10-K, 10-Q, 485BPOS, etc). The document type is limited to the same value as the supporting SEC submission type, or the word 'Other'. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details
Name: dei_DocumentType Namespace Prefix: deiData Type: dei:submissionTypeltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAddress Line 1 such as Attn, Building Name,
Street Name + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei_EntityAddressAddressLinel Namespace Prefix: dei_ Data Type: xbrli:normalizedStringltemType Balance Type: na Period
Type: duration X - DefinitionName of the City or Town + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei EntityAddressCityOrTown Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type:
xbrli:normalizedStringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionCode for the postal or zip code + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
dei_EntityAddressPostalZipCode Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:normalizedStringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionName of the state or province. +
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei EntityAddressStateOrProvince Namespace Prefix: dei_Data Type: dei:stateOrProvinceltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration
X - DefinitionA unique 10-digit SEC-issued value to identify entities that have filed disclosures with the SEC. It is commonly abbreviated as CIK. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2 + Details Name: dei_EntityCentralIndexKey Namespace Prefix:
dei_ Data Type: dei:centrallndexKeyltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionIndicate number of shares or other units outstanding of each of registrant's classes of capital
or common stock or other ownership interests, if and as stated on cover of related periodic report. Where multiple classes or units exist define each class/interest by adding class of stock items
such as Common Class A [Member], Common Class B [Member] or Partnership Interest [Member] onto the Instrument [Domain] of the Entity Listings, Instrument. + ReferencesNo definition
available. + Details Name: dei_EntityCommonStockSharesOutstanding Namespace Prefix: dei_ Data Type: xbrli:sharesltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionIndicate 'Yes'
or 'No' whether registrants (1) have filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter
period that registrants were required to file such reports), and (2) have been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. This information should be based on the registrant's
current or most recent filing containing the related disclosure. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei_EntityCurrentReportingStatus Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type:
dei:yesNoltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionIndicate if registrant meets the emerging growth company criteria. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2 + Details Name: dei_EntityEmergingGrowthCompany Namespace
Prefix: dei_ Data Type: xbrli:booleanltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionCommission file number. The field allows up to 17 characters. The prefix may contain 1-3
digits, the sequence number may contain 1-8 digits, the optional suffix may contain 1-4 characters, and the fields are separated with a hyphen. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details
Name: dei_EntityFileNumber Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: dei:fileNumberltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionIndicate whether the registrant is one of the
following: Large Accelerated Filer, Accelerated Filer, Non-accelerated Filer. Definitions of these categories are stated in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. This information should be based on
the registrant's current or most recent filing containing the related disclosure. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -
Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2 + Details Name: dei_EntityFilerCategory Namespace Prefix: dei_ Data Type: dei:filerCategoryltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionTwo-character EDGAR code representing the state or country of incorporation. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei EntityIncorporationStateCountryCode
Namespace Prefix: dei_Data Type: dei:edgarStateCountryltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionBoolean flag that is true when the registrant has submitted
electronically every Interactive Data File required to be submitted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was
required to submit such files). + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Regulation S-T -Number 232 -Section 405 + Details Name:
dei_EntityInteractiveDataCurrent Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: dei:yesNoltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe exact name of the entity filing the report as
specified in its charter, which is required by forms filed with the SEC. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number
240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2 + Details Name: dei EntityRegistrantName Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:normalizedStringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionBoolean flag that is true when the registrant is a shell company as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef
-Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2 + Details Name: dei EntityShellCompany Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:booleanltemType Balance Type:
na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionIndicates that the company is a Smaller Reporting Company (SRC). + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher
SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2 + Details Name: dei EntitySmallBusiness Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:booleanItemType Balance Type: na Period



Type: duration X - DefinitionThe Tax Identification Number (TIN), also known as an Employer Identification Number (EIN), is a unique 9-digit value assigned by the IRS. + ReferencesReference
1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2 + Details Name: dei_EntityTaxIdentificationNumber Namespace
Prefix: deiData Type: dei:employerldIitemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionLocal phone number for entity. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
dei_LocalPhoneNumber Namespace Prefix: dei_Data Type: xbrli:normalizedStringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTitle of a 12(b) registered security. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b + Details Name: dei_Security12bTitle
Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: dei:securityTitleItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionName of the Exchange on which a security is registered. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection d1-1 + Details Name:
dei_SecurityExchangeName Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: dei:edgarExchangeCodeltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTrading symbol of an instrument as listed
on an exchange. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei_TradingSymbol Namespace Prefix: dei_Data Type: dei:tradingSymbolltemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
duration XML 13 R2.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Condensed Balance Sheets - USD ($) Sep. 30, 2024 Jun. 30, 2024 CURRENT ASSETS: A A Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,866,289 $
4,797,778 Prepaid expenses 175,133 172,742 Total current assets 4,041,422 4,970,520 Property and equipment, net 7,365,681 7,512,463 Intangible assets, net 323,241 325,308 OTHER
ASSETS A A Service agreements 10,153 14,562 Total assets 11,740,497 12,822,853 CURRENT LIABILITIES: A A Accrued expenses 283,292 262,467 Total current liabilities 1,632,706
1,358,776 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY: A A Common stock, $0.00001 par value; 150,000,000 shares authorized, 14,062,813 and 13,144,055 shares
issued and outstanding, at September 30, 2024 and June 30, 2024, respectively 140 131 Additional paid-in capital 152,609,348 150,838,832 Accumulated deficit (142,501,706) (139,374,895)
Total stockholders' equity 10,107,791 11,464,077 Total liabilities and stockholders' equity 11,740,497 12,822,853 Nonrelated party A A CURRENT LIABILITIES: A A Accounts payable
712,864 376,270 Related party A A CURRENT LIABILITIES: A A Accounts payable 636,550 720,039 Series A convertible preferred stock A A STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY: A A Series A
convertible preferred stock, $0.00001 par value, 10,000,000 shares designated, 903,216 and 892,625 shares issued and outstanding, at September 30, 2024 and June 30, 2024, respectively $ 9
$ 9 X - DefinitionThis fact represents service agreements. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: nnvc_ServiceAgreements Namespace Prefix: nnvc_ Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionCarrying value as of the balance sheet date of liabilities incurred (and for which invoices have typically been
received) and payable to vendors for goods and services received that are used in an entity's business. Used to reflect the current portion of the liabilities (due within one year or within the
normal operating cycle if longer). + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(19)(a)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic
852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10 + Details Name: us-
gaap_AccountsPayableCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionCarrying value as of the balance sheet
date of obligations incurred and payable, pertaining to costs that are statutory in nature, are incurred on contractual obligations, or accumulate over time and for which invoices have not yet
been received or will not be rendered. Examples include taxes, interest, rent and utilities. Used to reflect the current portion of the liabilities (due within one year or within the normal operating
cycle if longer). + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_AccruedLiabilitiesCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_
Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of excess of issue price over par or stated value of stock and from other transaction involving
stock or stockholder. Includes, but is not limited to, additional paid-in capital (APIC) for common and preferred stock. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -
Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 2:
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7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -
Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 5 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483467/210-10-45-5Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 12:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 14:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 16:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(B)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 18:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 20:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481404/852-10-50-7Reference 21: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481404/852-10-50-7 + Details Name: us-gaap_LiabilitiesCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_
Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap OtherAssetsAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap
Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAggregate par or stated value of issued nonredeemable preferred stock (or preferred stock redeemable
solely at the option of the issuer). This item includes treasury stock repurchased by the entity. Note: elements for number of nonredeemable preferred shares, par value and other disclosure
concepts are in another section within stockholders' equity. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(28)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(21)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_PreferredStockValue Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of asset related to consideration paid in advance for costs that provide
economic benefits within a future period of one year or the normal operating cycle, if longer. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483467/210-10-45-1Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(7)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 340 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 05 -
Paragraph 5 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482955/340-10-05-5Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 340 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483032/340-10-45-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_PrepaidExpenseCurrent Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount after accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortization of physical assets
used in the normal conduct of business to produce goods and services and not intended for resale. Examples include, but are not limited to, land, buildings, machinery and equipment, office
equipment, and furniture and fixtures. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -SubTopic 10 -
Topic 360 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482099/360-10-50-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7A -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-7AReference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(8)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 942 -SubTopic 360 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478451/942-360-50-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_PropertyPlantAndEquipmentNet Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of accumulated
undistributed earnings (deficit). + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph
1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(30)(a)(3)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g)(2)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480016/944-40-65-2Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (h)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480016/944-40-65-2Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 20
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480990/946-20-50-11Reference 6:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(23)(a)(4)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(17)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1Reference 8: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.3-04) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap RetainedEarningsAccumulatedDeficit Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance
Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of equity (deficit) attributable to parent. Excludes temporary equity and equity attributable to noncontrolling interest. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-
02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(30)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(31)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -
Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 830 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 12 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-12Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(19)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-
210-S99-1Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-
05(4)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-2Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(4)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(6)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(7)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 11:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 13:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 14: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 310 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -



Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic 4.E) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480418/310-10-S99-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_StockholdersEquity Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap StockholdersEquityAbstract Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - Details Name: us-gaap_RelatedPartyTransactionsByRelatedPartyAxis=us-

gaap NonrelatedPartyMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-gaap RelatedPartyTransactionsByRelatedPartyAxis=us-
gaap_RelatedPartyMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-

gaap StatementClassOfStockAxis=nnvc SeriesAConvertiblePreferredStockMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 14 R3.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT
v3.24.3 Condensed Balance Sheets (Parenthetical) - $ / shares Sep. 30, 2024 Jun. 30, 2024 Common stock, par value (in dollars per share) $ 0.00001 $ 0.00001 Common stock, shares authorized
150,000,000 150,000,000 Common stock, shares issued 14,062,813 13,144,055 Common stock, shares, outstanding 14,062,813 13,144,055 Series A convertible preferred stock A A Preferred
stock, par value (in dollars per share) $ 0.00001 $ 0.00001 Preferred stock, shares authorized 10,000,000 10,000,000 Preferred stock, shares issued 903,216 892,625 Preferred stock, shares
outstanding 903,216 892,625 X - DefinitionFace amount or stated value per share of common stock. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details
Name: us-gaap_CommonStockParOrStatedValuePerShare Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionThe maximum
number of common shares permitted to be issued by an entity's charter and bylaws. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(16)(a)) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_CommonStockSharesAuthorized Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:sharesltemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionTotal number of common shares of an entity that have been sold or granted to shareholders (includes common shares that were issued, repurchased
and remain in the treasury). These shares represent capital invested by the firm's shareholders and owners, and may be all or only a portion of the number of shares authorized. Shares issued
include shares outstanding and shares held in the treasury. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_CommonStockSharesIssued Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionNumber of shares of common stock
outstanding. Common stock represent the ownership interest in a corporation. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 505 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-2Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-
1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-05(4)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-2Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(4)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(16)(a)) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(7)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3 + Details Name: us-

gaap CommonStockSharesOutstanding Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:sharesltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionFace amount or stated value per share
of preferred stock nonredeemable or redeemable solely at the option of the issuer. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(28)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 13 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-13 + Details Name: us-gaap PreferredStockParOrStatedValuePerShare Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:perShareltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionThe maximum number of nonredeemable preferred shares (or preferred stock redeemable solely at the option of the issuer) permitted to be
issued by an entity's charter and bylaws. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(28)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946
-SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(16)(a)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-
210-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_PreferredStockSharesAuthorized Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionNumber
of shares issued for nonredeemable preferred shares and preferred shares redeemable solely at option of issuer. Includes, but is not limited to, preferred shares issued, repurchased, and held
as treasury shares. Excludes preferred shares classified as debt. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(28)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 13 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-13 + Details Name: us-gaap_PreferredStockSharesIssued Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na
Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAggregate share number for all nonredeemable preferred stock (or preferred stock redeemable solely at the option of the issuer) held by stockholders. Does
not include preferred shares that have been repurchased. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification
-Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(28)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-05(4)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-2Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(4)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(16)(a)) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(7)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3 + Details Name: us-
gaap_PreferredStockSharesOutstanding Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - Details Name: us-
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administrative 1,234,743 564,926 Total operating expenses 3,167,834 2,031,591 LOSS FROM OPERATIONS (3,167,834) (2,031,591) OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE): A A Interest income 41,023
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Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe amount of net income (loss) for the period per each share of common stock or unit outstanding during
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815 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (e)(4) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-
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https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-1Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
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https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-4Reference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1Reference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -
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Section 45 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-7 + Details Name: us-gaap_EarningsPerShareBasic Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
dtr-types:perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe amount of net income (loss) for the period available to each share of common stock or common unit
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-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-1Reference 9:
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942 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-04(27)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-
220-S99-1Reference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-
04(23)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-7 + Details Name: us-gaap_EarningsPerShareDiluted Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe aggregate total of expenses of managing and administering the affairs of an
entity, including affiliates of the reporting entity, which are not directly or indirectly associated with the manufacture, sale or creation of a product or product line. + ReferencesReference 1:
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classified as nonoperating. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -
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available. + Details Name: us-gaap_OperatingExpenses Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition
available. + Details Name: us-gaap_OperatingExpensesAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe net result
for the period of deducting operating expenses from operating revenues. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 30 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-30Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic
270 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482964/270-10-50-1Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (ee) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 6: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/otherTransitionRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 31 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-31 + Details Name: us-
gaap_OperatingIncomeLoss Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of income (expense) related to
nonoperating activities, classified as other. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(9)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_OtherNonoperatingIncomeExpense
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of expense for research and development. Includes, but is not
limited to, cost for computer software product to be sold, leased, or otherwise marketed and writeoff of research and development assets acquired in transaction other than business
combination or joint venture formation or both. Excludes write-down of intangible asset acquired in business combination or from joint venture formation or both, used in research and
development activity. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 48 -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-48Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 985 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481283/985-20-50-2Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 730 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482916/730-10-50-1Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 912 -SubTopic 730 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 25 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479532/912-730-25-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_ResearchAndDevelopmentExpense Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance
Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe average number of shares or units issued and outstanding that are used in calculating diluted EPS or earnings per unit (EPU), determined
based on the timing of issuance of shares or units in the period. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 16 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-16 + Details Name: us-
gaap_WeightedAverageNumberOfDilutedSharesOutstanding Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionNumber of
[basic] shares or units, after adjustment for contingently issuable shares or units and other shares or units not deemed outstanding, determined by relating the portion of time within a reporting
period that common shares or units have been outstanding to the total time in that period. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-10 + Details Name: us-gaap_WeightedAverageNumberOfSharesOutstandingBasic Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 16 R5.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Statement of Changes in Stockholders' Equity - USD ($) Series A Preferred Stock
Common Stock Additional Paid-in Capital Accumulated Deficit Total Balance at Jun. 30, 2023 $ 5 $ 116 $ 145,946,258 $ (131,080,749) $ 14,865,630 Balance (in shares) at Jun. 30, 2023 547,674
11,698,497 A A A Series A preferred stock issued for employee stock compensation A A 9,617 A 9,617 Series A preferred stock issued for employee stock compensation (in shares) 10,591 A
A A A Common stock issued for consulting and legal services rendered A $ 1 50,599 A 50,600 Common stock issued for consulting and legal services rendered (in shares) A 39,103 A A A
Warrants issued to Scientific Advisory Board A A 159 A 159 Common shares issued for Directors fees A A 11,250 A 11,250 Common shares issued for Directors fees (in shares) A 7,947 A A
A Net Income (Loss) $ 0 $ 0 0 (1,968,746) (1,968,746) Balance at Sep. 30, 2023 $ 5 $ 117 146,017,883 (133,049,495) 12,968,510 Balance (in shares) at Sep. 30, 2023 558,265 11,745,547 A A
A Balance at Jun. 30, 2024 $ 9 $ 131 150,838,832 (139,374,895) 11,464,077 Balance (in shares) at Jun. 30, 2024 892,625 13,144,055 A A A Proceeds from sale of common stock in connection
with equity financings net of issuance costs of $53,875 A $91,710,129 A 1,710,138 Proceeds from sale of common stock in connection with equity financings net of issuance costs of $53,875
(in shares) A 893,006 A A A Series A preferred stock issued for employee stock compensation A A 14,408 A 14,408 Series A preferred stock issued for employee stock compensation (in
shares) 10,591 A A A A Common stock issued for consulting and legal services rendered A A 34,500 A 34,500 Common stock issued for consulting and legal services rendered (in shares) A
19,713 A A A Warrants issued to Scientific Advisory Board A A 229 A 229 Common shares issued for Directors fees A A 11,250 A 11,250 Common shares issued for Directors fees (in
shares) A 6,039 A A A Net Income (Loss) A A A (3,126,811) (3,126,811) Balance at Sep. 30, 2024 $ 9 $ 140 $ 152,609,348 $ (142,501,706) $ 10,107,791 Balance (in shares) at Sep. 30, 2024
903,216 14,062,813 A A A X - DefinitionNumber of series A preferred stock issued during period as employee stock compensation. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
nnvc_SeriesPreferredSharesIssuedDuringPeriodEmployeeStockCompensationSharesIssued Namespace Prefix: nnvc_ Data Type: xbrli:sharesltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionValue of preferred stock shares issued during period as employee stock compensation. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
nnvc_SeriesPreferredSharesIssuedDuringPeriodEmployeeStockCompensationValuelssued Namespace Prefix: nnvc_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type:
duration X - DefinitionNumber of shares issued during the period as a compensation for consulting and legal services. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
nnvc_StockIssuedDuringJulySharelssuedForShareBasedCompensationConsultingAndLegalServiceOne Namespace Prefix: nnvc_ Data Type: xbrli:sharesltemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
duration X - DefinitionValue of stock issued during the period as a compensation for consulting and legal services. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
nnvc_StockIssuedDuringJulyValuelssuedForShareBasedCompensationConsultingAndLegalServiceOne Namespace Prefix: nnvc_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period
Type: duration X - DefinitionValue of stock issued during the period as a compensation for consulting and legal services. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:



nnvc_StockIssuedDuringSharesIssuedForShareBasedCompensationConsultingAndLegalServices Namespace Prefix: nnvc_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryIltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type:
duration X - DefinitionThe amount represents the stock issued during the period for payment of director fees. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
nnvc_StockIssuedForPaymentOfDirectorFeesShares Namespace Prefix: nnvc_ Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe amount represents the
stock issued during the period for payment of director fees. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: nnvc_StockIssuedForPaymentOfDirectorFeesValue Namespace Prefix: nnvc
Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe portion of profit or loss for the period, net of income taxes, which is attributable to the parent. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-6Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 9 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-9Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 805 -SubTopic 60 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147476176/805-60-65-1Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 323 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478666/740-323-65-2Reference 5: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235
-SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-
S99-1Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482765/220-10-50-6Reference 10:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-3Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-1Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic
40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-1Reference 13:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-8Reference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 16:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-4Reference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 830 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -
Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-10Reference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479105/946-220-45-7Reference 19:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(18)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference 20: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-07(9)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1Reference 21:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(1)(d)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 22: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 23:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(ii)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 24: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 25:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 26: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 27:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 28: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 29:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(B)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 30: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 31:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 32: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 45 -Paragraph 60B -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-60BReference 33: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
205 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483499/205-20-50-7Reference 34:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 35: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45
-Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1AReference 36: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1BReference 37:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-04(22)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-220-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_NetIncomeLoss Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period
Type: duration X - DefinitionNumber of shares issued which are neither cancelled nor held in the treasury. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap SharesOutstanding
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:sharesltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionNumber of new stock issued during the period. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 505 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-2Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(28)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-
1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 505 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478448/946-505-50-2Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(4)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 6:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-03(i)(1)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479886/946-10-S99-3Reference 7: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.3-04) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_StocklIssuedDuringPeriodSharesNewlIssues Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionEquity impact of the value of
new stock issued during the period. Includes shares issued in an initial public offering or a secondary public offering. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 505 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-2Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(28)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 946 -
SubTopic 830 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 11 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-11Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 205 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478009/946-205-45-4Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 505 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478448/946-505-50-2Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(4)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-
3Reference 8: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.3-04) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_StockIssuedDuringPeriodValueNewIssues Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of equity (deficit) attributable to parent. Excludes temporary equity and equity attributable to
noncontrolling interest. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(30)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(31)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -
Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 830 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 12 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-12Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(19)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-
210-S99-1Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-
05(4)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-2Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(4)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(6)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(7)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 11:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 13:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 14: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 310 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic 4.E) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480418/310-10-S99-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_StockholdersEquity Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant XML 17 R6.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Statement of Changes in Stockholders' Equity
(Parenthetical) 3 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 USD ($) Statement of Changes in Stockholders' Equity A Net of issuance costs $ 53,875 X - DefinitionThe cash inflow from the issuance of
common stock, preferred stock, treasury stock, stock options, and other types of equity. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 14 -Subparagraph (a) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-14Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-03(i)(1)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479886/946-10-S99-3 + Details Name: us-gaap_ProceedsFromIssuanceOrSaleOfEquity Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType
Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap StatementOfStockholdersEquityAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:stringItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 18 R7.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Statements of Cash Flows - USD ($) 3 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2023
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: A A Net loss $ (3,126,811) $ (1,968,746) Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating activities A A Preferred shares issued
as compensation 14,408 9,617 Common shares issued as compensation and for services 45,750 61,850 Warrants granted to Scientific Advisory Board 229 159 Depreciation 193,546 187,057
Amortization 2,067 2,067 Changes in operating assets and liabilities: A A Prepaid expenses (2,391) 122,204 Other assets 4,409 37 Accounts payable 336,594 72,147 Accounts payable - related
parties (83,489) 146,051 Accrued expenses 20,825 195,863 NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES (2,594,863) (1,171,694) CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: A A
Purchase of property and equipment (46,764) (8,291) NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (46,764) (8,291) CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: A A Net proceeds from
sale of common stock 1,710,138 0 NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES 1,710,138 0 NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (931,489) (1,179,985) Cash and cash
equivalents at beginning of period 4,797,778 8,149,808 Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 3,866,289 6,969,823 NON CASH FINANCING AND INVESTING ACTIVITIES: A A Related
party non-current liability converted to note payable 0 1,500,000 Forgiveness of interest on related party debt $ 0 $ 49,808 X - DefinitionAmount of forgiveness of interest on related party debt.
+ ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: nnvc ForgivenessOfInterestOnRelatedPartyDebt Namespace Prefix: nnvc Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period



Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of preferred shares issued as compensation by the entity during the period. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
nnvc_PreferredSharesIssuedAsCompensation Namespace Prefix: nnvc Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe cash inflow from
issuance of common stock and warrants. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: nnvc_ProceedsFromIssuanceOfCommonStockAndWarrants Namespace Prefix: nnvc_ Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe amount of related party non-current liability converted to note payable relating to supplemental disclosure
of cash flows information. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: nnvc_RelatedPartyNonCurrentLiabilityConvertedToNotePayable Namespace Prefix: nnvc_ Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAdjustment for noncash service expenses paid for by granting of warrants. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (b) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28 + Details Name: us-gaap AdjustmentOfWarrantsGrantedForServices Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType
Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-
gaap_AdjustmentsToReconcileNetIncomeLossToCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivitiesAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
duration X - DefinitionThe aggregate expense charged against earnings to allocate the cost of intangible assets (nonphysical assets not used in production) in a systematic and rational manner
to the periods expected to benefit from such assets. As a noncash expense, this element is added back to net income when calculating cash provided by or used in operations using the indirect
method. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (b) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 40 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482640/350-30-55-40Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 350 -
SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482665/350-30-50-2Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482686/350-30-45-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_AmortizationOfIntangibleAssets Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:
debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of cash and cash equivalents, and cash and cash equivalents restricted to withdrawal or usage. Excludes amount for disposal group and
discontinued operations. Cash includes, but is not limited to, currency on hand, demand deposits with banks or financial institutions, and other accounts with general characteristics of demand
deposits. Cash equivalents include, but are not limited to, short-term, highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they
present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482913/230-10-50-8Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -
Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 24 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-24Reference 3:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Section 45 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-4 + Details Name: us-gaap_CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalents Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents, and cash and cash equivalents restricted to
withdrawal or usage; excluding effect from exchange rate change. Cash includes, but is not limited to, currency on hand, demand deposits with banks or financial institutions, and other
accounts with general characteristics of demand deposits. Cash equivalents include, but are not limited to, short-term, highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 24 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-
24Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -SubTopic 230 -Topic 830 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477401/830-230-45-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalentsPeriodIncreaseDecreaseExcludingExchangeRateEffect Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType
Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap CashFlowNoncashInvestingAndFinancingActivitiesDisclosureAbstract Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe amount of expense recognized in the current period that reflects the allocation of the
cost of tangible assets over the assets' useful lives. Includes production and non-production related depreciation. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (b) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-
28Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 360 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482099/360-10-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap Depreciation Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type:
duration X - DefinitionThe increase (decrease) during the reporting period in the obligations due for goods and services provided by the following types of related parties: a parent company and
its subsidiaries, subsidiaries of a common parent, an entity and trust for the benefit of employees, such as pension and profit-sharing trusts that are managed by or under the trusteeship of the
entities' management, an entity and its principal owners, management, or member of their immediate families, affiliates, or other parties with the ability to exert significant influence. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (a) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28 + Details Name: us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaseInAccountsPayableRelatedParties Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionChange in recurring obligations of a business that arise from the acquisition of merchandise, materials, supplies
and services used in the production and sale of goods and services. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -
Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (a) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28 + Details Name: us-
gaap_IncreaseDecreaselnAccountsPayableTrade Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition
available. + Details Name: us-gaap IncreaseDecreaselnOperatingCapitalAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionThe increase (decrease) during the reporting period in other expenses incurred but not yet paid. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (a) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28 + Details
Name: us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaseInOtherAccruedLiabilities Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of
increase (decrease) in noncurrent assets classified as other. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28 + Details Name: us-

gaap IncreaseDecreaseInOtherNoncurrentAssets Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe increase
(decrease) during the reporting period in the amount of outstanding money paid in advance for goods or services that bring economic benefits for future periods. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (a) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28 + Details Name: us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaselnPrepaidExpense Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance
Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionFair value of share-based compensation granted to nonemployees as payment for services rendered or acknowledged claims. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (b) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28 + Details Name: us-gaap_IssuanceOfStockAndWarrantsForServicesOrClaims Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of cash inflow (outflow) from financing activities, including discontinued operations. Financing activity
cash flows include obtaining resources from owners and providing them with a return on, and a return of, their investment; borrowing money and repaying amounts borrowed, or settling the
obligation; and obtaining and paying for other resources obtained from creditors on long-term credit. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 230 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 24 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-24 + Details Name: us-
gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInFinancingActivities Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition
available. + Details Name: us-gaap NetCashProvidedByUsedInFinancingActivitiesAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration
X - DefinitionAmount of cash inflow (outflow) from investing activities, including discontinued operations. Investing activity cash flows include making and collecting loans and acquiring and
disposing of debt or equity instruments and property, plant, and equipment and other productive assets. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 230 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 24 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-24 + Details Name: us-
gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInInvestingActivities Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition
available. + Details Name: us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInInvestingActivitiesAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X
- DefinitionAmount of cash inflow (outflow) from operating activities, including discontinued operations. Operating activity cash flows include transactions, adjustments, and changes in value
not defined as investing or financing activities. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
45 -Paragraph 28 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 24 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-24Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 25 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-
25 + Details Name: us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivities Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivitiesAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringIltemType Balance Type:
na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe cash outflow associated with the acquisition of long-lived, physical assets that are used in the normal conduct of business to produce goods and
services and not intended for resale; includes cash outflows to pay for construction of self-constructed assets. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 13 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-13 + Details
Name: us-gaap_PaymentsToAcquirePropertyPlantAndEquipment Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe
consolidated profit or loss for the period, net of income taxes, including the portion attributable to the noncontrolling interest. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-6Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 9 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-9Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 805 -SubTopic 60 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147476176/805-60-65-1Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 323 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478666/740-323-65-2Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99
-Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-
3Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-1Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic 40
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-1Reference 10:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-8Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 830 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -
Paragraph 11 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-11Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 205 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478009/946-205-45-3Reference 13:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479105/946-220-45-7Reference 14: http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(16)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-07(9)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1Reference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(1)(d)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 19 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481231/810-10-45-19Reference 18:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI
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duration XML 19 R8.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Organization and Nature of Business 3 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Organization and Nature of Business A Organization and Nature
of Business NoteA 1A &€ Organization and Nature of BusinessNanoViricides, Inc. (the 4€ceCompanya€) is a clinical stage nano-biopharmaceutical company specializing in the discovery,
development, and commercialization of drugs to combat viral infections using its unique and novel nanomedicines technology. NanoViricides possesses its own facility that supports research
and development and drug discovery, drug candidate optimization, cGMP-compliant drug substance manufacturing, cGMP-compliant manufacturing and packaging of drug products for human
clinical trials, and early commercialization. The Company has several drugs in various stages of development.NanoViricides, Inc. is domiciled under the laws of the State of Delaware, with its
principal operations located in the State of Connecticut. The Companya€™s fiscal year begins on July 1st and ends on the next June 30th of the calendar year. The Company operates in one
reportable business segment.The Company devotes substantially all its activity to advancing research and development, including efforts in connection with clinical trials. The Companya€™s
lead drug candidate is the active pharmaceutical ingredient (API) NV-387. NV-387 is a broad-spectrum antiviral drug that has demonstrated strong activity in lethal lung infection animal model
studies and is being developed to treat Coronavirus, RSV, Influenza and even an Orthopoxvirus model for Smallpox and MPox. The Company plans on developing NV-387 first as a treatment of
RSV infection in pediatric patients.At present, NV-387 is in a Phase Ia/Ib human clinical trial for safety and tolerability in healthy subjects for the treatment of COVID-19, sponsored by our
licensee and collaborator in India, Karveer Meditech Privale Limited (4€0eKMPLa€). All subjects have been discharged and follow-up visits have been completed as of approximately the end of
December 2023. As topline results of this clinical trial, there were no reported adverse events at all doses studied, and there were no drop-outs either, observations that are indicative of
tolerability of the API NV-387. These results are consistent with the results of safety/tolerability studies in animals conducted in support of the clinical trial application. The Company is awaiting
the final study report from this clinical trial for further regulatory advancement of NV-387 into a Phase II clinical trial. The Company is now working on developing the necessary datasets,
documentation, and clinical trial pathway and trial designs, for a Phase II clinical trial application for the use of NV-387 for the treatment of RSV infection, as the Phase Ia/Ib study progresses
into the data analysis phase.On August 14, 2024, the WHO declared a Public Health Emergency of International Concern (PHEIC) regarding the expanding epidemic of MPox infections in
Central Africa. There is no drug currently available for the treatment of MPox. NV-387 has been found to possess activity against orthopoxvirus infection in animal model studies, making it a
viable candidate for clinical trial as a treatment for MPox infection under the MEURI (4€ceMonitored Emergency Use of Unregistered and Investigational Interventionsa€) WHO protocol. The
Company is now in the process of defining a clinical protocol for such a Phase II clinical trial with its collaborators in preparation for a clinical trial application to the appropriate regulatory
agency.Subsequent to the MPOx and RSV Phase II clinical trials that are at high priority, the Company plans on expanding the indications of NV-387 to other respiratory viral infections
including Influenzas, Coronaviruses, and others.Additionally, the Company has previously developed a clinical drug candidate, NV-HHV-1 formulated as skin cream, for the treatment of
Shingles. The Company plans on taking NV-HHV-1 into human clinical trials, and further develop the HerpeCidea, ¢ program after the Phase II clinical trial of NV-387 for RSV, MPox, and
possibly for multiple other indications, including Influenzas. In the HerpeCide program alone, the Company has drug candidates against at least five indications at different stages of
development. The Companya€™s drug candidates against HSV-1 a€oecold soresa€ and HSV-2 a€cegenital herpesa€ are in advanced pre-clinical studies and are expected to follow the shingles
drug candidate into human clinical trials. In addition, the Company has drug candidates against HIV/AIDS, Dengue, Ebola/Marburg, and other viruses.The Companya€™s drugs are based on
several patents, patent applications, provisional patent applications, and other proprietary intellectual property held by TheraCour Pharma, Inc. (4€ceTheraCoura€), a related party substantially
owned by Dr. Anil Diwan, to which the Company has broad, exclusive licenses. The licenses are to entire fields and not limited to specific compounds. In all, the Company has exclusive,
worldwide licenses for the treatment of the following human viral diseases: Human Immunodeficiency Virus (HIV/AIDS), Hepatitis B Virus (HBV), Hepatitis C Virus (HCV), Herpes Simplex Virus
(HSV-1 and HSV-2), Influenza and Asian Bird Flu Virus, Dengue viruses, Ebola/Marburg viruses, Japanese Encephalitis virus, viruses causing viral Conjunctivitis (a disease of the eye) and
Ocular Herpes (restated), Varicella Zoster Virus (&€0eVZVa€) infections (i.e. Shingles and Chickenpox), and SARS-CoV-2 infections.Additionally, on September 23, 2024, the Company signed a
Memorandum of Understanding (&4€ceMoU&€) for all antivirals drug development with TheraCour whereby it has obtained a right of first refusal (ROFR) for all antiviral drug developments from
TheraCour. This MoU expands the Companya€™s abilities to opportunistically and rapidly develop novel drugs to treat viral infections of public health importance, even for those viruses that
dona€™t exist today and cannot be predicted. The MoU has also formalized the process of development of drugs for unlicensed viral indications leading later to appropriate license agreements.
There was no compensation paid to or due to TheraCour as a result of this MoU. The Parties have also agreed in this MoU that any cash milestone payments related to development activities,
that are awardable, will become payable only upon the Company having sufficient revenue, thus extending the provisions previously incorporated in the Amendment to the COVID License
Agreement, to all present and future license agreements.In all cases, the discovery of ligands and polymer materials as well as formulations, the chemistry and chemical characterization, as well
as process development and related work will be performed by TheraCour, a related party substantially owned by Dr. Anil Diwan, under the same compensation terms as prior agreements
between the parties, with no duplication of costs allowed. Upon commercialization, NanoViricides will pay 15% of net sales to TheraCour. Milestone payments were made or are specified in
certain of the license agreements, details of which have been disclosed at the time the agreements were entered into. The Company negotiates and licenses specific verticals of therapeutic
applications from TheraCour if promising drug candidates are found in early research and development against a virus target. TheraCour has not denied any such licenses when requested.The
Company has out-licensed NV-CoV-2 and NV-CoV-2-R for further clinical drug development and commercialization in the territory of India to KMPL, a company of which Dr. Anil Diwan is a
passive investor and advisor. KMPL has sponsored the NV-CoV-2 into Phase Ia/Ib human clinical trial, to study the safety and tolerability of the NV-CoV-2 Oral Syrup and NV-CoV-2 Oral
Gummies formulations of the API NV-387 in healthy human subjects, described earlier. The clinical trial drug products, NV-CoV-2 Oral Syrup, and NV-CoV-2 Oral Gummies, were manufactured
at the Companya€™s Shelton campus. Under the agreement with KMPL, the Company will pay for the expenses of the clinical trials, and in return will benefit from having the data and reports
made available for regulatory filings in other territories of the world. Upon commercialization, the Company will receive royalties from KMPL equal to 70% of sales net of costs to unaffiliated
third parties. X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for the nature of an entity's business, major products or services, principal markets including location, and the relative importance of its
operations in each business and the basis for the determination, including but not limited to, assets, revenues, or earnings. For an entity that has not commenced principal operations,
disclosures about the risks and uncertainties related to the activities in which the entity is currently engaged and an understanding of what those activities are being directed toward. +
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R9.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Liquidity and Going Concern 3 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Liquidity and Going Concern A Liquidity and Going Concern NoteA 2A 4€“ Liquidity and
Going ConcernThe Companya€™s condensed financial statements have been prepared assuming that it will continue as a going concern, which contemplates continuity of operations, realization
of assets and liquidation of liabilities in the normal course of business. As reflected in the condensed financial statements, the Company has an accumulated deficit at September 30, 2024 of
approximately $142.5 million and a net loss of approximately $3.1 million and net cash used in operating activities of approximately $2.6 million for the three months then ended. In addition,
the Company has not generated any revenues and no revenues are anticipated in the foreseeable future. Since May 2005, the Company has been engaged exclusively in research and
development activities focused on developing targeted antiviral drugs. The Company has not yet commenced any product commercialization. Such losses are expected to continue for the
foreseeable future and until such time, if ever, as the Company is able to attain sales levels sufficient to support its operations. There can be no assurance that the Company will achieve or
maintain profitability in the future.As of September 30, 2024, the Company had available cash and cash equivalents of approximately $3.9 million. The Companya€™s liabilities at September 30,
2024 were approximately $1,633,000 including accounts payable of approximately $713,000 payable to third parties, accounts payable to TheraCour of approximately $637,000, and accrued
expenses of approximately $283,000. Management believes that the Companya€™s cash and cash equivalents balance of approximately $3.9 million, additional capital raised of approximately
$631,000, net of offering expenses, by ATM sales of our common stock from October 1, 2024 through November 7, 2024, and the Companya€™s existing resources, including availability under
its $3 million line of credit will not be sufficient to fund the Companya€ ™s planned operations and expenditures for at least 12 months from the date of the filing of this Form 10-Q. As a result
substantial doubt exists about the Companya€ ™ s ability to continue as a going concern.The Company believes that it has several important milestones, including data from and final reports
from the Phase Ia/Ib human clinical trial for the Companya€™s broad-spectrum, antiviral drug NV-387. This Phase Ia/Ib human clinical trial is for evaluating the safety and tolerability of two
oral formulations of NV-387, namely (i) NV-CoV-2 Oral Gummies, and (ii) NV-387 Oral Syrup, as described elsewhere, with COVID as the indication. The safety and tolerability data from this
clinical trial is expected to be applicable as Phase Ia/Ib data for other indications of NV-387 as well, including RSV, MPOX, Influenza and others. Additional milestones include Pre-IND and IND
filing to the US FDA for RSV and clinical trial application for Phase II clinical trial of NV-387 for the treatment of RSV infection in adults with the goal towards further regulatory advancement
and approval of NV-387 for the treatment of pediatric RSV infection. Additionally, the Company believes that NV-387 qualifies for a Phase II clinical trial for the treatment of MPOX infection in
Central African nations under the MEURI protocol of WHO because there is no other treatment available for this epidemic that is declared by the WHO as a public health emergency of
international concern (MEURI = Monitored Emergency Use of Unregistered and Investigational Interventions.). We plan on initiating the Phase II study for MPOX as soon as feasible if the
Company receives the appropriate regulatory clearances. Additionally, the Company continues toward developing the Pre-IND and IND applications for a Phase IIa clinical trial of NV-387 for
the treatment of RSV infection in adults, to be followed by a Phase IIb/III clinical trial of NV-387 for the treatment of RSV infection in hospitalized pediatric patients. To this end, the Company is
also evaluating the possibility of a Phase IIa clinical trial of a RSV Infection Challenge in Humans.Management believes that as these milestones are achieved, the Company would likely
experience improvement in the liquidity of the Companya€™s stock, and such improvement, if any, would enhance the Companya€™s ability to raise funds on the public markets at terms that
may be favorable to the terms offered at present. Management is actively exploring additional required funding through non-dilutive grants and contracts, partnering, debt or equity financing
pursuant to its plan. There is no assurance that we will be successful in obtaining sufficient financing on terms acceptable to us to fund continuing operations.Management believes that it has
on-going access to the capital markets including the 4€ceAt-The-Marketa€ (ATM) agreement with EF Hutton, the Sales Agent.There can be no assurance that the Companya€™ s plans will not
change or that changed circumstances will not result in the depletion of its capital resources more rapidly than it currently anticipates. The Company will need to raise additional capital to fund
its long-term operations and research and development plans including human clinical trials for its various drug candidates until it generates revenue that reaches a level sufficient to provide
self-sustaining cash flows. There can be no assurance that the Company will be able to raise the necessary capital or that it will be on acceptable terms. The accompanying financial statements
do not include any adjustments that may result from the outcome of such unidentified uncertainties. X - DefinitionN/a. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
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na Period Type: duration XML 21 R10.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 3 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies A Summary of Significant Accounting Policies NoteA 3A - Summary of Significant Accounting PoliciesBasis of PresentationA 4€“ Interim Financial InformationThe accompanying
unaudited interim condensed financial statements and related notes have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (4€aeU.S.
GAAPA4€) for interim financial information and with the instructions to Form 10-Q and Article 10 of Regulation S-X of the Securities and Exchange Commission for Interim Reporting.
Accordingly, they do not include all of the information and footnotes required by U.S. GAAP for complete financial statements. The unaudited interim condensed financial statements furnished
reflect all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring accruals) that are, in the opinion of management, considered necessary for a fair presentation of the results for the interim periods
presented. Interim results are not necessarily indicative of the results for the full year. The accompanying condensed financial statements and the information included under the heading
4€ceManagementa€™s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operationsa€ should be read in conjunction with the Companya€™ s audited financial statements and
related notes included in the Companya€™s Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024 filed with the SEC on September 27, 2024.The June 30, 2024 year-end balance sheet data in the
accompanying interim condensed financial statements was derived from the audited financial statements.For a summary of significant accounting policies, see the Companya€™s Annual Report
on FormA 10-K for the fiscalA year ended JuneA 30, 2024 filed on September 27, 2024.Net Loss per Common ShareBasic net loss per common share is computed by dividing net loss by the
weighted average number of shares of common stock outstanding during the period. Diluted net loss per common share is computed by dividing net loss by the weighted average number of
shares of common stock and potentially outstanding shares of common stock during the period to reflect the potential dilution that could occur from common shares issuable through stock
options, warrants and convertible preferred stock.The following table shows the number of potentially outstanding dilutive common shares excluded from the diluted net loss per common share
calculation, as they were anti-dilutive: a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<Potent1allyA OutstandmgA DilutiveA CommonA Sharesa€<a€<For thea€<For thea€<«a€<Three Monthsa€«Three
Monthsa€<a€<Endeda€<Endeda€<A A A A SeptemberA 30,A 2024A A A A SeptemberA 30,A 2023WarrantsA 6,577A 7,7194€<The Company has 903,216 shares of Series A preferred stock



outstanding as of September 30, 2024. Only in the event of a &€cechange of controla€ of the Company each Series A preferred share is convertible to 3.5 shares of its new common stock. A
4€cechange of controla€ is defined as an event in which the Companya€ ™s shareholders become 60% or less owners of a new entity as a result of a change of ownership, merger or acquisition
of the Company or the Companya€™s intellectual property. In the absence of a change of control event, the Series A preferred stock is not convertible into common stock, and does not carry
any dividend rights or any other financial effects. At September 30, 2024, the number of potentially dilutive shares of the Companya€™s common stock into which these Series A preferred
shares can be converted into is 3,161,257, and is not included in diluted earnings per share since the shares are contingently convertible only upon a change of control.Recently Issued
Accounting PronouncementsThe Company considers the applicability and Impact of all Accounting Standard Updates (4€ceASUA€ ™ sa€). ASUA€™ s not discussed below were assessed and
determined to be either not applicable or are expected to have minimal impact on the Companya€™s financial statements.ASU 2024-03, Income Statementa€”Reporting Comprehensive
Income&€”Expense Disaggregation Disclosures (Subtopic 220-40): Disaggregation of Income Statement Expenses, which requires public business entities (PBEs) to disclose, in interim and
annual reporting periods, additional information about certain expenses in the notes to financial statements. The requirements of ASU 2024-03 apply to all public business entities. The ASU
requires disaggregated disclosure of income statement expenses for public business entities (PBEs). The ASU does not change the expense captions an entity presents on the face of the income
statement; rather, it requires disaggregation of certain expense captions into specified categories in disclosures within the footnotes to the financial statements. ASU 2024-03 is effective for all
PBEs for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2026, and interim periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2027. Early adoption is permitted. While the Company is
currently evaluating the adoption impact of this ASU on its financial statements, the preliminary assessment is that the adoption of this standard is not expected to have a material effect on the
Companya€™s financial statements and the Companya€™s disclosures.ASU 2023-09 Income Taxes (Topic 740) Improvements to Income Tax Disclosures. The amendments in this Update
require that public business entities on an annual basis (1) disclose specific categories in the rate reconciliation and (2) provide additional information for reconciling items that meet a
quantitative threshold (if the effect of those reconciling items is equal to or greater than 5 percent of the amount computed by multiplying pretax income [or loss] by the applicable statutory
income tax rate). Additionally, the ASU requires all entities to disclose the amount of income taxes paid disaggregated by federal, state, and foreign taxes, as well as individual jurisdictions
where income taxes paid are equal to or greater than 5 percent of total income taxes paid. ASU 2023-09 is effective for annual periods beginning after December 31, 2024. Early adoption is
permitted and this ASU should be applied on a prospective basis. While the Company is currently evaluating the adoption impact of this ASU on its financial statements, the preliminary
assessment is that the adoption of this standard is not expected to have a material effect on the Companya€™s financial statements and the Companya€™s disclosures.ASU 2023-07 Segment
Reporting (Topic 280): Improvements to Reportable Segment Disclosures. The requirements of this update require disclosure of significant segments expenses and increase the frequency of
segment reporting to interim periods. The ASU is effective for all public companies for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2023 and for interim period beginning after December 15,
2024. Early adoption is permitted and is applicable to all periods presented in the financial statements unless retrospective application is impracticable. While the Company is currently
evaluating the adoption impact of this ASU on its financial statements, the preliminary assessment is that the adoption of this standard is not expected to have a material effect on the
Companya€™s financial statements and the Companya€™s disclosures. X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap _AccountingPoliciesAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_
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Period Type: duration XML 22 R11.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Related Party Transactions 3 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Related Party Transactions A Related Party Transactions
NoteA 4A - Related Party TransactionsRelated PartiesRelated parties with whom the Company had transactions are:a€<a€<a€<a€<Related PartiesA A A A RelationshipDr. Anil DiwanA Chairman,
President, CEO, significant stockholder through his ownership of TheraCour, and Directora€«a€<a€<TheraCour Pharma, Inc. (4€ceTheraCoura€) a4€<An entity owned and controlled by Dr. Anil
Diwana€«a€«a€«Karveer Meditech Private Limited (4€ceKMPLA&€) a4€<An entity where Dr. Anil Diwan is a passive investor and advisor without operating
Controla€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ <For the three months endeda€<«A A A A SeptemberA 30,A A A A A SeptemberA 30,A 4€<4€<20244€<2023Property and
EquipmentA A€ <A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ &€ A€ <a€«a€<During the reporting period, TheraCour acquired property and equipment on behalf of the Company from third party vendors and sold such
property and equipment, at cost to the Companya€<$ 46,7654€<$ 8,2914€ A€ <A€<AE<AEAEAEAEAEAEASA ofa€<a€<SeptemberA 30,A a€<JuneA 30,A 4€<A A A A 2024A A A A 2024Accounts
Payable a€“ Related Partya€«a€<a€<a€«a€<a€<a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€<a€«Pursuant to an Exclusive License Agreement entered into with TheraCour, the Company was granted exclusive licenses for
technologies developed by TheraCour for the virus types: HIV, HCV, Herpes, Asian (bird) flu, Influenza and rabies. On November 1, 2019, the Company entered into the VZV Licensing
Agreement with TheraCour. In consideration for obtaining these exclusive licenses it was agreed: (1) that TheraCour can charge its costs (direct and indirect) plus no more than 30% of certain
direct costs as a development fee and such development fees shall be due and payable in periodic installments as billed, (2) the Company will pay $2,000 or actual costs each month, whichever
is higher for other general and administrative expenses incurred by TheraCour on the Companya€™s behalf, (3) to make royalty payments of 15% (calculated as a percentage of net sales of the
licensed drugs) to TheraCour and; (4) to pay an advance payment equal to twice the amount of the previous months invoice to be applied as a prepayment towards expenses. On February 12,
2024, TheraCour and the Company agreed to suspend the license requirement for a two month advance until the Company raises sufficient capital, therefore there was no advance offset of the
accounts payable due TheraCour at September 30, 2024 and at June 30, 2024. 4€<$ 636,5504€<$ 720,0394€<A€<A€ A€ <A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ <ForA the three months ended
a€<«a€<SeptemberA 30,A a€<SeptemberA 30,A a€<A A A A 2024A A A A 2023Research and Development Costs Related Partya€<a€<a€<a€<a€«a€<a€a€«a€a€«a€a€a€Development fees and other
costs charged by TheraCour pursuant to the license agreements between TheraCour and the Company for the development of the Companya€™s drug pipeline. No royalties are due TheraCour
from the Company at September 30, 2024 and June 30, 2024.2€<$ 644,5274€<$ 639,0774€<A€A€<A€AEAEAEAEAEA A A A As ofa€<a€<September 30,A A A A June 30,4€<A 2024A 2024Clinical
Trial Costs Accrued - Related Partya€<a€<a€«a€«a€<a€«a€«a€«a€<a€«a€«@€«a€<Clinical trial related and other costs were accrued by Company pursuant to the license agreement between the
Company and KMPL for the clinical trial related costs that have been incurred but not yet invoiced to the Company for Phase 1a/1b clinical trials in India. The amount has been recorded within
accrued expenses in the accompanying balance sheeta€<$ 227,435a€<$ 227,435a€<License Milestone Fee a€“ Related PartyOn September 7, 2021, the Company entered into a COVID-19
License Agreement (the &€ce TheraCoura€“Nanoviricides COVID License Agreementd€) to use, promote, offer for sale, import, export, sell and distribute drugs that treat COVID-19 infections,
using TheraCoura€™s proprietary as well as patented technology and intellectual property. Pursuant to such license agreement, the Board of Directors authorized the issuance of 100,000 fully
vested shares of the Companya€™s Series A preferred stock as a license milestone payment and recorded an expense to research and development of $935,088 for the year ended June 30,
2022. On April 20, 2023, the Company was notified that the Companya€™s licensee, KMPL was authorized to enter into Phase 1a/1b clinical trials of its COVID, NV-CoV-2 Oral Syrup and its NV-
CoV-2 Oral Gummies after satisfying the conditions of a conditional authorization received on or about January 27, 2023. Pursuant to the TheraCoura€“Nanoviricides COVID License Agreement
a milestone payment of 50,000 fully vested shares of the Companya€™s Series A preferred stock was issue as a license milestone payment and recorded as an expense to research and
development of approximately $157,000 for the year ended June 30, 2023 representing the fair value of the shares on the date of grant. On June 19, 2023, the Company was notified that the
Companya€™s licensee, KMPL had commenced volunteer recruitments for Phase 1a/1b clinical trials of the NV-CoV-2 Oral Syrup and NV-CoV-2 Oral Gummies. Pursuant to the
TheraCoura€ “Nanoviricides COVID License Agreement a milestone payment of $1,500,000 became due 5 days thereafter and was recorded as a non-current liability and research and
development expense. On July 19, 2023, the Company entered into an agreement with TheraCour, to accept the Companya€™ s unsecured convertible promissory note (the &€eNotea€) in
payment of the milestone award. The Note accrues simple interest at the rate of 12% per annum and is due and payable on January 19, 2025, the maturity date. The principal of the Note is
convertible, at TheraCoura€™s option, into 331,859 shares of the Companya€™s Series A preferred stock, par value $0.00001 at the conversion price, specified as the fair value of the Series A
shares on July 19, 2023 in the terms and conditions contained within the promissory Note. Interest of $36,493 was accrued under the Note for the period June 19, 2023 to September 30, 2023.
On October 27, 2023 TheraCour exercised its right to convert the principal of the July 19, 2023 convertible promissory note into 331,859 shares of the Companya€™s Series A preferred stock.
TheraCour cancelled all of the accrued interest on the Note totaling $49,808 which has been reported as a capital transaction credit to additional paid in capital for the year ended June 30,
2024. Total interest incurred under the Note for the year ended June 30, 2024 was $49,808.0n February 12, 2024, the Company entered into an Amendment to the COVID License Agreement
with TheraCour dated September 7, 2021, whereby any further cash milestone payments that would be earned upon milestone event would only become payable upon the Company having
sufficient revenues, with only a portion of revenues to be used for satisfying such milestone payments.Line of Credit - Related PartyOn November 13, 2023, the Companya€ ™s President and
CEO, Dr. Anil R. Diwan, entered into a Line of Credit Agreement whereby Dr. Diwan agreed to provide a standby Line of Credit to the Company in the maximum amount of $2,000,000. All
amounts outstanding under the Line of Credit, including principal, accrued interest and other fees and charges, will be due and payable on December 31, 2024. Amounts drawn down under the
Line of Credit shall bear interest at a fixed rate of 12%. Advancements under the Line of Credit will be collateralized by an Open End Mortgage Deed on the Companya€ ™s real property at 1
Controls Drive, Shelton, Connecticut and a Chattel Mortgage (U.C.C - 1 filing) against the Companya€™ s equipment and fixtures. Any draw down under the Line of Credit requires the approval
of the Companya€™s Board of Directors. On February 12, 2024 the Company, pursuant to Article 2.5 of the Companya€™s Line of Credit Agreement with Dr. Anil R. Diwan, signed an Extension
Agreement which extended the maturity of the Companya€™s Line of Credit from December 31, 2024 to December 31, 2025.0n September 23, 2024 and becoming effective as of September 20,
2024, the Company, pursuant to Article 2.5 of the Companya€™s Line of Credit Agreement with Dr. Anil R. Diwan, signed an Amendment Agreement which increased the available line of credit
from $2,000,000 to $3,000,000, and extended the maturity of the Companya€™ s Line of Credit from December 31, 2025 to March 31, 2026. There were no other amendments to the original
Line of Credit. The Company has not drawn against the Line of Credit facility as of September 30, 2024. X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-
gaap_RelatedPartyTransactionsAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for related party
transactions. Examples of related party transactions include transactions between (a) a parent company and its subsidiary; (b) subsidiaries of a common parent; (c) and entity and its principal
owners; and (d) affiliates. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480990/946-20-50-2Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 5 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480990/946-20-50-5Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -
SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480990/946-20-50-6Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 235 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477968/946-235-50-2Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 235 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (e) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477968/946-235-50-2Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 850 -SubTopic 10
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483326/850-10-50-1Reference 7:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-07(2)(g)(3)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-07(2)(c)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1Reference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-07(2)(e)) -Publisher FASB -
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R12.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Property and Equipment 3 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Property and Equipment A Property and Equipment NoteA 5A - Property and
EquipmentProperty and equipment, stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation consisted of the
following:4€ A€ A€ €<A€<a€«a€<a€@€A A A A SeptemberA 30,A A A A A JuneA 30,A 4€<4€<20244€<2024GMP Facilitya€<$ 8,168,0453€<$ 8,168,0454€A€<a€« GEAE<A€« 4€<Landa€A 260,000€¢«
4€< 260,0004€<A€<A€« A€<AE<A€« a€<Office Equipmenta€<A 77,425a€« 4€< 63,0564€<A€<A€ <« A€«A€<AE« A€<Furniture and Fixturesa€<«A 5,607a€< 4€« 5,6074€<A€<A€< A€<A€<A€« 4€<Lab
Equipmenté€<A 6,501,9734€< 4€< 6,469,5784€<A€<A€<A€<A€<A€<4€<Total Property and Equipmenta€<«A 15,013,0504€< 4€< 14,966,2864€ A€ A€« A€<A€<A€<« 4€<Less Accumulated Depreciationa€<«A
(7,647,369)a€« a€« (7,453,823)Property and Equipment, Neta€«$ 7,365,681a€<$ 7,512,4634€<Depreciation expense for the three months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023 was $193,546 and
$187,057, respectively. X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_PropertyPlantAndEquipmentAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for long-lived, physical asset used in normal conduct of business and not intended for resale. Includes, but is not
limited to, work of art, historical treasure, and similar asset classified as collections. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 360 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/360/tableOfContentReference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -SubTopic 360 -Topic 958 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477798/958-360-50-6Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (d) -SubTopic 360 -Topic 958 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477798/958-360-50-
1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -SubTopic 360 -Topic 958 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477798/958-360-50-7 + Details Name: us-gaap_PropertyPlantAndEquipmentDisclosureTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-
types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 24 R13.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Intangible Assets 3 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Intangible Assets A
Intangible Assets NoteA 6A 4€“ Intangible AssetsIntangible assets, net consists of the
following: &€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ AEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEHE@EA A A A SeptemberA 30,A 2024A A A A SeptemberA 30,A 2024A A A A TotalA A A A JuneA 30,A 2024A A A A JuneA 30
Liveda€«Indefinite Liveda€<September 30,4€<Finite Liveda€<Indefinite Liveda€<JuneA 30,a€<a€<Intangible Assetsa€<Intangible Assetsa€<20244€Intangible Assetsa€<Intangible
Assetsa€<2024Intangible Assetsa€<«$ 153,3934€<$ 305,5614€<$ 458,9544€<$ 153,3934€<$ 305,5614€<$ 458,954Less Accumulated Amortizationd€« &€« (135,713)a€« &€« 4€"a€< 4€< (135,713)a€<
4€¢ (133,646)a€« a€« a€”a€« a€« (133,646)Intangible Assets, Neta€<$ 17,680a€<$ 305,561a€«$ 323,241a€<$ 19,747a€<$ 305,561a€<$ 325,308a€«Amortization expense amounted to $2,067 and
$2,067 for the three months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, respectively.NanoViricides, Inc.4€™s intangible assets include acquired licenses and capitalized patent costs representing
legal fees associated with filing patent applications. Intangible assets with finite lives, licenses and patent costs, are amortized using the straight- line method over the estimated economic lives
of the assets, which range from seventeen to twenty years. The Companya€ ™s intangible assets with finite lives are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances



indicate that the carrying amount of such assets may not be recoverable.Intangible assets determined to have indefinite useful lives, primarily patent costs, are not amortized but are tested for
impairment annually, or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate the asset may be impaired. The Company accounts for patent costs in accordance with the Financial
Accounting Standards Board (a&€ceFASBa€) Accounting Standards Codification (€ ASCa€) ASC 350-30, General Intangibles Other than Goodwill. The Company will begin amortizing the patent
costs when they are brought to the market or otherwise commercialized.The Company does assess the recoverability of intangible assets with indefinite lives annually in the fourth quarter of
each fiscal year, or more often if indicators warrant, by determining whether the fair value of each of the intangible assets, as a unit, supports its carrying value. In accordance with ASC 350,
each year the Company may assess qualitative factors to determine whether it is more likely than not that the fair value of each license is less than its carrying amount as a basis for
determining whether it is necessary to complete quantitative impairment assessments. X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-

gaap GoodwillAndIntangibleAssetsDisclosureAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure
for all or part of the information related to intangible assets. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/350-30/tableOfContentReference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482665/350-30-50-4Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 350 -
SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482665/350-30-50-3Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 985 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481283/985-20-50-2Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 985 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/985-20/tableOfContent + Details Name: us-gaap_IntangibleAssetsDisclosureTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 25 R14.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Accrued expenses 3 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Accrued expenses A Accrued expenses

NoteA 7A a€“ Accrued expensesAccrued expenses consisted of the following:4€ <€ <€ <&€<a€a€a€<«a€<a€«A A A A September 30,A A A A June 30,4€<4€<20244€<2024Personnel and compensation
costsa€«<$ 46,857a€<$ 23,532Consultanta€<A 9,000a€<A 11,500Clinical trial costs due to KMPLA€<A 227,435a€<A 227,4354€<a€<$ 283,292a€<$ 262,4674€« X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure
for accounts payable and accrued liabilities at the end of the reporting period. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(24)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 720 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483384/720-30-45-1Reference 4: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(19)(a)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name:
us-gaap_AccountsPayableAndAccruedLiabilitiesDisclosureTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap PayablesAndAccrualsAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration
XML 26 R15.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Equity Transactions 3 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Equity Transactions A Equity Transactions Note 8 - Equity TransactionsOn April 15,
2024, the Company entered into a new ATM sales agreement with. E.F. Hutton Securities, the Sales Agent, pursuant to which the Company may offer and sell, from time to time, through or to
the Sales Agent, shares of common stock having an aggregate offering price of up to $50 million. From July 1, 2024 through September 30 2024 the Company sold 893,006 shares of common
stock at an average price of approximately $1.98 per share. The shares were issued pursuant to a prospectus supplement dated May 5, 2023 and filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on May 5, 2023 in connection with the Companya€™s shelf registration statement on Form S-3, as amended (File No. 333-271706, which became effective on May 22, 2023). The
net proceeds to the Company from the offering was approximately $1,710,000 after placement agent fees and other estimated offering expenses.The Company accounted for the proceeds of the
ATM Offering, approximately, as follows:&€ &€ <&€<&€<&€<Gross proceedsA A A A $ 1,764,000Less: offering costs and expensesa€<a€« 54,000Net proceeds from issuance of common stocka€<$
1,710,000&€<As of July 1, 2024 the Company and Dr. Anil Diwan entered into an extension of his employment agreement for a period of one year from July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025 under
the same general terms and conditions. The Company granted Dr. Anil Diwan an award of 10,204 shares of the Companya€™s Series A preferred stock. The shares shall be vested in quarterly
installments of 2,551 shares on September 30, 2024, December 31, 2024, March 31, 2025 and June 30, 2025 and are subject to forfeiture. The Company recognized non-cash compensation
expense related to the issuance of the Series A preferred stock of $12,458 for the three months ended SeptemberA 30, 2024. The balance of $37,375 will be recognized as the remaining 7,653
shares vest and service is rendered for the remaining nine months ended June 30, 2025.For the three months ended September 30, 2024, the Companya€™s Board of Directors authorized the
issuance of 387 of fully vested shares of its Series A preferred stock for employee compensation. The Company recorded expense of $1,950 for the three months ended September 30, 2024
related to this issuance.There is currently no market for the shares of Series A preferred stock and they can only be converted into shares of common stock upon a change of control of the
Company as more fully described in the Certificate of Designation. The Company, therefore, estimated the fair value of the Series A preferred stock granted to various employees and others on
the date of grant. The conversion of the shares is triggered by a change of control. The fair value of the Series A Convertible preferred stock at each issuance was estimated based upon the
price of the Companya€™ s common stock after an application for a reasonable discount for lack of marketability.The Scientific Advisory Board was granted in August 2024 fully vested warrants
to purchase 286 shares of common stock with an exercise price of $2.35 per share expiring in August 2028. The fair value of the warrants was $229 for the three months ended September 30,
2024 and was recorded as consulting expense.The Company estimated the fair value of the warrants granted to the Scientific Advisory Board on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes
Option-Pricing Model with the following assumptions:4€ A€ <a€<&€<&€Expected life (year)A A A A 4A 4€<a€< 4€<a€<Expected volatilityA 54.18%a€<a€« 4€<4€<Expected annual rate of quarterly
dividendsA 0.00%Aa€<a€< a€<a€<Risk-free rate(s)A 3.85%a€<For the three months ended September 30, 2024, the Companya€™s Board of Directors authorized the issuance of 19,713 fully
vested shares of the Companya€™s common stock with a restrictive legend for consulting services. The Company recorded an expense of $34,500 for the three months ended September 30,
2024, which is reflective of the fair value of the common stock on the dates of issuance.For the three months ended September 30, 2024, the Companya€™ s Board of Directors authorized the
issuance of 6,039 fully vested shares of its common stock with a restrictive legend for director services. The Company recorded an expense of $11,250 for the three months ended September
30, 2024, which is reflective of the fair value of the common stock on the dates of issuance. X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_StockholdersEquityNoteAbstract
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for equity. + ReferencesReference 1:
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DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Common Stock Warrants 3 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Common Stock Warrants A Common Stock Warrants NoteA 9A - Common Stock

Warrantsa€<a€ a€<«a€<a€«a€«a€<a€«a€«a€<a€«a€ «a€<a€<«a€«a€«Weighteda€ «a€<«a€<a€<«a€«a€<a€«a€«a€<Averagea€ Weighteda€<a€«a€<«a€<a€«a€«a€<Exercised€<Averagea€ a€<a€ «a€«a€<a€<«a€ Priced€«Ru
Stock WarrantsA A A A SharesA A A A ($)A A A A (years)A A A A ($)Outstanding and exercisable at June 30, 2024A 6,8624€<$ 3.64 €< 1.674€<$ 3994€ A€« A€AEAE« AEAEAEAE<AE«AE«Granted
A€« 286a€< A€« 2.35 A€« 3.88a€<« A€« AE"AE A€ AL A€ AEAEAEAEAEAEAEExpired A€« (571)a€« A€« 6.86 A€« A€”a€« 4€« 4€”Outstanding and exercisable at SeptemberA 30, 2024 a4€< 6,577a€<$
3.30 4€< 1.66a€<$ 734€<Of the outstanding warrants at September 30, 2024, 1,715 expire in fiscal year ending June 30, 2025, 2,288 expire in fiscal year ending June 30, 2026, 1,144 warrants
expire in the fiscal year ending June 30, 2027, 1,144 warrants expire in the fiscal year ending June 30, 2028, and 286 warrants expire in the fiscal year ending June 30, 2029. X - DefinitionThe
entire disclosure for share-based payment arrangement. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification
-Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -
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https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
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Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 28 R17.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Commitments and Contingencies 3 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Commitments and Contingencies A
Commitments and Contingencies NoteA 10A - Commitments and ContingenciesLegal ProceedingsFrom time to time, we are subject to various legal proceedings arising in the ordinary course of
business, including proceedings for which we have insurance coverage. There are no pending legal proceedings against the Company to the best of the Companya€™s knowledge as of the date
hereof and to the Companya€™s knowledge no action, suit or proceeding has been threatened against the Company that we believe will have a material adverse effect to our business, financial
position, results of operations, or liquidity. Employment AgreementsAs discussed in Note 8, as of July 1, 2024, the Company and Dr. Diwan, the Companya€™s President and Chief Executive
Officer, executed an extension of his employment agreement for a period of one year from July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025 under the same general terms and conditions. The Company
granted Dr. Anil Diwan an award of 10,204 shares of the Companya€™s Series A preferred stock. The shares will be deemed partially vested in quarterly installments following the grant date
and fully vested on June 30, 2025.As of July 1, 2024, the Companya€™s Board of Directors approved the extension of the agreement with Meeta Vyas, Chief Financial Officer of the Company.
The Company and Meeta Vyas signed an extension of the agreement for a period of one year from July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025 under the same general terms and conditions as the
current agreement.License AgreementsThe Company is dependent upon its license agreements with TheraCour (See Notes 1 and 4). If the Company lost the right to utilize any of the
proprietary information that is the subject of the TheraCour license agreement on which it depends, the Company will incur substantial delays and costs in development of its drug candidates.
On November 1, 2019, the Company entered into a VZV License Agreement with TheraCour for an exclusive license for the Company to use, promote, offer for sale, import, export, sell and
distribute products for the treatment of VZV derived indications. Process development and related work will be performed by TheraCour under the same compensation terms as prior
agreements between the parties, with no duplication of costs allowed.On September 7, 2021, the Company entered into a COVID-19 License Agreement to use, promote, offer for sale, import,
export, sell and distribute drugs that treat COVID-19 infections, using TheraCoura€™ s proprietary as well as patented technology and intellectual property. The discovery of ligands and
polymer materials as well as formulations, the chemistry and chemical characterization, as well as process development and related work will be performed by TheraCour under the same
compensation terms as prior agreements between the parties, with no duplication of costs allowed.On March 27, 2023 the Company entered into a license agreement with KMPL wherein the
Company granted to KMPL a limited, non-transferable, exclusive license for the use, sale, or offer of sale in India of the Companya€™s two clinical test drug candidates titled as NV-CoV-2 and
NV-CoV-2-R for the treatment of COVID in patients in India. KMPL has engaged in further drug development in India including sponsoring of drug candidates for human clinical trials in India
and has acted as clinical trials manager for such clinical trials. KMPL shall provide NanoViricides with all reports of the clinical trials and the Company can use such reports for further
advancement of the drug candidates with regulatory authorities outside India. In consideration, KMPL will receive a customary clinical trials manager fee of thirty percent (30%) of such costs
and applicable taxes. Upon commercial sales of any resulting approved drugs, KMPL will pay the Company a royalty of seventy (70%) percent of the final invoiced sales to unaffiliated third
parties.On February 12, 2024, the Company entered into an Amendment to the COVID License Agreement with TheraCour dated September 7, 2021, whereby any further cash milestone
payments that would be earned upon milestone event would only become payable upon the Company having sufficient revenues, with only a portion of revenues to be used for satisfying such
milestone payments.On September 23, 2024 and effective as of September 20, 2024, the Company entered into a &€ceMemorandum of Understanding for All Antivirals Drug Developmenta€ (the
MoU) with TheraCour that granted to the Company, a limited, non-assignable, non-sublicensable, exclusive Right of First Refusal to License to any antiviral drugs in development or to be



developed by TheraCour for research and development purposes only, for all as-yet unlicensed viral infection treatment indications. The MoU also clarified the roles and responsibilities of the
Parties and essentially codified the process that the parties have adopted since inception. The MoU further codified the treatment of all future milestone payments arising from any current or
future license agreements to TheraCour to be consistent with the principles adopted in the February 12, 2024 Amendment to the COVID-19 License Agreement. X - ReferencesNo definition
available. + Details Name: us-gaap CommitmentsAndContingenciesDisclosureAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionThe entire disclosure for commitments and contingencies. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 405 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/405-30/tableOfContentReference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 440 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482648/440-10-50-4Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 450 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/450/tableOfContentReference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 954 -SubTopic 440 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478522/954-440-50-1Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 440 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482648/440-10-50-4Reference 6: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 440 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/440/tableOfContent + Details Name: us-gaap_CommitmentsAndContingenciesDisclosureTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_
Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 29 R18.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Subsequent Events 3 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024
Subsequent Events A Subsequent Events Note 11 4€“ Subsequent EventsAs discussed at Note 8 to the financial statements, on April 15, 2024, the Company entered into a sales agreement
with. E.F. Hutton Securities (now EF Hutton, LLC), the Sales Agent, pursuant to which the Company may offer and sell, from time to time, through or to the Sales Agents, shares of common
stock At-the-Market or ATM Offering. From October 1, 2024 through November 7, 2024 the Company sold 431,108 shares of common stock at an average price of approximately $1.51 per
share. The shares were issued pursuant to a prospectus supplement dated May 5, 2023 and filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on May 5, 2023 in connection with the
Companya€™s shelf registration statement on Form S-3, as amended File No. 333-271706, which became effective on May 22, 2023. The net proceeds to the Company from the offering from
October 1, 2024 through November 7, 2024 was approximately $631,000 after placement agent fees and other estimated offering expenses. X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details
Name: us-gaap_SubsequentEventsAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for
significant events or transactions that occurred after the balance sheet date through the date the financial statements were issued or the date the financial statements were available to be
issued. Examples include: the sale of a capital stock issue, purchase of a business, settlement of litigation, catastrophic loss, significant foreign exchange rate changes, loans to insiders or
affiliates, and transactions not in the ordinary course of business. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 855 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasbh.org/855/tableOfContentReference 2: http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 855 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483399/855-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_SubsequentEventsTextBlock Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap _Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 30 R19.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Pay vs Performance Disclosure - USD ($) 3
Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2023 Pay vs Performance Disclosure A A Net Income (Loss) $ (3,126,811) $ (1,968,746) X - ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Regulation S-K -Number 229 -Section 402 -Subsection v -Paragraph 1 + Details Name: ecd PvpTable Namespace Prefix:
ecd_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe portion of profit or loss for the period, net of income taxes, which is attributable to the parent. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI
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xbrli:stringItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 32 R21.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Policies) 3 Months Ended Sep. 30,
2024 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies A Basis of Presentation - Interim Financial Information Basis of PresentationA 4€“ Interim Financial InformationThe accompanying unaudited
interim condensed financial statements and related notes have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (a€ceU.S. GAAPa€)
for interim financial information and with the instructions to Form 10-Q and Article 10 of Regulation S-X of the Securities and Exchange Commission for Interim Reporting. Accordingly, they do
not include all of the information and footnotes required by U.S. GAAP for complete financial statements. The unaudited interim condensed financial statements furnished reflect all adjustments
(consisting of normal recurring accruals) that are, in the opinion of management, considered necessary for a fair presentation of the results for the interim periods presented. Interim results are
not necessarily indicative of the results for the full year. The accompanying condensed financial statements and the information included under the heading &€ceManagementa€™ s Discussion
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operationsa€ should be read in conjunction with the Companya€™s audited financial statements and related notes included in the
Companya€™s Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024 filed with the SEC on September 27, 2024.The June 30, 2024 year-end balance sheet data in the accompanying interim
condensed financial statements was derived from the audited financial statements.For a summary of significant accounting policies, see the Companya€™s Annual Report on FormA 10-K for the
fiscalA year ended JuneA 30, 2024 filed on September 27, 2024. Net Loss per Common Share Net Loss per Common ShareBasic net loss per common share is computed by dividing net loss by
the weighted average number of shares of common stock outstanding during the period. Diluted net loss per common share is computed by dividing net loss by the weighted average number of
shares of common stock and potentially outstanding shares of common stock during the period to reflect the potential dilution that could occur from common shares issuable through stock
options, warrants and convertible preferred stock.The following table shows the number of potentially outstanding dilutive common shares excluded from the diluted net loss per common share
calculation, as they were anti-dilutive:a€<a€<A€<a€<A€<A€<4€a€<PotentiallyA OutstandingA DilutiveA CommonA Sharesa€<a€<For thea€<For thea€<«a€<Three Monthsa€<Three
Monthsa€<«a€<«Endeda€«Endeda€<A A A A SeptemberA 30,A 2024A A A A SeptemberA 30,A 2023WarrantsA 6,577A 7,719a€<The Company has 903,216 shares of Series A preferred stock
outstanding as of September 30, 2024. Only in the event of a &€cechange of controla€ of the Company each Series A preferred share is convertible to 3.5 shares of its new common stock. A
a€cechange of controla€ is defined as an event in which the Companya€ ™s shareholders become 60% or less owners of a new entity as a result of a change of ownership, merger or acquisition
of the Company or the Companya€™s intellectual property. In the absence of a change of control event, the Series A preferred stock is not convertible into common stock, and does not carry
any dividend rights or any other financial effects. At September 30, 2024, the number of potentially dilutive shares of the Companya€™s common stock into which these Series A preferred
shares can be converted into is 3,161,257, and is not included in diluted earnings per share since the shares are contingently convertible only upon a change of control. Recently Issued
Accounting Pronouncements Recently Issued Accounting PronouncementsThe Company considers the applicability and Impact of all Accounting Standard Updates (&€ceASU&€E ™sa€). ASUGE™s
not discussed below were assessed and determined to be either not applicable or are expected to have minimal impact on the Company&a€™s financial statements.ASU 2024-03, Income
Statementa€”Reporting Comprehensive Incomea€”Expense Disaggregation Disclosures (Subtopic 220-40): Disaggregation of Income Statement Expenses, which requires public business
entities (PBEs) to disclose, in interim and annual reporting periods, additional information about certain expenses in the notes to financial statements. The requirements of ASU 2024-03 apply to
all public business entities. The ASU requires disaggregated disclosure of income statement expenses for public business entities (PBEs). The ASU does not change the expense captions an
entity presents on the face of the income statement; rather, it requires disaggregation of certain expense captions into specified categories in disclosures within the footnotes to the financial
statements. ASU 2024-03 is effective for all PBEs for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2026, and interim periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2027. Early adoption
is permitted. While the Company is currently evaluating the adoption impact of this ASU on its financial statements, the preliminary assessment is that the adoption of this standard is not



expected to have a material effect on the Companya€™s financial statements and the Companya€™ s disclosures.ASU 2023-09 Income Taxes (Topic 740) Improvements to Income Tax
Disclosures. The amendments in this Update require that public business entities on an annual basis (1) disclose specific categories in the rate reconciliation and (2) provide additional
information for reconciling items that meet a quantitative threshold (if the effect of those reconciling items is equal to or greater than 5 percent of the amount computed by multiplying pretax
income [or loss] by the applicable statutory income tax rate). Additionally, the ASU requires all entities to disclose the amount of income taxes paid disaggregated by federal, state, and foreign
taxes, as well as individual jurisdictions where income taxes paid are equal to or greater than 5 percent of total income taxes paid. ASU 2023-09 is effective for annual periods beginning after
December 31, 2024. Early adoption is permitted and this ASU should be applied on a prospective basis. While the Company is currently evaluating the adoption impact of this ASU on its
financial statements, the preliminary assessment is that the adoption of this standard is not expected to have a material effect on the Companya€™s financial statements and the Companya€™s
disclosures.ASU 2023-07 Segment Reporting (Topic 280): Improvements to Reportable Segment Disclosures. The requirements of this update require disclosure of significant segments
expenses and increase the frequency of segment reporting to interim periods. The ASU is effective for all public companies for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2023 and for interim
period beginning after December 15, 2024. Early adoption is permitted and is applicable to all periods presented in the financial statements unless retrospective application is impracticable.
While the Company is currently evaluating the adoption impact of this ASU on its financial statements, the preliminary assessment is that the adoption of this standard is not expected to have a
material effect on the Companya€™s financial statements and the Companya€™ s disclosures. X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_AccountingPoliciesAbstract
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionDisclosure of accounting policy for basis of accounting, or basis of
presentation, used to prepare the financial statements (for example, US Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, Other Comprehensive Basis of Accounting, IFRS). + ReferencesNo definition
available. + Details Name: us-gaap_BasisOfAccountingPolicyPolicyTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionDisclosure of accounting policy for computing basic and diluted earnings or loss per share for each class of common stock and participating security. Addresses all significant policy
factors, including any antidilutive items that have been excluded from the computation and takes into account stock dividends, splits and reverse splits that occur after the balance sheet date of
the latest reporting period but before the issuance of the financial statements. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_EarningsPerSharePolicyTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionDisclosure of accounting policy pertaining to new accounting pronouncements that may impact the entity's
financial reporting. Includes, but is not limited to, quantification of the expected or actual impact. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-
gaap_NewAccountingPronouncementsPolicyPolicyTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 33 R22.htm IDEA:
XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Tables) 3 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies A Schedule of potentially
outstanding dilutive common shares excluded from the diluted net loss per common share calculation 4€<4€<a€<A€<A€<a€<a€<a€<PotentiallyA OutstandingA DilutiveA CommonA Sharesa€<a€<For
thea€For thea€<«a€<Three Monthsa€<Three Monthsa€<a€Endeda€«Endeda€«A A A A SeptemberA 30,A 2024A A A A SeptemberA 30,A 2023WarrantsA 6,577A 7,719 X - ReferencesNo definition
available. + Details Name: us-gaap AccountingPoliciesAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTabular
disclosure of securities (including those issuable pursuant to contingent stock agreements) that could potentially dilute basic earnings per share (EPS) in the future that were not included in the
computation of diluted EPS because to do so would increase EPS amounts or decrease loss per share amounts for the period presented, by antidilutive securities. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_ScheduleOfAntidilutiveSecuritiesExcludedFromComputationOfEarningsPerShareTextBlock Namespace Prefix:
us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 34 R23.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Related Party Transactions (Tables) 3 Months
Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Related Party Transactions A Summary of related party 4€<4€<&€<&€<Related PartiesA A A A RelationshipDr. Anil DiwanA Chairman, President, CEO, significant stockholder
through his ownership of TheraCour, and Directora€<a€«a€«TheraCour Pharma, Inc. (&€oeTheraCoura€) a€<An entity owned and controlled by Dr. Anil Diwana€«a€<a€<Karveer Meditech Private
Limited (4€ceKMPL&€) a€<An entity where Dr. Anil Diwan is a passive investor and advisor without operating controla€<a€<a€<a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€<«a€«For the three months

endeda€<A A A A SeptemberA 30,A A A A A SeptemberA 30,A 4€<4€<20244€<2023Property and EquipmentA 4€<A€<A€<A€<A€<A€<A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ During the reporting period, TheraCour
acquired property and equipment on behalf of the Company from third party vendors and sold such property and equipment, at cost to the Companya€<$ 46,765a€<$

8,2914€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ AEAEAEAEASA ofa€«a€«SeptemberA 30,A a€JuneA 30,A 4€<A A A A 2024A A A A 2024Accounts Payable 4€“ Related
Partya€<a€<a€«a€«a€<a€«a€«a€«a€<«a€«a€«a€«a€«Pursuant to an Exclusive License Agreement entered into with TheraCour, the Company was granted exclusive licenses for technologies
developed by TheraCour for the virus types: HIV, HCV, Herpes, Asian (bird) flu, Influenza and rabies. On November 1, 2019, the Company entered into the VZV Licensing Agreement with
TheraCour. In consideration for obtaining these exclusive licenses it was agreed: (1) that TheraCour can charge its costs (direct and indirect) plus no more than 30% of certain direct costs as a
development fee and such development fees shall be due and payable in periodic installments as billed, (2) the Company will pay $2,000 or actual costs each month, whichever is higher for
other general and administrative expenses incurred by TheraCour on the Companya€™ s behalf, (3) to make royalty payments of 15% (calculated as a percentage of net sales of the licensed
drugs) to TheraCour and; (4) to pay an advance payment equal to twice the amount of the previous months invoice to be applied as a prepayment towards expenses. On February 12, 2024,
TheraCour and the Company agreed to suspend the license requirement for a two month advance until the Company raises sufficient capital, therefore there was no advance offset of the
accounts payable due TheraCour at September 30, 2024 and at June 30, 2024. 4€<$ 636,5504€<$ 720,0394€<A€<A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ ForA the three months ended

a€<«a€<SeptemberA 30,A a€<SeptemberA 30,A a€<A A A A 2024A A A A 2023Research and Development Costs Related Partya€<a€<a€<a€<a€a€<a€ a€«a€a€«a€a€éd€Development fees and other
costs charged by TheraCour pursuant to the license agreements between TheraCour and the Company for the development of the Companya€™s drug pipeline. No royalties are due TheraCour
from the Company at September 30, 2024 and June 30, 2024.2€<$ 644,5274€<$ 639,0774€<A€A€<A€AEAEAE€AEAEA A A A As ofa€«a€«September 30,A A A A June 30,4€<A 2024A 2024Clinical
Trial Costs Accrued - Related Partya€<a€<a€<«a€<a€<a€«a€«a€«a€<a€«a€«@€«a€<Clinical trial related and other costs were accrued by Company pursuant to the license agreement between the
Company and KMPL for the clinical trial related costs that have been incurred but not yet invoiced to the Company for Phase 1a/1b clinical trials in India. The amount has been recorded within
accrued expenses in the accompanying balance sheeta€<$ 227,435a€<$ 227,435 X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap RelatedPartyTransactionsAbstract Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of related party transactions. Examples of related party transactions
include, but are not limited to, transactions between (a) a parent company and its subsidiary; (b) subsidiaries of a common parent; (c) and entity and its principal owners and (d) affiliates. +
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap _ScheduleOfRelatedPartyTransactionsTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: duration XML 35 R24.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Property and Equipment (Tables) 3 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Property and Equipment A Schedule of
property and equipment A€<A€<A€<A€<A€<A€<A€<A€AEA A A A SeptemberA 30,A A A A A JuneA 30,A 4€4€<20244€<2024GMP Facilityd€<$ 8,168,0455€<$ 8,168,0458€<A€<AE« A€ A€ A€«
4€<Landa€«A 260,0004€< 4€< 260,0004€<A€<AE« 4€<A€<AE< 4€<Office Equipmenta€«A 77,425a€< 4€< 63,0564€<A€<A€<« 4€<4€<a€« A€<Furniture and Fixturesa€<A 5,6074€< 4€< 5,6074€ A€ A€«
4€<a€<«a€« a€<Lab Equipmenté€<A 6,501,9734€< &€« 6,469,578a€<A€<AE<AE<AE<AE<a€<Total Property and Equipmenta€<«A 15,013,0508€<« 4€< 14,966,2862€<A€<A€« AE<AE<AE« 4€<Less Accumulated
Depreciationa€<«A (7,647,369)a€« 4€« (7,453,823)Property and Equipment, Neta€<$ 7,365,6814€<$ 7,512,463 X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-
gaap_PropertyPlantAndEquipmentAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of physical
assets used in the normal conduct of business and not intended for resale. Includes, but is not limited to, balances by class of assets, depreciation and depletion expense and method used,
including composite depreciation, and accumulated deprecation. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 1 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 360 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482099/360-10-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_PropertyPlantAndEquipmentTextBlock Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 36 R25.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Intangible Assets (Tables) 3 Months Ended
Sep. 30, 2024 Intangible Assets A Schedule of intangible assets

A€ A€ A€ AE AL AEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEA A A A SeptemberA 30,A 2024A A A A SeptemberA 30,A 2024A A A A TotalA A A A JuneA 30,A 2024A A A A JuneA 30,A 2024A
Liveda€Indefinite Liveda€<September 30,4€<Finite Liveda€Indefinite Liveda€<JuneA 30,4€<4€<Intangible Assetsa€<Intangible Assetsa€<20244€Intangible Assetsa€<Intangible
Assetsa€<«2024Intangible Assetsa€«$ 153,393a€<$ 305,561a€<$ 458,9544€«$ 153,393a€<$ 305,561a€<$ 458,954Less Accumulated Amortizationd€« &€« (135,713)a€« a€<« a€”a€<« a€« (135,713)a€«
4€< (133,646)a€« a€< a€”a€« a€« (133,646)Intangible Assets, Neta€<$ 17,680a€<$ 305,561a€<$ 323,2414€<$ 19,747a€<$ 305,561a€<$ 325,308 X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details
Name: us-gaap_GoodwillAndIntangibleAssetsDisclosureAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTabular
disclosure of assets, excluding financial assets and goodwill, lacking physical substance with a finite life, by either major class or business segment. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 40 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482640/350-30-55-40Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482665/350-30-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ScheduleOfFiniteLivedIntangibleAssetsTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 37 R26.htm
IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Accrued expenses (Tables) 3 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Accrued expenses A Schedule of accrued expenses &€<&€<4€<a€<a€<a€«a€<a€a€A A A A September
30,A A A A June 30,a€<4€<20244€<2024Personnel and compensation costsa€«<$ 46,857a€<$ 23,532Consultanta€«A 9,0004€<A 11,500Clinical trial costs due to KMPLA€A 227,435a€<A
227,435a€<a€<$ 283,2924€<$ 262,467a€<« X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap PayablesAndAccrualsAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:stringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of the components of accrued liabilities. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-
gaap_ScheduleOfAccruedLiabilitiesTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 38 R27.htm IDEA: XBRL
DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Equity Transactions (Tables) 3 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Equity Transactions A Schedule of proceeds from sale of stock a€<A€<A€<A€<a€<Gross proceedsA A A A §
1,764,000Less: offering costs and expensesa€<a€« 54,000Net proceeds from issuance of common stocka€<$ 1,710,000 Schedule of estimation of estimated the fair value of the warrants granted
4€<4€a€a€a€Expected life (year)A A A A 4A a€<a€< a€<a€<Expected volatilityA 54.18%a€<a€« 4€<4€<Expected annual rate of quarterly dividendsA 0.00%a€<a€< 4€<4€<Risk-free rate(s)A
3.85% X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of proceeds from the sale of stock. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: nnvc_ScheduleOfProceedsFromSaleOfStockTableTextBlock
Namespace Prefix: nnvc_ Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of changes in the separate accounts comprising
stockholders' equity (in addition to retained earnings) and of the changes in the number of shares of equity securities during at least the most recent annual fiscal period and any subsequent
interim period presented is required to make the financial statements sufficiently informative if both financial position and results of operations are presented. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 505 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_ScheduleOfStockholdersEquityTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-
types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_StockholdersEquityNoteAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_
Data Type: xbrli:stringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 39 R28.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Common Stock Warrants (Tables) 3 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024
Common Stock Warrants A Schedule of common stock warrants activity

A€ <AEAEQEAEAE AL AEAE AL AEAEAEAEAE«aEWeighteda€ A€ «a€ a€a€«a€ A€ a€«a€«Averagea€ Weighteda€ a€<a€«a€«a€<a€«a€Exercisea€ Averagea€ a€<a€«a€«a€«a€«a€Priced€«Remainingi
Stock WarrantsA A A A SharesAAAA ($)AAAA (years)A AAA ($)Outstanding and exercisable at June 30, 2024A 6,862a€<$ 3.64 a€< 1.67a€<$ 3994€ A€« AE€<AE A€« AEAE<AEAEAE«a€«CGranted
€< 286a€<« a€< 2.35 4€« 3.88a€« A€« A€”A€<A€ A€ AE€<A€<AE<AE A€ <A€<a€«a€Expired &€« (571)a€« a€« 6.86 a€« a€”a€« a€« a€”Outstanding and exercisable at SeptemberA 30, 2024 a€< 6,577a€<$
3.30 a€< 1.66a€<$ 73 X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_DisclosureOfCompensationRelatedCostsSharebasedPaymentsAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data
Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of warrants or rights issued. Warrants and rights outstanding are derivative securities that
give the holder the right to purchase securities (usually equity) from the issuer at a specific price within a certain time frame. Warrants are often included in a new debt issue to entice investors
by a higher return potential. The main difference between warrants and call options is that warrants are issued and guaranteed by the company, whereas options are exchange instruments and
are not issued by the company. Also, the lifetime of a warrant is often measured in years, while the lifetime of a typical option is measured in months. Disclose the title of issue of securities
called for by warrants and rights outstanding, the aggregate amount of securities called for by warrants and rights outstanding, the date from which the warrants or rights are exercisable, and
the price at which the warrant or right is exercisable. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -
Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ScheduleOfStockholdersEquityNoteWarrantsOrRightsTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 40
R29.htm IDEA: XBRL. DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Organization and Nature of Business (Details) 3 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 segment Organization and Nature of Business A Number of Reportable
Segments 1 Royalties on sales (in percent) 70.00% TheraCour Pharma Inc A Organization and Nature of Business A Percentage of net sales allocated for royalty payments (in percent) 15.00%
X - DefinitionLine items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain members defined in one or many
axes to the table. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: nnvc_OrganizationAndNatureOfBusinessLineltems Namespace Prefix: nnvc_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionRoyalty expense calculated as a percentage of net sales. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
nnvc_PercentageOfNetSalesAllocatedForRoyaltyPayments Namespace Prefix: nnvc_ Data Type: dtr-types:percentltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionPercentage of
royalties on sales. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: nnvc PercentageOfRoyaltiesOnSales Namespace Prefix: nnvc_ Data Type: dtr-types:percentIltemType Balance Type: na
Period Type: duration X - DefinitionNumber of segments reported by the entity. A reportable segment is a component of an entity for which there is an accounting requirement to report
separate financial information on that component in the entity's financial statements. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 47 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-47Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 54 -Subparagraph (e) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-54Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 18 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-18 + Details Name: us-gaap NumberOfReportableSegments Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_



Data Type: xbrli:integerltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - Details Name: srt_CounterpartyNameAxis=nnvc_TheracourPharmalncMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na
Balance Type: Period Type: XML 41 R30.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Liquidity and Going Concern (Details) - USD ($) 1 Months Ended 3 Months Ended Nov. 07, 2024 Sep. 30, 2024
Sep. 30, 2023 Sep. 10, 2024 Jun. 30, 2024 Jun. 30, 2022 Liquidity and Going ConcernA A A A A A Accumulated deficit A $ 142,501,706 A A $ 139,374,895 A Netloss A 3,126,811 $
1,968,746 A A A Net cash used in operating activities A 2,594,863 1,171,694 A A A Revenue A 0 A A A A Cash and cash equivalents A 3,866,289 A A 4,797,778 A Liabilities A
1,633,000 A A A A Accrued expenses A 283,292 A A 262,467 A Line of credit A 3,000,000 A A A A Net proceeds from sale of common stock A 1,710,138 $ 0 A A A ATM Offering A A
AAAA Liquidity and Going Concern A AAAAA Gross proceeds A $ 1,764,000 A A A A Issuance of shares A 893,006 A A A A Average price A AA$198A A ATM Offering |
Subsequent event A A A A A A Liquidity and Going ConcernA A A A A A Gross proceeds $ 631,000 A A A A A Issuance of shares 431,108 A A A A A Average price $ 1.51A A A A
Nonrelated party A A A A A A Liquidity and Going Concern A A A A A A Accounts payable A $ 712,864 A A 376,270 A RelatedpartyA A A A A A Liquidity and Going Concern A
A A A A Accounts payable A 636,550 A A $ 720,039 A TheraCour Pharma Inc | Related party A A A A A A Liquidity and Going ConcernA A A A A A Accounts payable A $ 636,550
A A $ 720,039 X - DefinitionLine items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain members defined
in one or many axes to the table. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: nnvc_FinancialConditionLineltems Namespace Prefix: nnvc_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe cash inflow from issuance of common stock and warrants. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
nnvc_ProceedsFromIssuanceOfCommonStockAndWarrants Namespace Prefix: nnvc_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionCarrying value
as of the balance sheet date of liabilities incurred (and for which invoices have typically been received) and payable to vendors for goods and services received that are used in an entity's
business. Used to reflect the current portion of the liabilities (due within one year or within the normal operating cycle if longer). + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(19)(a)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -
Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10 + Details Name: us-gaap_AccountsPayableCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionCarrying value as of the balance sheet date of obligations incurred and payable, pertaining to costs that are
statutory in nature, are incurred on contractual obligations, or accumulate over time and for which invoices have not yet been received or will not be rendered. Examples include taxes, interest,
rent and utilities. Used to reflect the current portion of the liabilities (due within one year or within the normal operating cycle if longer). + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_AccruedLiabilitiesCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:
credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of currency on hand as well as demand deposits with banks or financial institutions. Includes other kinds of accounts that have the general
characteristics of demand deposits. Also includes short-term, highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present
insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates. Excludes cash and cash equivalents within disposal group and discontinued operation. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483467/210-10-45-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Section 45 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-4 + Details Name: us-

gaap CashAndCashEquivalentsAtCarryingValue Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of liability
recognized for present obligation requiring transfer or otherwise providing economic benefit to others. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(22)) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 210 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-
1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(20)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(24)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 4: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(19)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 5: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(25)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 6: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(26)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-
1Reference 7: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(23)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 8: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(21)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-3Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -
Paragraph 25 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481231/810-10-45-25Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (bb) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-3Reference 12:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 15:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 830 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 12 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-12Reference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(14)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1Reference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 19:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 20: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 21:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 22: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 23:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 24: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(B)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 25:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 26: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 27:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481404/852-10-50-7Reference 28: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481404/852-10-50-7Reference 29: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 30 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-30 + Details
Name: us-gaap_Liabilities Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of current borrowing capacity under
the credit facility considering any current restrictions on the amount that could be borrowed (for example, borrowings may be limited by the amount of current assets), but without considering
any amounts currently outstanding under the facility. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(22)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(19)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_LineOfCreditFacilityCurrentBorrowingCapacity Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of cash inflow (outflow) from operating activities, including discontinued operations. Operating activity
cash flows include transactions, adjustments, and changes in value not defined as investing or financing activities. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic
230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 2:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 24 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-24Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -
Paragraph 25 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-25 + Details Name: us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivities Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_
Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe portion of profit or loss for the period, net of income taxes, which is attributable to the parent. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-6Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 9 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-9Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 805 -SubTopic 60 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147476176/805-60-65-1Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 323 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478666/740-323-65-2Reference 5: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235
-SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-
S99-1Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -
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https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-4Reference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 830 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -
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Type: duration X - DefinitionThe cash inflow from the additional capital contribution to the entity. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 14 -Subparagraph (a) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-14 + Details Name: us-
gaap ProceedsFromlIssuanceOfCommonStock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of accumulated
undistributed earnings (deficit). + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph
1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(30)(a)(3)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g)(2)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480016/944-40-65-2Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (h)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480016/944-40-65-2Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 20
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480990/946-20-50-11Reference 6:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(23)(a)(4)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(17)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1Reference 8: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.3-04) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap RetainedEarningsAccumulatedDeficit Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance
Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount, including tax collected from customer, of revenue from satisfaction of performance obligation by transferring promised good or service to
customer. Tax collected from customer is tax assessed by governmental authority that is both imposed on and concurrent with specific revenue-producing transaction, including, but not limited
to, sales, use, value-added and excise. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 41 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-41Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 270 -SubTopic 10
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482964/270-10-50-1Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (ee) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 4: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/otherTransitionRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 5: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/otherTransitionRef -Topic
280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-
32Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 924 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic 11.L) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479941/924-10-S99-1Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 606 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 5 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-50-5Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 30 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-30Reference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 42 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-42Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 22 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 40 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-40Reference 12:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 606 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-50-4 + Details Name: us-

gaap RevenueFromContractWithCustomerIncludingAssessedTax Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionPer
share or per unit amount of equity securities issued. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_SharesIssuedPricePerShare Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-
types:perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionNumber of new stock issued during the period. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 505 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-2Reference 2:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(28)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946
-SubTopic 505 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478448/946-505-50-2Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(4)(b)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-03(i)(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479886/946-10-S99-3Reference 7: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef
-Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.3-04) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-
10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_StockIssuedDuringPeriodSharesNewlIssues Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:sharesltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - Details
Name: us-gaap_SubsidiarySaleOfStockAxis=nnvc_AtmOfferingMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-gaap_SubsequentEventTypeAxis=us-
gaap_SubsequentEventMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-gaap_RelatedPartyTransactionsByRelatedPartyAxis=us-
gaap_NonrelatedPartyMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-gaap_RelatedPartyTransactionsByRelatedPartyAxis=us-
gaap_RelatedPartyMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: srt_CounterpartyNameAxis=nnvc_TheracourPharmalncMember Namespace Prefix:
Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 42 R31.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Anti-dilutive warrants (Details) - shares 3 Months
Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2023 Warrants A A Summary of Significant Accounting Policies A A Potentially outstanding dilutive common shares 6,577 7,719 X - DefinitionLine items
represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain members defined in one or many axes to the table. +
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: nnvc_AccountingPoliciesLineltems Namespace Prefix: nnvc_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionSecurities (including those issuable pursuant to contingent stock agreements) that could potentially dilute basic earnings per share (EPS) or earnings per unit (EPU) in the future that
were not included in the computation of diluted EPS or EPU because to do so would increase EPS or EPU amounts or decrease loss per share or unit amounts for the period presented. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_AntidilutiveSecuritiesExcludedFromComputationOfEarningsPerShareAmount Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap_Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - Details Name: us-gaap_FinanciallnstrumentAxis=us-gaap WarrantMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na
Balance Type: Period Type: XML 43 R32.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Additional Information (Details) - Series A convertible preferred
stock 3 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 shares Jun. 30, 2024 shares Summary of Significant Accounting Policies A A Preferred stock, shares outstanding 903,216 892,625 Reverse stock split 3.5
A Percentage of change of control 60 A Number of potentially dilutive common shares 3,161,257 A X - DefinitionLine items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are
used to disclose reportable information associated with domain members defined in one or many axes to the table. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
nnvc_AccountingPoliciesLineltems Namespace Prefix: nnvc_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionRepresent of percentage of change of control
+ ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: nnvc_PercentageOfChangeOfControl Namespace Prefix: nnvc_ Data Type: xbrli:pureltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionSecurities (including those issuable pursuant to contingent stock agreements) that could potentially dilute basic earnings per share (EPS) or earnings per unit (EPU) in the future that
were not included in the computation of diluted EPS or EPU because to do so would increase EPS or EPU amounts or decrease loss per share or unit amounts for the period presented. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap AntidilutiveSecuritiesExcludedFromComputationOfEarningsPerShareAmount Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap_Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAggregate share number for all nonredeemable preferred stock (or preferred stock redeemable
solely at the option of the issuer) held by stockholders. Does not include preferred shares that have been repurchased. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -
Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(28)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-05(4)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-2Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef
-Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(4)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(16)(a)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(7)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3 + Details Name: us-gaap_PreferredStockSharesOutstanding Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:sharesltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionRatio applied to the conversion of stock split, for example but not limited to, one share converted to two or two shares converted to one. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic 4.C) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-S99-4 + Details Name: us-gaap_StockholdersEquityNoteStockSplitConversionRatiol Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data
Type: xbrli:pureltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - Details Name: us-gaap_StatementClassOfStockAxis=nnvc_SeriesAConvertiblePreferredStockMember Namespace Prefix:
Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 44 R33.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Related Party Transactions - Summary of related parties (Details) - USD ($) 3 Months Ended Sep.
30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2023 Related party | TheraCour Pharma Inc A A Related Party Transaction A A Property and Equipment $ 46,765 $ 8,291 X - DefinitionAmount of acquisition of long-lived,
physical assets used in the normal conduct of business and not intended for resale. Examples include, but are not limited to, land, buildings, machinery and equipment, office equipment,
furniture and fixtures, and computer equipment. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_PropertyPlantAndEquipmentAdditions Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionLine items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable
information associated with domain members defined in one or many axes to the table. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 310 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 13 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481990/310-10-45-13Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-07(2)(c)(2)(i)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-07(2)(c)(2)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-07(2)(g)(3)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_RelatedPartyTransactionLineltems Namespace Prefix: us-gaap _Data Type: xbrli:stringIltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - Details Name: us-gaap RelatedPartyTransactionsByRelatedPartyAxis=us-gaap RelatedPartyMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type:
Period Type: X - Details Name: srt_CounterpartyNameAxis=nnvc_TheracourPharmalncMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 45 R34.htm IDEA: XBRL
DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Related Party Transactions (Details) - USD ($) 3 Months Ended 12 Months Ended Sep. 20, 2024 Nov. 13, 2023 Oct. 27, 2023 Jul. 19, 2023 Jan. 27, 2023 Sep 30, 2024 Sep.
30, 2023 Jun. 30, 2024 Jun. 30, 2022 Jun. 19, 2023 Sep. 07, 2021 Related Party Transaction A AAAAAAAAA A Research and Development Costs - Related Party AAAA
1,933,091 $ 1,466,665 A A A A Interest expense A A A A A A A $49,808 A A A Related party A A A A AAA A A A A Related Party Transaction A A A A A A AAA

gl O
LN



A Related Party Transaction A A

Accounts Payable - Related Party A A A AAA,

A A A A Dr. Anil Diwan | Maximum A A
Com:
A

of credit $ 2,000,000A A A AAAAA
Related Party Transaction A A A A A A A
COVID 19 License Agreement | Related party AA A A AAAAA A A Related Party TransactionA A A A A A
A A 157,000 A A A Milestone payment amount dueA A A A A A A A A $1,500,000A Line of credit _agreemen
AAAAAAAAA A Line of Credit Facility, Maximum Borrowing | CapamtyA $ 2,000, 000A AAAAAA A‘

A

A

A 636,550 A 720,039 A A A Dr. Anil Diwan | Minimum A
A Maturity of the Company's line of Credit Dec. 31, 2025
A A

AA
A atur
A A Line of credit $ 3,000,000A A A A A A A A

A
A
ipany's line of Credit Mar. 31, 2026 A A A A

A Research and Development Costs - Related Party

DiwanA A A A AAA A A A A Related Party Tran

xed rate of interest on the amount drawn under the line of credi

Related Party TransactionA A A A A AAAA
Related Party TransactionA A A A A A A A

Percentage of net sales allocated for royalty

fac1htyA 12.00A A A AAAA A A DrewdownamountA A A A A0OA A A A A KMPL | Related party A
A A Clinical trial Costs Accrued - Related Party AAAAA $ 227,435 227,435 A A A A TheraCour Pharma Inc
A A A Percentage of direct costs A A A A A 30.00% A A A A A Other general and administrative expense A A A A
payments (in percent) A AAAAI1500%A AAA A Accounts payable offset by advance A A A A A $0A 0A oya AAAAOAOAA A TheraCour Pharma Inc |
Related party A A A A AAAAA A A Related Party TransactionA A A A A A A A A A A Accounts Payable - Related Party A A 636,550 A A $ 720,039 A A Research and
Development Costs - Related Party A A A A A $ 644,527 $ 639,077 A A A’ A Number of shares upon principle of note convertible A A 331,859A A A A A A A A Gain on extinguishment
AAAAAAA $49,808A A A TheraCour Pharma Inc | COVID 19 License Agreement | Related party A AAAAAAAAA A Related Party TransactionA A AAAAAAAAA
Research and Development Costs - Related PartyA AAAAAAA$935088A A Unsecured promissory note | TheraCour Pharma Inc | Related party AAAAAAAAA A A Related
Party Transaction AAAAAAAAAA A Interest rate per annum (as a percent) A A A 12.00%A A A A A A A Series A Preferred stock | COVID 19 License Agreement | Related party
AAAAAAAAAA A Related Party Transaction AAAAAAAAAA A Shares issued for milestone payment A A A A 50,000A A A A A A Series A Preferred stock |
TheraCour PharmaIncA A A A A A A A A A A Related Party Transaction A A A A A A A A A A A Number of shares upon principle of note convertible A A A 331,859A A A A A A
A Debt instrument, conversion stock, par value A A A $ 0.00001 A A A A A A A Interest on note payable - related party A A A $36,493A A A A A A A Series A Preferred stock |
TheraCour Pharma Inc | COVID 19 License Agreement | Related party A A A A A A A A A A A Related Party TransactionA A A A A A A A A A A Number of shares authorized for
license milestone payment A A A A A A A A A A 100,000 X - DefinitionAmount for accounts payable offset by advance. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
nnvc_AccountsPayableOffsetByAdvance Namespace Prefix: nnvc_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionCarrying value as of the balance
sheet date of the obligations incurred through Clinical trials. Used to reflect the current portion of the liabilities (The amount has been recorded within accrued expenses in the accompanying
balance sheet). + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: nnvc_AccruedClinicalTrialCosts Namespace Prefix: nnvc_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period
Type: duration X - DefinitionThe amount of milestone payment due. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: nnvc_MilestonePaymentAmountDue Namespace Prefix: nnvc_ Data
Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionThe number of shares authorized for license milestone payment. + ReferencesNo definition available. +
Details Name: nnvc NumberOfSharesAuthorizedForLicenseMilestonePayment Namespace Prefix: nnvc_ Data Type: xbrli:sharesIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionThe
percentage of direct costs. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: nnvc_PercentageOfDirectCosts Namespace Prefix: nnvc_ Data Type: dtr-types:percentltemType Balance Type:
na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionRoyalty expense calculated as a percentage of net sales. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
nnvc_PercentageOfNetSalesAllocatedForRoyaltyPayments Namespace Prefix: nnvc_ Data Type: dtr-types:percentltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionShares issued
during the period for license agreement. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: nnvc_SeriesPreferredSharesIssuedDuringPeriodForLicenseAgreement Namespace Prefix: nnvc_
Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionNumber of shares of stock issued during period shares new issues principle of note convertible. +
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: nnvc_StockIssuedDuringPeriodSharesNewlIssuesPrincipleOfNoteConvertible Namespace Prefix: nnvc_ Data Type: xbrli:sharesltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionCarrying value as of the balance sheet date of liabilities incurred (and for which invoices have typically been received) and payable to
vendors for goods and services received that are used in an entity's business. Used to reflect the current portion of the liabilities (due within one year or within the normal operating cycle if
longer). + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX
210.5-02(19)(a)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10 + Details Name: us-gaap_AccountsPayableCurrent
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionCarrying value as of the balance sheet date of obligations incurred
through that date and payable for royalties. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-03(15)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478546/942-210-S99-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_AccruedRoyaltiesCurrentAndNoncurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionPrice of the entity's
common stock which would be required to be attained for the conversion feature embedded in the debt instrument to become effective. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-
gaap_DebtInstrumentConvertibleStockPriceTrigger Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionDifference
between the fair value of payments made and the carrying amount of debt which is extinguished prior to maturity. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (b) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-
28Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 470 -SubTopic 50 -Section 40 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481303/470-50-40-2Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 470 -SubTopic 50 -Section 40 -
Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481303/470-50-40-4 + Details Name: us-gaap_GainsLossesOnExtinguishmentOfDebt Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data
Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of the cost of borrowed funds accounted for as interest expense for debt. + ReferencesReference
1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(8)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -
Paragraph 69E -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481568/470-20-55-69EReference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 69F -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481568/470-20-55-69FReference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1F -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1FReference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 6 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-6 + Details Name: us-gaap_InterestExpenseDebt Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data
Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of interest payable on debt, including, but not limited to, trade payables. + ReferencesReference
1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-03(15)(5)) -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478546/942-210-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(15)(a)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_InterestPayableCurrentAndNoncurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionThe carrying value as of the
balance sheet date of the current and noncurrent portions of long-term obligations drawn from a line of credit, which is a bank's commitment to make loans up to a specific amount. Examples of
items that might be included in the application of this element may consist of letters of credit, standby letters of credit, and revolving credit arrangements, under which borrowings can be made
up to a maximum amount as of any point in time conditional on satisfaction of specified terms before, as of and after the date of drawdowns on the line. Includes short-term obligations that
would normally be classified as current liabilities but for which (a) postbalance sheet date issuance of a long term obligation to refinance the short term obligation on a long term basis, or (b)
the enterprise has entered into a financing agreement that clearly permits the enterprise to refinance the short-term obligation on a long term basis and the following conditions are met (1) the
agreement does not expire within 1 year and is not cancelable by the lender except for violation of an objectively determinable provision, (2) no violation exists at the BS date, and (3) the lender
has entered into the financing agreement is expected to be financially capable of honoring the agreement. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(22)) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 210 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-
S99-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-03(16)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478546/942-210-S99-1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(16)(a)(2)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_LineOfCredit Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionDate the credit facility terminates, in YYYY-MM-DD
format. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX
210.5-02(22)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(19)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_LineOfCreditFacilityExpirationDatel Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:dateltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe effective interest rate during the
reporting period. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(22)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://fash.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(19)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details
Name: us-gaap_LineOfCreditFacilityInterestRateDuringPeriod Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:percentIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionMaximum
borrowing capacity under the credit facility without consideration of any current restrictions on the amount that could be borrowed or the amounts currently outstanding under the facility. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(22)
(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(19)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_LineOfCreditFacilityMaximumBorrowingCapacity Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of
general and administrative expense classified as other. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(4)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-07(2)(b)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_OtherGeneralAndAdministrativeExpense Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of cash inflow from contractual arrangement with the lender, including but not limited to, letter of
credit, standby letter of credit and revolving credit arrangements. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(f)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Section 45 -Paragraph 14 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-14 + Details Name: us-gaap_ProceedsFromLinesOfCredit Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:
debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionLine items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain
members defined in one or many axes to the table. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 310 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 45 -Paragraph 13 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481990/310-10-45-13Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-07(2)(c)(2)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-
1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-07(2)(c)(2)
(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-07(2)(g)(3)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_RelatedPartyTransactionLineltems Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - Definitionldentify the stated interest rate per
the agreement, for example, leasing and debt arrangements between related parties. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_RelatedPartyTransactionRate Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:percentltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of expense for research and development. Includes, but is not limited to,
cost for computer software product to be sold, leased, or otherwise marketed and writeoff of research and development assets acquired in transaction other than business combination or joint
venture formation or both. Excludes write-down of intangible asset acquired in business combination or from joint venture formation or both, used in research and development activity. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 48 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-48Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 985 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481283/985-20-50-2Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 730 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482916/730-10-50-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -
Topic 912 -SubTopic 730 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 25 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479532/912-730-25-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ResearchAndDevelopmentExpense Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - Details Name: us-

gaap RelatedPartyTransactionsByRelatedPartyAxis=us-gaap RelatedPartyMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name:
srt_TitleOfIndividualAxis=nnvc_Dr.AnilDiwanMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: srt RangeAxis=srt MinimumMember Namespace Prefix:
Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: srt RangeAxis=srt MaximumMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-
gaap_TypeOfArrangementAxis=nnvc_Covid19LicenseAgreementMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-gaap_CreditFacilityAxis=us-

gaap LineOfCreditMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: srt CounterpartyNameAxis=nnvc KarveerMeditechPvt.LtdMember Namespace
Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: srt_CounterpartyNameAxis=nnvc_TheracourPharmalncMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type:
X - Details Name: us-gaap_ RelatedPartyTransactionAxis=nnvc UnsecuredPromissoryNoteMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-
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gaap_StatementClassOfStockAxis=us-gaap_ SeriesAPreferredStockMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 46 R35.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3
Property and Equipment - Schedule of property and equipment (Details) - USD ($) Sep. 30, 2024 Jun. 30, 2024 Property and Equipment A A GMP Facility $ 8,168,045 $ 8,168,045 Land 260,000
260,000 Office Equipment 77,425 63,056 Furniture and Fixtures 5,607 5,607 Lab Equipment 6,501,973 6,469,578 Total Property and Equipment 15,013,050 14,966,286 Less Accumulated
Depreciation (7,647,369) (7,453,823) Property and Equipment, Net $ 7,365,681 $ 7,512,463 X - DefinitionGross amount, at the balance sheet date, of office equipment. + ReferencesNo
definition available. + Details Name: nnvc_OfficeEquipmentGross Namespace Prefix: nnvc_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of
accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortization for physical assets used in the normal conduct of business to produce goods and services. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(8)(b)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification
-Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(14)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 360 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482099/360-10-50-1 +
Details Name: us-gaap_AccumulatedDepreciationDepletionAndAmortizationPropertyPlantAndEquipment Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit
Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount before accumulated depreciation of fixtures and equipment. Includes, but is not limited to, machinery, equipment, and engines. + ReferencesNo
definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_FixturesAndEquipmentGross Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X -
DefinitionAmount before accumulated depreciation of equipment commonly used in offices and stores that have no permanent connection to the structure of a building or utilities. Examples
include, but are not limited to, desks, chairs, tables, and bookcases. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 360 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482099/360-10-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_FurnitureAndFixturesGross
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount before accumulated depletion of real estate held for productive
use, excluding land held for sale. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(13)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap Land Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data
Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount before accumulated depreciation of additions or improvements to assets held under a lease
arrangement. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 360 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482099/360-10-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_LeaseholdImprovementsGross Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_PropertyPlantAndEquipmentAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount before accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortization of physical assets used in the
normal conduct of business and not intended for resale. Examples include, but are not limited to, land, buildings, machinery and equipment, office equipment, and furniture and fixtures. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-
03(a)(8)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(13)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 360 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482099/360-10-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_PropertyPlantAndEquipmentGross Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance
Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount after accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortization of physical assets used in the normal conduct of business to produce goods and
services and not intended for resale. Examples include, but are not limited to, land, buildings, machinery and equipment, office equipment, and furniture and fixtures. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 360 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482099/360-10-50-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 7A -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-7AReference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(8)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 360 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478451/942-360-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_PropertyPlantAndEquipmentNet Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_
Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant XML 47 R36.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Property and Equipment - Additional information (Details) - USD
($) 3 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2023 Property and Equipment A A Depreciation expense $ 193,546 $ 187,057 X - DefinitionThe amount of expense recognized in the current period
that reflects the allocation of the cost of tangible assets over the assets' useful lives. Includes production and non-production related depreciation. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (b) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 360 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482099/360-10-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_Depreciation Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap PropertyPlantAndEquipmentAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 48 R37.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Intangible Assets (Details) - USD ($) Sep. 30, 2024 Jun. 30,
2024 Intangible Assets A A Intangible Assets $ 458,954 $ 458,954 Less Accumulated Amortization (135,713) (133,646) Intangible Assets, Net 323,241 325,308 Finite Lived Intangible Assets A
A Intangible Assets A A Intangible Assets 153,393 153,393 Less Accumulated Amortization (135,713) (133,646) Intangible Assets, Net 17,680 19,747 Indefinite Lived Intangible Assets A A
Intangible Assets A A Intangible Assets 305,561 305,561 Intangible Assets, Net $ 305,561 $ 305,561 X - DefinitionLine items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts
are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain members defined in one or many axes to the table. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
nnvc_TrademarksAndPatentsLineltems Namespace Prefix: nnvc_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAccumulated amount of amortization of
assets, excluding financial assets and goodwill, lacking physical substance with a finite life. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 30 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 40 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482640/350-30-55-40Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S45 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480265/350-10-S45-1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482665/350-30-50-2Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(16)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details
Name: us-gaap_FiniteLivedIntangibleAssetsAccumulatedAmortization Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X -
DefinitionAmount before amortization of assets, excluding financial assets and goodwill, lacking physical substance with a finite life. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 40 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482640/350-30-55-40Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S45
-Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480265/350-10-S45-1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482665/350-30-50-2Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 928 -SubTopic 340 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478859/928-340-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_FiniteLivedIntangibleAssetsGross Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance
Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount after amortization of assets, excluding financial assets and goodwill, lacking physical substance with a finite life. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482665/350-30-50-2Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 926 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 5 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483154/926-20-50-5 + Details Name: us-gaap_FiniteLivedIntangibleAssetsNet Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - Details Name: us-gaap_FairValueByAssetClassAxis=us-gaap_ FiniteLivedIntangibleAssetsMember Namespace Prefix: Data
Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-gaap_FairValueByAssetClassAxis=us-gaap_IndefinitelivedIntangibleAssetsMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type:
Period Type: XML 49 R38.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Intangible Assets - Additional Information (Details) - Trademark and patents - USD ($) 3 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30,
2023 Intangible Assets A A Amortization expense $ 2,067 $ 2,067 Minimum A A Intangible Assets A A Intangible assets with finite lives, licenses and patent costs useful lives 17 years A
Maximum A A Intangible Assets A A Intangible assets with finite lives, licenses and patent costs useful lives 20 years A X - DefinitionLine items represent financial concepts included in a
table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain members defined in one or many axes to the table. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details
Name: nnvc_TrademarksAndPatentsLineltems Namespace Prefix: nnvc_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionWeighted average amortization
period of finite-lived intangible assets acquired either individually or as part of a group of assets, in 'PnYnMnDTnHnMnS' format, for example, 'P1Y5M13D' represents the reported fact of one
year, five months, and thirteen days. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 350 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482665/350-30-50-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 985 -SubTopic 20
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481283/985-20-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_AcquiredFiniteLivedIntangibleAssetsWeightedAverageUsefulLife Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:durationltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe
aggregate amount of recurring noncash expense charged against earnings in the period to allocate the cost of assets over their estimated remaining economic lives. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (b) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28 + Details Name: us-gaap_AdjustmentForAmortization Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:
debit Period Type: duration X - Details Name: us-gaap_IndefiniteLivedIntangibleAssetsByMajorClassAxis=nnvc_TrademarkAndPatentsMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type:
Period Type: X - Details Name: srt RangeAxis=srt MinimumMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: srt RangeAxis=srt MaximumMember
Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 50 R39.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Accrued expenses (Details) - USD ($) Sep. 30, 2024 Jun. 30, 2024 Accrued
expenses A A Personnel and compensation costs $ 46,857 $ 23,532 Consultant 9,000 11,500 Clinical trial costs due to KMPL 227,435 227,435 Accrued expenses $ 283,292 $ 262,467 X -
DefinitionCarrying value as of the balance sheet date of the obligations incurred through Clinical trials. Used to reflect the current portion of the liabilities (due within one year or within the
normal operating cycle if longer). + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: nnvc_AccruedClinicalTrialCostsCurrent Namespace Prefix: nnvc_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType
Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionCarrying value as of the balance sheet date of obligations incurred and payable, pertaining to costs that are statutory in nature, are
incurred on contractual obligations, or accumulate over time and for which invoices have not yet been received or will not be rendered. Examples include taxes, interest, rent and utilities. Used
to reflect the current portion of the liabilities (due within one year or within the normal operating cycle if longer). + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210
-SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-
1 + Details Name: us-gaap_AccruedLiabilitiesCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionCarrying value as
of the balance sheet date of obligations incurred through that date and payable for professional fees, such as for legal and accounting services received. Used to reflect the current portion of
the liabilities (due within one year or within the normal operating cycle if longer). + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name:
us-gaap_AccruedProfessionalFeesCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionTotal of the carrying values as
of the balance sheet date of obligations incurred through that date and payable for obligations related to services received from employees, such as accrued salaries and bonuses, payroll taxes
and fringe benefits. Used to reflect the current portion of the liabilities (due within one year or within the normal operating cycle if longer). + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_EmployeeRelatedLiabilitiesCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance
Type: credit Period Type: instant X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_PayablesAndAccrualsAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 51 R40.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Equity Transactions - Additional Information (Details) - USD ($) 1 Months Ended 3 Months Ended Jul.
01, 2024 Apr. 15, 2024 Aug. 31, 2024 Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2023 Sep. 10, 2024 Equity Transactions A A A A A A Common shares issued as compensation and for services A A A $ 45,750 $
61,850 A Consulting services AAAAAA 'Equity Transactions A A A A A A Number of shares authorized A A A 19,713 A A Stock-based Compensatlon expense A A A $34500A A
Director A A A A A A Equity Transactions A A A A’ A A Number of shares authorized A A A 6,039 A A Stock-based compensation expense A A A $ 11,250 A A WarrantsA AAAA
A Equity Transactions A A A’ A A A Number of fully vested warrants granted to purchase shares of common stock A A 286 A A A Exercise price (in dollars per share) A A $235A A A
Non-cash compensation expense recognized A A A $ 229 A A Series A Preferred Stock | 'Employees AAAAAA Equity Transactions A A AAA A Sharesgranted A A A 387A A
Series A Preferred Stock | Share-based payment arrangement, nonemployee AAAAAA Equity Transactions A A A'A A A Common shares issued as compensation and for services A A
A $1,950A A Founder, Chairman and President A A A A A A Equity Transactions A A A A A A Employment agreement extension term (in years) 1 year A A A A A Founder, Chairman
and President | Series A Preferred Stock A A A A A A Equity Transactions A A A A A A Shares granted 10,204 A A A A A Number of shares in a quarterly installment to be vested 2,551
A A A A A Non-cash compensation expense A A A $12,458 A A Balance amount of non-cash compensation expense $ 37,375 AAAAA Remaining balance of shares vest and service for
non-cash compensation expense 7,653 A AAAA ATM OfferingA A A A A A Equity Transactions A A A A A A Aggregate offering price A $ 50,000,000 A A A A Issuance of shares A
A A 893,006 A A Average price A A A A A $1.98 Net proceeds A $ 1,710,000 A A A A X - DefinitionThe amount of Non Cash Compensation Expenses. + ReferencesNo definition
available. + Details Name: nnvc NonCashCompensationExpenses Namespace Prefix: nnvc Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe
number of common stock to be issued upon exercise of warrants. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: nnvc_ NumberOfCommonStockToBelssuedUponConversionOfWarrants
Namespace Prefix: nnvc Data Type: xbrli:sharesltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe total value of shares issued or to be sold by the entity in the stock



transaction. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: nnvc_SaleOfStockAggregateValueOfSharesIssuedInTransaction Namespace Prefix: nnvc_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType
Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionDisclosure of information about sale of stock made by the entity to investor outside consolidated group by type of sale. + ReferencesNo
definition available. + Details Name: nnvc_SaleOfStockByEntityTypeLineltems Namespace Prefix: nnvc_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionEstimated period of extension term of employee agreement for share based compensation arrangement by share based payment award, in 'PnYnMnDTnHnMnS' format, for example,
'P1Y5M13D' represents the reported fact of one year, five months, and thirteen days. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:

nnvc ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardEmployeeAgreementTermOfExtension Namespace Prefix: nnvc Data Type: xbrli:durationltemType Balance Type: na
Period Type: duration X - DefinitionNumber of expected to vest awards outstanding that can be converted into shares under arrangement. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
nnvc ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardExpectedToVestOutstandingNumber Namespace Prefix: nnvc_ Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na
Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of expense for award under share-based payment arrangement. Excludes amount capitalized. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic 14.F) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479830/718-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (h)(1)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_AllocatedShareBasedCompensationExpense
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionExercise price per share or per unit of warrants or rights outstanding. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-3 + Details Name: us-gaap_ClassOfWarrantOrRightExercisePriceOfWarrantsOrRightsl Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-
types:perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of cost not yet recognized for nonvested award under share-based payment arrangement. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (i) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_EmployeeServiceShareBasedCompensationNonvestedAwardsTotalCompensationCostNotYetRecognized Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:
debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionFair value of share-based compensation granted to nonemployees as payment for services rendered or acknowledged claims. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (b) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28 + Details Name: us-gaap_IssuanceOfStockAndWarrantsForServicesOrClaims Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionCash received on stock transaction after deduction of issuance costs. + ReferencesNo definition available. +
Details Name: us-gaap_SaleOfStockConsiderationReceivedOnTransaction Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionAmount of noncash expense for share-based payment arrangement. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (a) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28 + Details Name: us-

gaap ShareBasedCompensation Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe number of equity-based payment
instruments, excluding stock (or unit) options, that were forfeited during the reporting period. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(2)(iii)(03) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardEquityInstrumentsOtherThanOptionsForfeitedInPeriod Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionNumber of shares authorized for issuance under share-based payment arrangement. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardNumberOfSharesAuthorized Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionPer share or per unit amount of equity securities issued. + ReferencesNo definition
available. + Details Name: us-gaap ShareslssuedPricePerShare Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionNumber
of new stock issued during the period. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -SubTopic 10 -
Topic 505 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-2Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(28)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 505 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478448/946-505-50-2Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(4)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-
3Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-03(i)(1)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479886/946-10-S99-3Reference 7: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.3-04) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_StockIssuedDuringPeriodSharesNewlIssues Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionNumber, before forfeiture,
of shares issued under share-based payment arrangement. Excludes employee stock ownership plan (ESOP). + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-
gaap_StockIssuedDuringPeriodSharesShareBasedCompensationGross Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - Details Name:
srt_TitleOfIndividualAxis=nnvc_ConsultingServicesMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: srt_TitleOfIndividualAxis=srt_DirectorMember
Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-gaap_AntidilutiveSecuritiesExcludedFromComputationOfEarningsPerShareByAntidilutiveSecuritiesAxis=us-
gaap_WarrantMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-gaap_StatementClassOfStockAxis=us-gaap_SeriesAPreferredStockMember Namespace
Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-gaap_GranteeStatusAxis=us-gaap_ShareBasedPaymentArrangementEmployeeMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na
Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-gaap_GranteeStatusAxis=us-gaap_ShareBasedPaymentArrangementNonemployeeMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type:
Period Type: X - Details Name: srt_CounterpartyNameAxis=nnvc_FounderChairmanAndPresidentMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-
gaap_SubsidiarySaleOfStockAxis=nnvc AtmOfferingMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 52 R41.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Equity
Transactions - Proceeds of ATM offering (Details) - ATM Offering 3 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 USD ($) Equity Transactions A Gross proceeds $ 1,764,000 Less: offering costs and expenses
54,000 Net proceeds from issuance of common stock $ 1,710,000 X - DefinitionDisclosure of information about sale of stock made by the entity to investor outside consolidated group by type of
sale. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: nnvc_SaleOfStockByEntityTypeLineltems Namespace Prefix: nnvc_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
duration X - DefinitionThe cash outflow for cost incurred directly with the issuance of an equity security. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Section 45 -Paragraph 15 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-15 + Details Name: us-
gaap_PaymentsOfStockIssuanceCosts Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe cash inflow from the
additional capital contribution to the entity. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 14 -
Subparagraph (a) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-14 + Details Name: us-gaap ProceedsFromlIssuanceOfCommonStock
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of consideration received by subsidiary or equity investee in
exchange for shares of stock issued or sold. Includes amount of cash received, fair value of noncash assets received, and fair value of liabilities assumed by the investor. + ReferencesNo
definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_SaleOfStockConsiderationReceivedPerTransaction Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period
Type: duration X - Details Name: us-gaap_SubsidiarySaleOfStockAxis=nnvc_AtmOfferingMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 53 R42.htm IDEA: XBRL
DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Equity Transactions - Estimated the fair value of warrants granted quarterly to the Scientific Advisory Board (Details) - Scientific Advisory Board 3 Months Ended Sep. 30,
2024 Equity Transactions A Expected life (year) 4 years Expected volatility 0.5418% Expected annual rate of quarterly dividends 0.00% Risk-free rate(s) 0.0385% X - DefinitionLine items
represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain members defined in one or many axes to the table. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 13 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-13Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/recommendedDisclosureRef -Topic 272 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483014/272-10-45-3Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 272 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482987/272-10-50-1Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(d)) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 13 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-13Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 13 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-13Reference 7:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 13 -Subparagraph (e) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-13Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 13 -Subparagraph (h) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-13Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 14 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-14Reference 10:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 18 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-18Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(27)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(28)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-2Reference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 15:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-03(i)(2)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479886/946-10-S99-3Reference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-03(i)(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479886/946-10-S99-3Reference 17:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-03(i)(2)(i)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479886/946-10-S99-3Reference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-03(i)(2)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479886/946-10-S99-3 + Details Name: us-gaap_ClassOfStockLineltems
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe estimated dividend rate (a percentage of the share price) to be paid
(expected dividends) to holders of the underlying shares over the option's term. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f)(2)(iii) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardFairValueAssumptionsExpectedDividendRate Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:percentltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe estimated measure of the percentage by which a share price is expected to fluctuate during a period. Volatility also may be defined as a
probability-weighted measure of the dispersion of returns about the mean. The volatility of a share price is the standard deviation of the continuously compounded rates of return on the share
over a specified period. That is the same as the standard deviation of the differences in the natural logarithms of the stock prices plus dividends, if any, over the period. + ReferencesReference
1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f)(2)(ii) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardFairValueAssumptionsExpectedVolatilityRate Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:percentltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe risk-free interest rate assumption that is used in valuing an option on its own shares. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f)(2)(iv) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardFairValueAssumptionsRiskFreelnterestRate
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:percentltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionExpected term of award under share-based payment arrangement, in
'"PnYnMnDTnHnMnS' format, for example, 'P1Y5M13D' represents reported fact of one year, five months, and thirteen days. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f)(2)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_SharebasedCompensationArrangementBySharebasedPaymentAwardFairValueAssumptionsExpectedTerm1
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:durationltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - Details Name: us-

gaap RelatedPartyTransactionsByRelatedPartyAxis=nnvc ScientificAdvisoryBoardMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 54 R43.htm IDEA: XBRL
DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Common Stock Warrants- Common Stock Warrants (Details) - Common Stock Warrants - USD ($) 3 Months Ended 12 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Jun. 30, 2024 Common
Stock Warrants A A Number of Shares, Outstanding and exercisable (in shares) 6,862 A Number of Shares, Granted (in shares) 286 A Number of Shares, Explred (in shares) (571) A Number
of Shares, Outstanding and exercisable (in shares) 6,577 6,862 Weighted Average Exercise Price per share, Outstanding and exercisable (dollars per share) $ 3.64 A Weighted Average Exercise
Price per share, Granted (dollars per share) 2.35 A Weighted Average Exercise Price per share, Expired (dollars per share) 6.86 A Weighted Average Exercise Price per share, Outstanding and
exercisable (dollars per share) $ 3.30 $ 3.64 Weighted Average Remaining Contractual life Term (years), Granted 3 years 10 months 17 days A Weighted Average Remaining Contractual life
Term (years), Outstanding and exercisable 1 year 7 months 28 days 1 year 8 months 1 day Aggregate Intrinsic Value, Outstanding and exercisable (in dollars) $ 73 $ 399 Aggregate Intrinsic



Value, Granted (in dollars) 0 A Aggregate Intrinsic Value, Expired (in dollars) $ 0 A X - DefinitionThe intrinsic value of options expired during the reporting period as calculated by applying the
disclosed option pricing methodology. + ReferencesNo definition available. 4+ Details Name:
nnvc_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsExpirationsInPeriodIntrinsicValue Namespace Prefix: nnvc_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:
debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe grant-date intrinsic value of options granted during the reporting period as calculated by applying the disclosed option pricing methodology. +
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: nnvc_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsGrantsInPeriodIntrinsicValue Namespace Prefix: nnvc_
Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionWeighted average remaining contractual term for vested portions of options granted, for example,
'P1Y5M13D' represents the reported fact of one year, five months, and thirteen days. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:

nnvc ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsGrantsInPeriodWeightedAverageRemainingContractualTerm Namespace Prefix: nnvc Data Type:
xbrli:durationIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionLine items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable
information associated with domain members defined in one or many axes to the table. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 35 -Paragraph 1D -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480483/718-10-35-1DReference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 35 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480483/718-10-35-3Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(ii) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 8:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iii) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv)(01) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-
2Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv)(02) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv)(03) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 13: http://www xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv)(04) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-
50-2Reference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(2)(i) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(2)(ii) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(2)(iii) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-
2Reference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(2)(iii)(01) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(2)(iii)(02) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(2)(iii)(03) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-
50-2Reference 20: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (d)(1) -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 21: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (d)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 22: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718
-SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (e)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference
23: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (e)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 24: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f)(2)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 25: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f)(2)(ii) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 26:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f)(2)(iii) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 27: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f)(2)(iv) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 28: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f)(2)(v) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details
Name: us-gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardLineltems Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
duration X - DefinitionNumber of options or other stock instruments for which the right to exercise has lapsed under the terms of the plan agreements. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv)(04) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsExpirationsInPeriod Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:sharesltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionGross number of share options (or share units) granted during the period. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv)(01) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsGrantsInPeriodGross Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:sharesIltemType Balance Type: na Period
Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount by which the current fair value of the underlying stock exceeds the exercise price of options outstanding. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2
+ Details Name: us-gaap ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsOutstandingIntrinsicValue Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionNumber of options outstanding, including both vested and non-vested options. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(ii) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsOutstandingNumber Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period
Type: instant X - DefinitionWeighted average price at which grantees can acquire the shares reserved for issuance under the stock option plan. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(ii) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsOutstandingWeightedAverageExercisePrice Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-
types:perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionWeighted average price at which grantees could have acquired the underlying shares with respect to stock options
of the plan that expired. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -
Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv)(04) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementsByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsExpirationsInPeriodWeightedAverageExercisePrice Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-
types:perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionWeighted average per share amount at which grantees can acquire shares of common stock by exercise of options.
+ ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv)(01)
-Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementsByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsGrantsInPeriodWeightedAverageExercisePrice Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-
types:perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionWeighted average remaining contractual term for option awards outstanding, in 'PnYnMnDTnHnMnS' format, for
example, 'P1Y5M13D' represents the reported fact of one year, five months, and thirteen days. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -
Subparagraph (e)(1) -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Paragraph 2 -Section 50 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_SharebasedCompensationArrangementBySharebasedPaymentAwardOptionsOutstandingWeightedAverageRemainingContractualTerm2 Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:durationIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - Details Name: us-gaap AwardTypeAxis=nnvc_StockWarrantsMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period
Type: XML 55 R44.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Common Stock Warrants - Additional Information (Details) 3 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 shares June 30, 2025 A Common Stock
Warrants A Warrants exercisable 1,715 June 30, 2026 A Common Stock Warrants A Warrants exercisable 2,288 June 30, 2027 A Common Stock Warrants A Warrants exercisable 1,144 June
30, 2028 A Common Stock Warrants A Warrants exercisable 1,144 June 30, 2029 A Common Stock Warrants A Warrants exercisable 286 X - DefinitionAggregate amount of warrants are
exercisable during the reporting period. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: nnvc WarrantsExercisable Namespace Prefix: nnvc_ Data Type: xbrli:sharesIltemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionLine items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose reportable information associated with domain
members defined in one or many axes to the table. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 35 -Paragraph 1D -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480483/718-10-35-1DReference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -
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SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f)(2)(iii) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference
27: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f)(2)(iv) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 28: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f)(2)(v) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardLineltems Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
Details Name: us-gaap VestingAxis=nnvc June302025Member Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-gaap VestingAxis=nnvc June302026Member
Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-gaap_VestingAxis=nnvc_June302027Member Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X -
Details Name: us-gaap VestingAxis=nnvc June302028Member Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-gaap VestingAxis=nnvc June302029Member
Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 56 R45.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Commitments and Contingencies - Employment Agreements (Details) - shares
Jul. 01, 2024 Oct. 06, 2023 Founder, Chairman and President A A Commitments and Contingencies A A Employment agreement extension term (in years) 1 year A Founder, Chairman and
President A A Commitments and Contingencies A A Employment agreement extension term (in years) A 1 year Founder, Chairman and President | Series A Preferred stock A A
Commitments and Contingencies A A Number of shares granted A 10,204 Chief Financial Officer A A Commitments and Contingencies A A Employment agreement extension term (in years)
A 1 year X - DefinitionThe line item information about commitment and contingencies. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: nnvc_CommitmentsAndContingenciesLineltems
Namespace Prefix: nnvc_Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionEstimated period of extension term of employee agreement for share based
compensation arrangement by share based payment award, in 'PnYnMnDTnHnMnS' format, for example, 'P1Y5M13D' represents the reported fact of one year, five months, and thirteen days. +
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: nnvc_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardEmployeeAgreementTermOfExtension Namespace Prefix: nnvc_
Data Type: xbrli:durationltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe maximum number of shares authorized for issuance under the deferred compensation arrangement
as of the balance sheet date. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -
Subparagraph (a)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_DeferredCompensationArrangementWithIndividualSharesAuthorizedForIssuance Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:sharesIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X -
Details Name: srt_CounterpartyNameAxis=nnvc_FounderChairmanAndPresidentMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name:
srt_TitleOfIndividualAxis=nnvc_FounderChairmanAndPresidentMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-gaap_StatementClassOfStockAxis=us-
gaap_SeriesAPreferredStockMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: srt_TitleOfIndividualAxis=srt ChiefFinancialOfficerMember Namespace
Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 57 R46.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Commitments and Contingencies - License Agreements (Details) - Related party - KMPL
Mar. 27, 2023 item Commitments and Contingencies A Number of clinical test drug candidates granted for the use, sale, or offer of sale in India 2 Percentage of clinical trials fees 30.00%
Percentage of royalty fee 70.00% X - DefinitionThe line item information about commitment and contingencies. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
nnvc_CommitmentsAndContingenciesLineltems Namespace Prefix: nnvc Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe number of clinical test drug
candidates granted for the use, sale, or offer of sale in India. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
nnvc_NumberOfClinicalTestDrugCandidatesGrantedForUseSaleOrOfferOfSaleInIndia Namespace Prefix: nnvc_ Data Type: xbrli:integerltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X -
DefinitionPercentage of clinical trials manager fee. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: nnvc_PercentageOfClinicalTrialsFees Namespace Prefix: nnvc_ Data Type: dtr-
types:percentltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionPercentage of royalty fee paid. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: nnvc_PercentageOfRoyaltyFee
Namespace Prefix: nnvc_ Data Type: dtr-types:percentltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - Details Name: us-gaap_RelatedPartyTransactionsByRelatedPartyAxis=us-
gaap RelatedPartyMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: srt CounterpartyNameAxis=nnvc KarveerMeditechPvt.LtdMember Namespace
Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 58 R47.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Subsequent Events (Detalls) ATM Offermg USD ($) 1 Months Ended 3 Months Ended
Apr. 15, 2024 Nov. 07, 2024 Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 10, 2024 Subsequent Events A A A A Issuance of shares A A 893,006 A Average price A A A $ 1.98 Net proceeds $ 1,710,000 AAA
Subsequent event A A A A Subsequent Events A A A A Issuance of shares A 431,108 A A Average price A $ 1.51 A A Net proceeds A $ 631,000 A A X - DefinitionCash received on stock
transaction after deduction of issuance costs. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_SaleOfStockConsiderationReceivedOnTransaction Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data
Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionPer share or per unit amount of equity securities issued. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details
Name: us-gaap_ShareslssuedPricePerShare Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionNumber of new stock issued
during the period. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 505 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-2Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(28)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -
Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 505 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478448/946-505-50-2Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(4)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-
3Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-03(i)(1)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479886/946-10-S99-3Reference 7: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.3-04) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_StockIssuedDuringPeriodSharesNewlIssues Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:sharesIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionDetail information of
subsequent event by type. User is expected to use existing line items from elsewhere in the taxonomy as the primary line items for this disclosure, which is further associated with dimension
and member elements pertaining to a subsequent event. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 830 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481674/830-30-50-2Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 855 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483399/855-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_SubsequentEventLineltems Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - Details Name: us-
gaap SubsidiarySaleOfStockAxis=nnvc AtmOfferingMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-gaap SubsequentEventTypeAxis=us-
gaap_SubsequentEventMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: EXCEL 59 Financial Report.xlsx IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT begin 644 Financial Report.xlsx
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sharesItemTvpe nsun“ "http://fasb.org/us- naan/2024" "localname“ "CommonStockSharesOutstanding", "presentation": [

verhoseLabel" "Common stock shares outstanding", "documentation": "Number of shares of common stock outstanding.

Shares Outstandma

"CompActuallVPalstNetIncomeTextBlock" "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec. (mv/ecd/role/PVDDlsclosure" 1, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label":

"Compensation Actually Paid vs. Other Measure [Text Block]", "terseLahel" "Comnensatlon Actually Paid vs. Other Measure 33, "auth ref": [
"ecd_CompActuallyPaidVsTotalShareholderRinTextBlock": { "xbrltype": "textBlockltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024"

"localname" "CombActuallvPalstTotalShareholderRtnTextBlock" "presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec. aov/ecd/role/PVDDlsclosure" 1. "lang": { "en-

"srt CounterbartvNameAms { "xhrltvne" “stnnaItemTvne

IlSllI‘l" "httn //fasb. 0rq/srt/2024" “localname“ "CountemartyNameAms". -
D

{ “xbritype": "gMonthDayltemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec. uov/de1/2024" "localname": "CurrentFiscalYearEndDate", "presentation": [




"http://www.nanoviricides.com/role/DocumentDocumentAndEntityInformation" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Current Fiscal Year End

Date", "documentation": "End date of current flscal year in the format --MM-DD." } } }, "auth ref" 1}, "us-

"en-us": { "role": { "label": "Dlrector" "terseLabel" "Director" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r666", "r733" ] }, "us-
i "xbritype": "textBlockItemType", "nsuri": "http:

nsuri":

/2 :
Stock Warrants" } } } "auth_ref": [1 }, "dei_ DocumentFlscalPerlodFocus {" rltype" "flscalPenodItem’I\me

for the EDGAR submlssmn types of Form N-1A the filing date; forall other submission types: the end of the reportmg or tran51t10n penod The
format of the date is YYYY MM-DD." } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "dei_DocumentQuarterlyReport": { "xbrltype": "booleanItemType", "nsuri":

{ "role": { "label": "Document Transition Renort" "documentatlon" "Boolean flag that is true only for a form used as a transition report "33}
"dei_DocumentType": ://xbrl.sec.gov/dei/2024" "localname"
presentation": [ "httn /[www. nanov1r1c1des com/role/DocumentDocumentAndEntltvInformatlon 1, "lang": { "en-us": { "role {

"DocumentTVpe

“httn //xbrl sec. uov/ecd/role/PvDDlsclosure“ 1, "lang": { "en -us" { "role { "lahel" "D1v1dends or Other Earnmgg Pa1d on Equity Awards not

0therw1se Reﬂected in Total Comnensatlon for Covered Year" } } 1 "auth ref" I "r596" 1}, "us-gaap EarnmggPerShareAbstract" "xbrltvne“

"perShareltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "Earmn sPerShareDlluted" "presentation":
"http://www.nanoviricides.com/role/StatementStatementsOfOperations" - : "label": "Earnings Per Share, Diluted"
"terseLabel": "Net loss per common share- diluted", "documentation": "The amount of net income (loss) for the period available to each share of
common stock or common unit outstanding during the reporting period and to each share or unit that would have been outstanding assuming the
issuance of common shares or units for all dilutive potential common shares or units outstanding during the reporting period." } } }, "auth_ref": [
"r94" "r110" "r111" "r112" "r113" "r114" "r115" "r121", "r124", "r125", "r126", "r129", "r286", "r289", "r307", "r308", "r377", "r396", "r509"

"http://www.nanoviricides.com/role/DisclosureEquityTransactionsAdditionalInformationDetails" ], "lang": { "en -us": { "role": { "label": "Share-

Based Payment Arrangement, Nonvested Award, Cost Not yet Recognized, Amount", "terseLabel": "Balance amount of non-cash compensation
expense", "documentation": "Amount of cost not yet recoqnlzed for nonvested award under share based payment arrangement." "auth_ref":

"EmnloveeStockOntlonMember

presentation": [ "http: //xbrl sec. aov/ecd/role/AwardTlmmnD1sclosure 1, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label"




"EntlthddressAddressLme1" "presentation": [ "http://www.nanoviricides. com/role/DocumentDocumentAndEntltvlnformatlon" 1. "lang": { "en-us":
"label": "Enti i
auth ref" 1} "del EntlthddressC1tvOI’I‘own" { "xbrltvne" "normallzedStnnuItemTvpe" "nsuri": "http: //xhrl sec.gov/dei/2024", "localname":

“EntltvCentralIndexKev" "presentation": [ "http://www. nanowrlcldes com/role/DocumentD0cumentAndEntltvInformatlon L "lana { "en-us": {

tock or other ownershlp mterests. if and as stated on cover of related penodlc report. Where multlple classes or umts ex1st deﬁne each
class/interest by adding class of stock items such as Common Class A [Member], Common Class B [Member] or Partnershlp Interest [Member]

Status" "documentatlon" "Indicate 'Yes' or 'No' whether registrants (1) have filed all renorts requlred to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the

Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that registrants were required to file such reports),

and (2) have been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Thls 1nformat10n should be based on the registrant's current or most
recent filin contalnm the related disclosure." : :

Comnanv" "documentatlon" "Indicate 1f registrant meets the emerging qrowth company cntena " } } }, "auth ref" [ “r551" 1}

electronically every Interactlve Data File required to be submitted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T during the preceding 12 months (or for

such shorter neriod that the reuistrant was required to submit such files)." } } }, "auth ref": [ "r635" 1 }, "dei_EntityRegistrantName": { "xbrltype":

auth ref": [ "r551“ 1}, "dei_ EntltvShellCOmnanv { "xbrltvne" "booleanItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl. sec. uov/de1/2024" "localname":
. d :

presentatlon" [ "http://xbrl.sec. qov/ecd/role/ErrComnDlsclosure ] "lanu { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Erroneously Awarded Compensation
: "auth_ref": [ "r555", "r565", "r575", "r607"
ecd ExecutlveCateqog(Am : { "xbrltype": "strmultemTvne" "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec. crov/ecd/2024" "localname" "ExecutlveCateuoquis .

"Executive Cateuorv " } 13} "auth ref": [ "r606" ] }, "us-

"FaeralueByAssetClassAms . presentatlon [ "http://www.nanoviricides. com/role/DlsclosureIntanmbleAssetsDetalls 1, "lang": { "en-us": { "role":



{ "label": "Asset Class [Axis]", "documentation": "Information by class of asset." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r310", "r311", “r312", "r313", "r314", "r315",

"r316", "r528" 1 }, "nnvc_FinancialConditionLineltems": { "xbrltype": "stringltemType", "nsuri": "http://www.nanoviricides.com/20240930",
"localname": "Fmanc1alCond1t10nL1neItems" " : s

verhoseLabel" "L1qu1d1tv and Going Concern" } } }, “auth ref": l 1}, nnvc F1nanc1alCond1t10nTable { "xbrltvpe“: "stringItemType", "nsuri":

"http: //www nanov1r1c1des com/role/D1sclosureL1qu1d1thndGomaConcernDetaﬂs L "lanu { “en -us": { "role": { "label": "Financial Condition

"http://fasb. orq/us naan/2024" "localname": "leteL1vedIntanmbleAssetsAccumulatedAmortlzatlon" "crdr": "credit", "Dresentatwn [

Accumulated Amortlzatlon . negatedLabel" "Less Accumulated Amortlzatlon". "documentatlon" "Accumulated amount of amortization of assets,
+ : . [ "r82". "r188". "r194" "r518"

"lanq { "en -us": { "role": { "label" "Flnlte Lived Intangible Assets Gross" "VerhoseLabel" "Intanmble Assets" "documentation": "Amount before
. "r188", "r194"
"r376", "r518" 1 }, "us-gaap_ F1n1teL1vedlntanmbleAssetsMemher { "xbrltvoe" "domamItemTVpe" "nsuri": "httb //fasb. oru/us-naan/2024"

gaap_ F1n1teL1vedIntanu1hleAssetsNet" { “xhrltvne" "monetarvItem’I\me" "nsuri": "httn //fasb org/us- uaab/2024" "localname

h_r
nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":

us gaap_ leturesAndEuummentGross { "xhrltvne monetarvItemTvne

"http://www.nanoviricides.com/role/StatementStatementsOfCashFlows" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "documentation": "Amount of forgiveness of
interest on related party debt.", "label": "Forgiveness Of Interest On Related Pa Debt" "terseLabel": "Forgiveness of interest on related part
debt" } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "ecd ForgoneRecoveerueToD1squallf1catlonOfTaxBeneﬁtsAmt" { "xbrltvne" "monetaryltemType", "nsuri":

"http://xbrl.sec. uov/ecd/role/ErrComnDlsclosure 1. "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Forgone Recovery due to Dlsguallflcatlon of Tax Benefits,
due to Disqualification of Tax Benefits, Amount" : [ "r562", "r572", "r582", "r614"
"ecd_ForgoneRecoveryDueToExpenseOfEnforcementAmt": { "xbrltvne" “monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http: //xhrl sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname":

"lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Prior Year End Fair Value of Equity Awards Granted in Anv Pr1or Year that Fall to Meet Applicable Vesting
Conditions Durm Covered Year [Member
Applicable Vesting Conditions During Covered Year" } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r595" ] }, "us-gaap_FurnitureAndFixturesGross": { "xbrltype":

: aap/2024", "localname": "FurnitureAndFixturesGross", "crdr": "debit", " :
"http://www.nanoviricides.com/role/DisclosurePropertyAndEquipmentScheduleOfPropertyAndEquipmentDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"label": "Furniture and Fixtures, Gross", "verboseLabel": "Furniture and Fixtures", "documentation": "Amount before accumulated depreciation of
equipment commonly used in offices and stores that have no permanent connection to the structure of a building or ut1l1t1es Examples 1nclude

h .

nsun" "http://fasb. org/us-

"xbritype": “monetarvltemTVDe

uaan GeneralAndAdmlmstratlveExnense { "xbrltvpe“ "monetarvItemTvpe" "nsuri": “httn //fash org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":

“lanu { "en-us": { "role { "label": "General and Admlmstratlve Exnense" "verhoseLahel" "General and admlmstratlve" “documentatlon" "The

gaap_ GranteeStatusAms { "xbrltype": strmqltemTVDe nsurl" "httD //fasb.org/us- naan/2024" "localname": "GranteeStatusAxis", "presentation":

Status [Ax15]" "documentatlon" "Information by status of recipient to whom award is granted." } } }, auth ref": [ "r244", "r245" "r247", "r248",

"249" "r250". "r251". "r252". "r253" "r254" nDBEN msEn myson wosgn wosgr 160", "r261". "r262". 263", "r264". "r265". "r266". "r267"
"r268", "r269", "r270", "r271", "r272" 1 }, "us-gaap_| GranteeStatusDomam { "xbrltype": "domainltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-

"http://www. nanov1r101des com/role/D1sclosureEuu1t\/1"ransactlonsAddltlonalInformat1onDeta1ls 1, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Grantee

{ "xbrltype": "monetarvItemTvne nsun" “httn //fasb.org/us- uaan/2024" "localname":




"http://www.nanoviricides.com/role/StatementStatementsOfOperations" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Income (Loss) from Continuing

Operations before Income Taxes, Noncontrolling Interest", "totallLabel": "LLOSS BEFORE INCOME TAX PROVISION", "documentation": "Amount of
mcome (loss) from continuing operations, including i income (loss) from equity method investments, before deduction of income tax expense
"auth ref" "r39" "r63", "r67" "r378" "r391" "r511", "r513", "r660"

gaap_ IncreaseDecreaseInAccountsPavableRelatedPartles { "xbrltvpe“ "monetarvItemTvne" “nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us- oaan/2024" "localname":

gaap_ IncreaseDecreaseInOneratmuCamtalAbstract" { "xbrltype": "strmuItemTvne" "nsurl" "http://fasb. 0rq/us-naan/2024" "localname":

Accrued Liabilities", VerhoseLabel" "Accrued expenses", "documentation": "The increase (decrease) during the rebortmq period in other expenses

Noncurrent Assets", neuatedLahel“ "Other assets", "documentatlon" "Amount of increase ldecrease) in noncurrent assets classified as other." } }

Exnense

neuatedLabel" "Prenald exnenses" "documentatlon“ "The mcrease (decrease) durmu the reporting Derlod in the amount of

ecd In51derTrad1noArrL1neItems { “xhrltvne" "strmuItemTvne" "nsun" "http: //xbrl sec. aov/ecd/2024" “localname"

and Procedurelelne Itemsl" “terseLabel" "In51der Tradmu Pohcles and Procedures " }} 1. "auth ref": [ “r554" “r630" 1},

Adonted [Text Block]" "terseLabel": "Insider Trading Pollcles and Procedures Not Adonted" }3}1} "auth _ref": [ "r554", "r630" ] }, "us-
aap_IntangibleAssetsDisclosureTextBlock": : aap/2024", "localname":
"IntangibleAssetsDisclosureTextBlock", "presentation": l "http://www.nanoviricides. com/role/DlsclosureIntanmbleAssets" 1. "lang": { "en-us": {
: { "label": "Intangible Assets Disclosure [Text Block]", "verboseLabel": "Intangible Assets", "documentation": "The entire disclosure for all or
part of the information related to intangible assets." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r189", "r197", "r198", "r502", "r503" ] }, "us-
aa; Intan ibleAssetsNetExcludin Goodwill" i :

'terseLahel“ "Interest expense", "documentation":

Amount of the cost of borrowed funds accounted for as 1nterest expense for debt." } } },

'Interest expens " "documentatlon" "Amount of 1nterest expense class1f1ed as nonoperatmo " } } 1. "auth ref": [ “r137" “r648" 1},

'terseLahel" “Interest on note payable - related party”, "documentation": "Amount of interest payable on debt. 1nclud1ng. but not limited to, trade

"nnvc_June302025Member": { "xbrltvne" "domamltemTvne" "nsurl" "http: //www nanoviricides.com/20240930", "localname




"http://www.nanoviricides. com/role/D1sclosurePronerthndEnummentSCheduleOfPrODerthndEnummentDetalls 1. "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {

"label": "Land", "terselLabel": "Land", "documentatlon". "Amount before accumulated depletion of real estate held for productive use, excluding

land held for sale." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r644" 1}, "us-gaap_ LeaseholdImnrovementsGross { "xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri":

"http: //www nanoviricides. com/role/D1sclosurePronerthndEnummentScheduleOfPronerthndEnummentDetalls 1. "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"label": "Leasehold Improvements, Gross", "verboseLabel": "GMP Facility", "documentation": "Amount before accumulated depreciation of
additions or improvements to assets held under a lease arrangement." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r52" ] }, "us-gaap_Liabilities": { "xbrltype":

: aap/2024", "localname": "Liabilities", "crdr": "credlt" "presentation":
"http://www.nanoviricides. com/role/DlsclosurequuldlthndG01nquncernDetalls 1. "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Liabilities", "terseLabel":

"Liabilities", "documentation": "Amount of liability recognized for present obligation requiring transfer or otherwise providing economic benefit to
others." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r6", "r24", "r25", "r26", "r28", "r29", "r30", "r31", "r100", "r175", "r207", “r208" "r209" "r210", "r211", "r212", "r213",

nden I
"verhoseLahel" "CURRENT LIABILITIES:" } } }, "auth_ ref" ll }, "us-gaap_ LlahllltlesAndStockholdersEqultv {" rltype" "monetaryltemType",

"Liabilities, Current", "totalLahel" "Total current llablhtles". "documentation": "Total obligations incurred as part of normal operations that are

expected to be paid during the following twelve months or within one business cycle, if longer." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r26", "r78", "r100", "r175",
"r207", "r208" "r209" “r210", "r211", "r212", "r213", "r214", "r215", "r293", "r296", "r297", "r318", "r536" "r680" "r721" "r722"

Term Line of Credlt" "terseLabel" "Line of credit", "documentation": "The carrying value as of the balance sheet date of the current and

noncurrent portions of long-term obligations drawn from a line of credit, which is a bank's commitment to make loans up to a specific amount.

Examples of items that might be included in the application of this element may consist of letters of credit, standby letters of credit, and revolving

credit arrangements, under which borrowings can be made up to a maximum amount as of any point in time conditional on satisfaction of specified

terms before, as of and after the date of drawdowns on the line. Includes short term oblluatlons that would normally be classmed as current

liabilities but for which (a
or (h) the enterprise has entered 1nto a flnancmu aqreement that clearlv nermlts the enterprlse to reflnance the short term ohllgatlon on a long
a a he a a e ‘ ithi vear a ancela y the pt fi

gaap_ LlneOfCredltFacﬂltvCurrentBorrowmuCanaatv { "xhrltvoe" “monetarvItemTvoe" "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":

Max1mum Borrowmq Canac1tv" "terseLabel": "Line of Credit Facility, Maximum Borrow1nq Canamtv" "documentatlon" "Maximum borrowing

capacity under the credit facﬂlty without consideration of any current restrlctlons on the amount that could be borrowed or the amounts currently

nsuri":

"N/a " "label" "quuldltv and Going Concern" } } }, "auth_ref": [1 }, "dei_LocalPhoneNumber": { "xbrltvne" “normallzedStrmnItemTVDe

"http: //www nanowrlcldes com/role/DocumentDocumentAndEntltvInformatlon L "lanq { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Local Phone Number",

"http: //www nanoviricides.com/role/DisclosureRelatedPartyTransactionsDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Maximum", "terseLabel":

_M : .
"http://xbrl.sec. aov/ecd/role/PvnDlsclosure"l "lang": { "en- us : { "role": { "label": “Measure [Axis]", "terseLabel": "Measure:" } } }, "auth_ref": [




"presentatlon" [ "http://xbrl.sec. qov/ecd/role/Pvalsclosure" 1. "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Measure Name", "terseLabel": "Name" } } },

L. ecd Mnn1D1scT1medForC0mnValFlaq { "xbrltvne" "booleanItemTVDe" "nsur1" "httn //xbrl sec. uov/ecd/2024" "localname"

"MNPI Dlsclosure Tlmedfor Comnensatlon Value [Flaq]" "terseLahel" "MNPI Dlsclosure Tlmed for Comnensatlon Value" 3} ) "auth ref" l

of Operations [Text Block]" "terseLahel" "Ornamzatmn and Nature of Business", "documentation": "The entire disclosure for the nature of an

entity's business, major products or services, principal markets including location, and the relative importance of its operations in each business
and the hams for the determination, including but not limited to, assets, revenues, or earmngs For an entity that has not commenced prmmpal

what those activities are being directed toward." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r69", "r73" ] }, "us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInFinancingActivities": {
"xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "NetCashProvidedB UsedInFmancm Activities" "crdr"
"deh1t" "Dresentatlon l"httn //www nanov1r1c1des com/role/StatementStatementsOfCashFlows 1. "lang": { "en-us": { "role { "label" "Net Cash

owners and providing them with a return on, and a return of, their mvestment. borrowing money and repaying amounts borrowed, or settling the
ohlmanon and obta1n1nu and bav1nq for other resources obtained from credltors on long- term credit." } } } "auth_ref": [ "r96" ] }, "us-

FINANCING ACTIVITIES "} } 3}, "auth_ref": [1}, "us-gaap_ NetCashProv1dedBstedInInvest1ncht1v1t1es { "xbrltvne" "monetarvItemTvpe

Oneratmn Activities",

nenatedLabel" "Net cash used in oneratmq act1v1t1es" "totalLabel":

include transactions, adjustments, and channes 1n value not defined as 1nvest1nq or financing act1v1t1es " } 1) "auth_ref". [ "r46", "r47", "r48" 11},

"http: //www nanov1r1c1des com/role/D1sclosureL1qu1d1thndGomuConcernDetalls
"h 'www.nanovirici m/rol men mentOfChan khol i
"httn://www.nanoviricides.com/role/StatementStatementsOfOnerations". "httn://xhrl.sec.aov/ecd/role/PvnDisclosure" 1, "lang": { "en- us : { "role": {

"http: llwww nanoviricides. com/role/DlsClosureSummarvOmemflcantAcCountmnPollclesPohmes 1. "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "New

nsuri": "http: //www nanownmdes com/20240930" "localname" "NonCashC mpensatlonExpenses. crdr" "debit",
: i i D . .

monetarvItemTVDe

"documentatlon" "The amount of Non Cash Compensation Expenses." "label" "Non Cash Compensation Expenses", "terseLabel": "Non- cash
i i : "xbrlt e'": "textBlockItemT e", "nsuri":

lMember]" "terseLahel" "Non-NEOs" 1} } auth ref“ l"r562“ "r572", "r582", "rGOG" "r614" 1}, "ecd_ NonPeoNeoAquomnActuallvPaudAmt" {

"NonRule10b51ArrTrmntdFlag”, "Dresentatlon" [ "http://xbrl.sec. qov/ecd/role/Inmdel’TradmnArranqements 1. "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label":

the husmess) "} 3} 3} "auth ref": [ "r42" 1]}, "us-gaap_ NononeratmnlncomeExnenseAbstract" {" rl yp ": "stringItemType", "nsuri"
: t

"http: //www nanoviricides.com/role/StatementStatementsOfOperations" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Nonoperating Income (Expense)



[Abstract]", "verboseLabel": "OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE):" } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-gaap_NonrelatedPartyMember": { "xbrltype":

nsun" "http: //fash org/us- naan12024" "localname" "NonrelatedPartyMember", "presentation": [

"domalnItemTvne

"nnvc NumherOfClmlcalTestDruuCandldatesGrantedForUseSaleOrOfferOfSaleInIndla" { "xbrltype": "integerItemType", "nsuri":

"lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Number of Reportahle Senments" "terseLabel" "Number of Reportable Segments", "documentation":
"Number of segments reported by the entity. A reportahle segment 1s a component of an entlty for which there is an accounting requirement to

"documentatlon" "Gross amount, at the balance sheet date, of office equmment ", "label": "Office Equmment Gross" "VerhoseLabel" "Office

"verhoseLabel" "OPERATING EXPENSES" } } }. "auth ref" Il } "us-gaap_ OneratmnlncomeLoss { "thltype" "monetarvltemTvne" "nsur1
I .

gaap_ OrnamzatlonConsolldatlonAndPresentatlonOfFlnanaalStatementsAbstract" { "xbrltype": "stringItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-

"Oruanlzatlon and Nature of Business" } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-gaap_ OtherAssetsAhstract" { "xbrltype": "stnnaItemTvne" "nsuri":

Admlmstratlve Expense . verboseLabel" "Other general and admlnlstratlve expense". "documentatlon Amount of general and admlmstratlve

Performance Measure Amount", "terseLabel": "Other Performance Measure Amount" }3} 3} "auth ref": [ "r598" 1}
: xbrl.sec. ov ecd 2024" "localname":
: { "role { "label":

"auth_ref": [ "r560", "r570", "r580", "r612" ] }, "ecd_OutstandingRecoveryCompAmt": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri":
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "OutstandingRecoveryCompAmt", "presentation”: [ "http:

"lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Outstandmn Recovery Compensation Amount", "terseLahel" "Compensatlon Amount" } } }, "auth_ref": [
"r563", "r573" "r583" "r615" I T :

"localname": "OutstandmnRecovervlndName

presentation": [ "http://xbrl.sec. aov/ecd/role/ErrComnDlsclosure 1, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
: "auth_ref": [ "r563", "r573", "r583", "r615"
"ecd, PastPerformanceDlsclosureLmeItems { "xbrltype": "stringItemType", "nsuri": "http://xbrl.sec. uov/ecd/2024“ "localname":

Performance Disclosure" } } }, "auth_ref": l "r587" 1 } "us-gaap_. PavahlesAndAccrualsAbstract" { "xbrltvne“ "strmoltem’I\me" "nsur1
1 N . . . O .

auth ref" I1 } usqaan PavmentsOfStockIssuanceCosts { "xbrltvne" "monetarvItemTvpe" "nsun" "httn //fasb. ora/us oaan/2024" "localname":

w1th the acgulsltlon of long-llved. physical assets that are used in the normal conduct of busmess to produce goods and services and not 1ntended
for resale; includes cash outflows to pay for construction of self-constructed assets." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r45" 1},

"xbrlt e" "textBlockItemT e", "nsuri": "htt :

"ecd_PeerGroupTotalShareholderRtnAmt": { "xbrltvne" "monetarvltemTvne" "nsuri": "ht_tn //xl)rl sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname"

Group Total Shareholder Return Amount", "terseLabel" "Peer Groun Total Shareholder Return Amount" } } } "auth_ref": [ "r597" 1}
: ://xbrl. sec oV, ecd 2024" "localname"

"domalnItemTvne

nsuri": "http: //xbrl sec. uov/ecd/2024" "localname": "PeoMember", "presentation”: [




}. "ecd PeoName": { "xbrltype": "normalizedStriantemTvpe", "nsuri": "http /[xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname": "PeoName", "presentation": [
: "lahel" "PEO Name", "terseLabel": "PEO Name"

trlals fees" } } }, "auth ref" ll }, "nnvc_ PercentaueOtDlrectCOSts { "xbrltvne" "nercentltemTvne" "nsuri":

calculated asa percentage of net sales.", "label": "Percentage of Net Sales Allocated for Royalty Payments", "terseLabel" "Percentage of net sales
allocated for royalty payments (in percent)" } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "nnvc PercentaneOfRovaltleSOnSales { "xbrltype": "percentItemType", "nsuri":
://www.nanoviricides.com/20240930", "localname": "PercentageOfRoyaltiesOnSales", " :

nnvc_PercentaqeOfRovaltvFee { "xhrltVDe percentltemType", "nsuri": "httn.//www.nanowrlcldes.com/20240930". "localname":

"PercentageOfRoyaltyFee", "presentation": [

"http://www. nanov1r101des com/role/D1sclosureCommltmentsAndContlnnenc1esLlcenseAqreementsDetalls 1. "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {

1} "ecd Pns d] sPrrSvcCstMember": { "xhrltvne" “domalnltemTVDe
P '. :

nsuri": "httn //xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname":

pres ntatlon" l “httn //xbrl sec. uov/ecd/role/PVDDlsclosure“ 1, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "lahel" "Pension Adjustments Serv1ce Cost lMemberI",
n h 1 . . .

Footnote" 31} auth ref": [ "r589" 1 }, "nnvc_PreferredSharesIssuedAsCompensation": { "xhrltvne" "monetarvltemTvne" “nsur1

"; "Preferr:

"nsuri": "http: //fasb orulus gaap/2024", "localname": "PreferredStockParOrStatedValuePerShare", "Dresentatlon" |
"http:

"lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Preferred Stock, Shares Authorized", "verboseLabel": "Preferred stock, shares authorized", "documentation":
"The maximum number of nonredeemable preferred shares (or preferred stock redeemable solely at the option of the issuer) permitted to be
issued by an entity's charter and bylaws." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r32", "r437" ] }, "us-gaap_ PreferredStockSharesIssued" { "xbrltype":

: aap/2024", "localname": "PreferredStockSharesIssued”, "
"http://www.nanoviricides. com/role/StatementCondensedBalanceSheetsParenthetlcal" 1, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label" "Preferred Stock,
Shares Issued", "verboseLabel": "Preferred stock, shares issued", "documentation": "Number of shares issued for nonredeemable preferred shares
and preferred shares redeemable solely at ontlon of issuer. Includes, but is not limited to, preferred shares issued, repurchased, and held as

preferred stock (or preferred stock redeemable solely at the option of the issuer). This 1tem includes treasugz stock repurchased by the entity.
Note elements for number of nonredeemable Dreferred shares, par value and other disclosure concents are in another section w1th1n stockholders'
: idEx; enseCurrent"

gaap_ProceedsFromlIssuanceOfCommonStock": { "xbrltvoe" "monetarvItemTvpe" "nsuri": "httn.//fash.oru/us gaap/2024", "localname":

gaap_ProceedsFromLinesOfCredit": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "httn //fasb org/us- naan/2024" "localname":
"ProceedsFromLmesOfCredlt" "crdr": "debit", " :

"lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Notes Payable, Related Parties, Current" "terseLahel" "Drew down amount", "documentation": "Amount of
cash inflow from contractual arrangement with the lender, including but not limited to, letter of credit, standby letter of credit and revolving credit
arrangements." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r7", "r651" 1 }, us gaap_. ProfltLoss { "xbrltvpe" "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024",

"localname" "ProﬁtLoss" "crdr": "credit”, "

"auth_ref": [ "r76", "r89", "r90", "r95", "r100", "r108", "r114", "r117", "r118", "r175", "r207", "r208", "r209", "r210", "r211", "r212", "r213" "r214",

215" "r286". "r289". "r291". "r294". "r295". "r308". "r318". "r378". "r392". "r414". "r457". "r478". "r479". "r525". "r526". "r548". "r647". "r680"
}, "us-gaap_PropertyPlantAndEquipmentAbstract": { "xbrltype": "stringItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":




"PropertvPlantAndEnummentAbstract" "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Property and Equipment" } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-
", "nsuri": "http://f:

"http://www.nanoviricides. com/role/D1sclosureRelatedPart\/l"ransactlonsSummarvOfRelatedPartlesDetalls 1. "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label":

"Property, Plant and Equipment, Additions", "terseLabel": "Property and Equipment", "documentation”: "Amount of acquisition of long-lived,
nhvs1cal assets used in the normal conduct of busmess and not intended for resale. Examnles include, but are not limited to, land, buildings,

Net", "terseLabel": "Property and equipment, net", "totalLabel": "Property and Euumment Net", "documentatlon" "Amount after accumulated
depreciation, depletion and amortization of physical assets used in the normal conduct of busmess to produce goods and services and not intended

Euulnment [Tahle Text Block]" "terseLabel": "Schedule of property and equipment", "documentatlon" "Tabular d1sclosure of physical assets used

in the normal conduct of business and not intended for resale. Includes, but is not limited to, balances by class of assets, depreciation and
denletwn expense and method used, 1nclud1no composite deprec1atlon. and accumulated deprecatmn "33 } "auth ref": [ "r4" ]}, "ecd_PvpTable":

"http: //xbrl sec. aov/ecd/role/PVDD1sclosure"l "lang": { "en -us": { "role": { "label": "Pay vs Performance D1sclosure [Table]", "terseLabel": "Pay v

h_r
"r427", "r428", "r488", "r489", "r490", "r491", "r492", "r500", "r501", "r516", "r521", "r522", "r529", "r530", "r534", "r535", "r538", "r541", "r676",
"r682", "r714", "r724", "r725", "r726", "r727" "r728" 1}, "srt_ RanneMember" { "xbrltvne" "domainItemTvne" "nsuri" "http: //fasb orq/srt/2024".

"http://www. nanov1r1cldes com/role/D1sclosureRelatedPart\/l"ransactlonsDeta1ls 1, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Range [Domain]" } } },

"r427", "r428", "r488", "r489", "r490", "r491", "r492", "r500", "r501", "r516", "r521", "r522", "r529", "r530", "r534", "r535". "r538", "r541", "r676",
"r682", "r714", "r724", "r725", "r726", "r727", "r728" i i : i i
"http://xbrl.sec.gov/ecd/2024", "localname" "RecoverVOfErrComnDlsclosureLlneItems" "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label" "Recovery of

"auth_ref": [ "r555", "r565", "r575", "r607" 1 }, "us-gaap_RelatedPartyDomain": { "xbritype": "domainItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-

"http://www.nanovirici mrlDll rRl Tran 1nD ils"

"r487" 13}, "nnvc RelatedPartvNonCurrentL1al)111tvConvertedToNotePavahle" { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri":
"http: wwwnanov1r101des com/20240930", "localname": "RelatedPartyNonCurrentlLiabilityConvertedToNotePa able" "crdr": "debit"

amount of related party non-current liability converted to note payable relating to supplemental d1sclosure of cash ﬂows information.", "lahel"
"Related Partv Non-current Liability Converted To Note Payable", “terseLahel" "Related party non- current liability converted to note payable" } }

nsun" "http://fasb.org/us- oaan/2024"

"r333", "r334" "r720" 1}, "us-gaap_. RelatedParthransactlonDomam { "xhrltvne" "domamltemTVpe

"stringItemType", "nsur1" "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname": "RelatedPartVTransactlonsAbstract" "lang": { "en -us" { "role": { "label":




investment is accounted for under equity method, trust for benefit of employee, principal owner, management, and member of immediate family,
and other party that may be prevented from pursuing separate interests because of control, significant influence, or ownership interest." }} )
"auth_ref": [ "r144", "r241" "r333" "r334", "r382", "r388" "r430", "r431", "r432", "r433", "r434" "r454" "r456", "r487", "r720" 1 }, "us-

"http://www.nanoviricides. com/role/DlsClosureRelatedPart\/TransactlonsSummarvOfRelatedPartlesDetalls 1. "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label":

Expense". "terseLahel" "Research and Development Costs - Related Party", "VerboseLabel" "Research and develonment" "documentation":
"Amount of expense for research and development. Includes, but is not limited to, cost for computer software product to be sold, leased, or
otherwise marketed and writeoff of research and development assets acquired in transaction other than business combination or joint venture

formation or both. Excludes write-down of intangible asset acquired in business combination or from joint venture formation or both, used in
research and develonment act1v1tv "3} 33} "auth ref": [ "r280", "r503", "r513", "r729" 1}, “ecd RestatementDateAx1s“ { "xbrltype":
: d :

“Restatement Determmatlon Date" 3} ) "auth ref": [ "r557", "r567", "r577", “r609" ] }, "ecd RestatementDoesNotRequlreRecovervTextBlock" {

h_ :
"r118", "r176", "r177", "r199" "r281", "r282", "r283", "r284", "r285" "r287" "r288", "r289" "r298", "r300", "r301", "r303" "r306", "r326", "r327"
"r399" "r401", "r415", "r736" R

with Customer Including Assessed Tax", "terseLabel": "Revenue", "documentation": "Amount 1nclud1nu tax collected from customer, of revenue
from satisfaction of performance obligation by transferring promised good or service to customer. Tax collected from customer is tax assessed by
governmental authonty that is both imposed on and concurrent with specific revenue-producing transaction, including, but not limited to, sales,

L. "ecd Rule10b51ArrAdontedFlaq" { “xbrltvne" "booleanItemT\me“ "nsun“ "httn //xhrl sec. aov/ecd/2024" "localname“

"http://www. nanov1r1c1des com/role/D1sclosureEuult\/l"ransactlonsProceedsOfAtmOffermqDetalls 1, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "documentation":

"Disclosure of information about sale of stock made by the entity to investor outside consolidated group by type of sale.", "label": "Sale of Stock By
Entltv Type [Line Itemsl" "terseLabel": "Eaultv Transactlons 3} 3} 1} "auth_ref": []}, "nnvc SaleOfStockaEntlt\fI‘VbeTable" { "xbrltvne"

"SaleOfStockNameOfTransactlonDomam" "nresentatlon [

"http://www. nanov1r1c1des com/role/DlsclosureSubsequentEventsDetalls L "lana { "en -us" { "role": { "lahel" "Sale of Stock [Domain]",




"prese ntat1on" [ "http://www.nanoviricides. com/role/DlsclosureSummarvOfSmmflcantAccountlnnPollclesTables 1. "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {
"label": "Schedule of Antidilutive Securities Excluded from Computation of Earnings Per Share [Table Text Block]", "terseLabel": "Schedule of
potentially outstanding dilutive common shares excluded from the diluted net loss per common share calculation", "documentation": "Tabular

disclosure of securities (including those issuable pursuant to contingent stock agreements) that could potentially dilute basic earnings per share

(EPS) in the future that were not included in the comnutatlon of diluted EPS because to do so would increase EPS amounts or decrease loss per

Transactlons [Table Text Block]" "terseLabel": "Summary of related party", "documentatlon" "Tabular disclosure of related party transactlons
Examples of related party transactions include, but are not limited to, transactions between (a) a parent company and its subsidia: b
subsidiaries of a common parent; (c) and entity and its principal owners and (d) affiliates." } } }, "auth_ref": [] } "us-

gaap_ ScheduleOfStockholdersEuu1tvNoteWarrantsOrRmhtsTextBlock“ { "xbritype": "textBlockItemTvne“ "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us- ua3012024"

investors by a higher return potential. The main difference between warrants and call options is that warrants are issued and guaranteed by the

company, whereas options are exchange instruments and are not issued by the company. Also, the lifetime of a warrant is often measured in years,

while the lifetime of a typical option is measured in months. Disclose the title of issue of securities called for by warrants and rights outstanding,

the aggregate amount of securltles called for by warrants and rights outstandlng. the date from which the warrants or rights are exercisable, and
aa; ScheduleOfStockholdersE uityTableTextBlock":

"documentatwn" "Name of the Exchange on which a security is reglstered "33} "auth ref" [ "r552" 1}
"nnvc Ser1esAConvertlblePreferredStockMember" :

"auth_ref": [ "r645", "r646" "r683" 13}, "nnvc SerlesPreferredSharesIssuedDurlnaPerlodEmnloveeStockComnensatlonSharesIssued" { "xbrltype":

of preferred stock shares 1ssued during period as employee stock compensation.", "label": "Series A Preferred Shares Issued During Perlod
Employee Stock Compensation Value Issued" "terseLabel" "Series A preferred stock 1ssued for employee stock comnensatlon" } 3} 3}, "auth _ref": []

ssued during the period for license agreement.", "label": "Series Preferred Shares Issued During Perwd For L1cense Agreement". "terseLabel"
"Senes A Preferred stock 1ssued for license agreement (in shares)", “verboseLahel“ "Shares 1ssued for milestone payment" } l }, "auth ref": [1},
: 20240 :

"xbritype": "monetaryltemType", "nsuri": "htt,



"SemceAqreements", "crdr": "debit", "presentation": [ "http://www.nanoviricides. com/role/StatementCondensedBalanceSheets" 1. "lang": { "en-us":

nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":

"auth_; ref" [1}, "us-gaap_ ShareBasedComnensatlon { "xbrltype": "monetarvItemTVDe
"ShareBasedCompensation", "crdr": "debit", " i :
"http://www.nanoviricides.com/role/DisclosureEquityTransactionsAdditionalInformationDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Share-
based Compensation", "terselLabel": "Stock-based compensation expense", "documentation": "Amount of noncash expense for share-based payment

"http://www.nanoviricides.com/role/DisclosureEquityTransactionsAdditionalInformationDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Share-

Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Equity Instruments Other than Options, Forfeited in Period", "terseLabel":
"Number of shares in a quarterly mstallment to be Vested". "documentatlon" "The number of equity-based payment instruments, excluding stock
i "auth_ref":

"Number of expected to vest awards outstanding that can be converted into shares under arrangement.", "label": "Share- Based Compensation

Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Expected to Vest, Outstanding, Number", "terseLabel": "Remammg balance of shares vest and
service for non-cash compensatlon expense" } } }, "auth_ref": [1 }, "us-
_S

nercentItemTvne

IlSllI‘l" "http: //fash org/us- uaan/2024" "localname

Volatllltv Rate", "terseLabel" "Expected volatility", "documentation": "The estimated measure of the percentage by which a share price is expected
to fluctuate during a period. Volatility also may be defined as a probability-weighted measure of the dispersion of returns about the mean. The
volatility of a share price is the standard deviation of the continuously compounded rates of return on the share over a specified period. That is the
same as the standard deviation of the differences in the natural logarithms of the stock prices plus dividends, if any, over the period."
"auth_ref": [ "r269" ] }, "us-gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardFairValueAssumptionsRiskFreeInterestRate":
"xbrltype": "percentItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024", "localname":
"ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardFairValueAssumptionsRiskFreeInterestRate", "presentation": |

1. "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Share-based Compensation Arrangement by Share-based Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Risk
Free Interest Rate", "verboseLabel": "Risk-free rate(s)", "documentation": "The risk-free interest rate assumption that is used in valuing an option

on its own shares "} 3} 3} "auth_ ref" l "r271" 1 } "us-gaap. ShareBasedCompensatlonArrangementByShareBasedPamentAwardLlneItems" {

"http://www. nanov1r1c1des com/role/D1sclosureCommonStockWarrantsCommonStockWarrantsDetalls 1. "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label":

"prese ntatlon" [ "http://www.nanoviricides.com/role/DisclosureCommonStockWarrantsCommonStockWarrantsDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role":
"label": "Share-based Compensation Arrangement by Share-based Payment Award, Options, Expirations in Period", "negatedLabel": "Number of

"http://www.nanoviricides.com/role/DisclosureCommonStockWarrantsCommonStockWarrantsDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {

"documentation": "The grant-date intrinsic value of options granted during the reporting period as calculated by applying the disclosed option
pricing methodology." "label" "Share Based Compensation Arrangement By Share Based Payment Award Options Grants In Period Intrinsic

reported fact of one year. five months, and thirteen days.", "label": "Share based Compensation Arrangement By Share based Payment Award
Options Grants In Period Weighted Average Remaining Contractual Term", "terseLabel": "Weighted Average Remaining Contractual life Term




(years), Granted" } } }, "auth_ref": [] }, "us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsOutstandingIntrinsicValue": { "xbrltype": "monetaryltemType",

"Share hased Comnensatlon Arranuement by Share based Payment Award Options Outstandlna Intrinsic Value" “verboseLahel" "Auureuate

"xhrltvn " “perShareItem’I\me" “nsurl" "http: //fasb oru/us uaab/2024" "localname

"ShareBasedPaymentArrangementEmployeeMember", "presentation":
"http://www.nanoviricides.com/role/DisclosureEquityTransactionsAdditionalInformationDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Share-
Based Payment Arrangement, Employee [Member]", "terseLabel": "Employees", "documentation": "Recipient, of award granted under share-based
payment arrangement, over whom grantor exercises or has right to exercise sufficient control to establish employer-employee relationship based
on law of pertinent jurisdiction. Includes, but is not limited to, nonemployee director treated as employee when acting as member of board of
directors, if elected by grantor's shareholders or appointed to board position to be filled by shareholder election when existing term expires." } } },

L "lanq { "en -us": { "role { "label" "Share-based Compensation Arrangement by Share-based Payment Award, Fair Value Assumntlons Expected
", "documentation": "Expected term of award under share-based pa;

'"PnYnMnDTnHnMnS' format, for example, 'P1Y5M13D' represents reported fact of one year, five months, and thirteen days." } } }, "auth_ref": [

"r268" 1}, "us-

gaap_SharebasedCompensationArrangementBySharebasedPaymentAwardOptionsOutstandingWeightedAverageRemainingContractualTerm?2": {

"xbrltype": "durationItemT e", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024" "localname"

"Weighted average remaining contractual term for ontlon awards outstanding, in 'PnYnMnDTnHnMnS' format, for example 'P1Y5M13D'

"thltvn " “perShareItem’I\me" “nsurl" "http: //fasb org/us- uaan/2024" "localname": "SharesIssuedPncePerShare" "presentation": [

“terseLahel" “Averaqe price", “documentatlon" "Per share or per unit amount of equity securities issued." } } ). "auth ref": []1}, us-

"http://www.nanoviricides.com/role/StatementCondensedBalanceSheets",
"httD [[www. nanov1r101des com/role/StatementCondensedBalanceSheetsParenthetlcal" 1. "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Class of Stock
. 74" 184" "r85". "r86". "r100", "r121"

"r122", "r124", "r126", "r132", "r133", "r175", "r207", "r209", "r210", "r211", "r214", "r215", "r221", "r222", "r225", "r228", "r235", "r318", "r406",

"r407", "r408". "r409", "r415", "r416", "r417". "r418", "r419", "r420". "r421". "r422". "r423". "r424". "r425". "r426". "r437". "r458". "r480", "r493"




"r105", "r106", "r107", "r109", "r114", "r116", "r118", "r131", "r176", "r177", "r199", "r237", "r281" "r282", "r283", "r284", "r285", "r287", "r288",
"r289", "r298", "r299", "r300", "r301". "r302", "r303", "r306", "r319", "r320", "r321", "r322", "r323", "r324", "r326", "r327", "r329", "r394", "r399",
"r400", "r401" "r415", "r480" 11}, "us-gaap_ StatementheItems { "xhrltvne" "stringItemType", "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024",

"StatementOfStockholdersEquityAbstract”, "lang": { "en-us"; { "role": { "label": "Statement of Channes in Stockholders' Equity" } } } "auth_ref": []

"r430", "r431", "r432", "r433", "r434", "r437", "r440", "r441", "r442", "r443", "r444", "r445", "r446", "r447", "r448", "r450", "r451", "r452", "r453",
"r454", "r456", "r459" "r460" "r466", "r467", "r468“ "r469", "r470", "r471", "r472", "r473", "r474" "r475", "r476", "r477", "r480", "r542" 1}

"StkPrc0rI‘erstlmatlonMethodTextBlock" "nresentatlon" l "http://xbrl.sec. uov/ecd/role/ErrComnDlsclosure 1. "lang": { "en-us": { "role {
. "r

£

of $53,875 (in shares)", "verboselabel": "Issuance of shares", “documentatlon" "Number of new stock 1ssued durlna the Denod "3 ) "auth ref" I

sharesItemTvpe nsun" "http://www. nanov1r1c1des com/20240930" "localname":

"http://www.nanoviricides.com/role/DisclosureEquityTransactionsAdditionalInformationDetails" ], "lang": { "en-us": { "role": { "label": "Stock

Issued During Period, Shares, Share-based Compensation, Gross", "terseLabel": "Shares granted". "documentatlon" "Number, before forfeiture, of
shares issued under share-based pa "auth_ref":

crdr credit", "Dresentatlon [

"StockIssuedDurlanerlodValueNewIssues

Durmq Period, Value, New Issues", "verboseLabel": "Proceeds from sale of common stock in connectlon with euu1tv fmancmgs net of issuance
costs of $53,875", "documentation": "Equity impact of the value of new stock issued during the period. Includes shares issued in an initial public
offering or a secondarv public offering." } } }, "auth_ref": [ "r5", "r32" "r33" "r55", "r415", "r480" "r494", "r548" 1}

Payment Of Director Fees Value", "terseLabel": "Common shares issued for Directors fees" } } }, "auth_ref": [13}, "nnvc_StockWarrantsMember": {
: i ://www.nanoviricides.com/20240930", "localname": "StockWarrantsMember", "

"http://www.nanoviricides.com/role/DisclosureCommonStockWarrantsCommonStockWarrantsDetails" 1, "lang": { "en-us": { "role": {

"documentation": "Represents the information pertaining to Stock Warrants.", "label": "Stock Warrants [Member

Warrants" } } }, "auth_ref": [1 }, "us-gaap_StockholdersEquity": { "xbrltvpe" "monetarvItemTvpe" "nsuri": "http://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024",
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" . isher": "FASB"

5", "Paraqranh":
"r302"

"role": "http://www.xbrl. ora/2003/role/dlsclosureRef" "Topic": "815", "SubTopic": "40" "Name" "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section":
"50", "Paragraph": "5", "Subparagraph": " : : :

"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "815", "SubTopic": "40", "Name“ "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section":




"50", "Paragraph": "6", "Subparagraph": "(a)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480237/815-40-50-6" }, "r306": {

"role": "http: //www xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "815", "SubTopic": "40", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section":
: 3)" "Puhhsher" "FASB", "URI": "htt s://asc. fasb or 1943274 2147480175 815-40 65 1" "r307":

"Sectlon" "50". "Paragranh" "2" "Subparagraph": "(d)", "Publisher": "FASB" "URI": "httns //asc.fasb. 0ru/1943274/2147482106/820 10-50-2" },
://Iwww.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "820", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification"
"Section": "50". "Paragraph": "3", "Subparagraph": "(b)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasbh.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-3" },
: : : xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "820", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification"
"Section": "50", "Paragraph": "6B", "Subparagraph": "(a)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-6B" },
: : : Xxbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "825", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification"

"Sectlon" "45", "Paragra; h" "17" "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https: /asc. fasb. 0ru/1943274/2147481694/830 30- 45 17" } "r320":

: "htt s://asc.fasb. 0ru/1943274/2147481694/830 30 45 20" }, "r321“ { "role":

"Paragranh" "20" “Suhnaraqranh“ "(b)", "Puhhsher": "FASB" "URI": “httns [/asc.fasb. ora/1943274/2147481694/830 30 45 20" }, “r322" { "role":

: "https://asc.fasb. 0ru/1943274/2147481694/830 30 45 20" }, "r323" { "role":

“Paragranh" "20", "Suhnarauranh" "(d)", "Puhllsher : "FASB" "URI": "httns [/asc.fasb. oru/1943274/2147481694/830 30- 45 20“ }. "r324" { "role":

"http://www. xhrl 0rq/2003/r01e/d1sclosureRef" "Tomc" "842" "SuhTomc" "10", "Name": "Accountmﬂ Standards Codification", "Section": "65",

: : . "r327": :
"http://www. xbrl oru/2003/role/dlsclosureRef" "Topic": "842", "SuhTomc" "20", "Name" "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "35",
"Para ra; h". "12A", "Subparagraph": “(b)", "Publisher": "FASB" "URI": "https: asc.fasb.or 1943274 2147479165/842-20-35-12A"

"SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "Paragraph": "6" "Publlsher" "FASB", "URI":

"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483326/850-10-50-6" }, "r338": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "855", "Name":

"Accounting Standards Codification", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/855/tableOfContent" }, "r339": { "role":

"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "855", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50",

"Paragraph": "2", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483399/855-10-50-2" }, "r340": { "role":

"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "855", "SubTopic": "10", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50",
: : " "Publlsher" "FASB" "URI": "htt s://asc.fasb.or 1943274 2147483399 855-10 50 2"

"50", "Parauranh" "3" "Subl)araural)h" "(€)(3)", "Puhllsher" "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481326/860-20-50-3" }, "r350": {

"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "860", "SubTopic": "20", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section":
"50", "Paragraph": "4", "Subparagraph": "(b)(1)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481326/860-20-50-4" }, "r351": {
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "860", "SubTopic": "20", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section":
"50", "Paragraph": "4", "Subparagraph": "(b)(2)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481326/860-20-50-4" }, "r352": {
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "860", "SubTopic": "20", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section":
"50", "Paragraph": "4", "Subparagraph": "(b)(3)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481326/860-20-50-4" }, "r353": {
"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "860", "SubTopic": "20", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section":
"50", "Paragraph": "4", "Subparagraph": "(c)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481326/860-20-50-4" }, "r354": {
"role": "http: xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "860", "SubTopic": "30", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section":
"45", "Paragraph": "1", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481444/860-30-45-1" }, "r355": { "role":

"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "860", "SubTopic": "30", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50"




"Paragraph": "7", "Subparagraph": "(a)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481420/860-30-50-7" }, "r356": { "role":
"http: wwwxhrl org/2003/role disclosureRef" "To ic" "860" "SubTo ic": "30" "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification" "Sectlon" "50"

asc. fash org/1943274/2147481229/860-50-50-3" }, "r359" { "role":
"http: wwwxbrl org/2003/role dlsclosureRef" "To ic": "860" "SubTo: IC" "50" "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50"
asc. fash 0rq/1943274/2147481229/860 50 50-3" }, "r360" { "role":

asc. fash 0rq/1943274/2147481229/860 50 50-3" }, "r361" { "role":

'Paragranh" "3", "Suhoaraqraoh" "(a)(4)(1)" "Publlsher" "FASB" "URI" "httns //asc. fash ora/1943274/2147481229/860 50-50 3" }. "r362" {

"role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Tomc": "860", "SubTomc" "50" "Name" "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section":
: : "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481229/860-50-50-4"

"role": "http: //www xbrl. ora/2003/role/dlsclosureRef" "Tomc“ "860", "SubTopic": "50", "Name" "Accounting Standards Codification", "Sectlon:
: "(ed()" "Pubhsher" "FASB", "URI": "htt S:

"Paraqranh" "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.9-04(27))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-220-S99-1" },
: wwwxhrl org/2003/role dlsclosureRef" "Topic": "942" "SubTo 1c" "235" "Name" "Accounting Standards Codification"

"SuhTomc" "210" "Name": "Accounting Standards Codlflcatlon" "Sectlon: S99", "Paragranh" "1" "Subnarauranh" "(SX 210.7- 03(a)(1)(6))"
"Publlsher" "FASB", "URI": "htt s://asc.fasb.or 1943274 2147478777 944 210-S99-1"

"httns //asc fasb. oru/1943274/2147478777/944 210- 599 1“ 1. "r383" { "role" "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "944",

"Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.7-03(a)(25))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "httns:l[asc.fasb.orq/1943274/2147478777/944-210-899-1"
"r388": "role": "http: www.xhrl.or 2003/role disclosureRef" "Topic": "944" "SubTo ic": "210" "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification"

"SubTomc" "210" "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Sectlon" "599" "Paragranh" "1", "Suhnarauranh" "(SX 210.7- 03(a)(8)(b))"
"Pubhsher" "FASB", "URI": "htt s://asc.fasb.or 1943274 2147478777 944 210-S99-1"

"httns //asc fasb. oru/1943274/2147477250/944 220 599 1“ 1. "r392" { "role" "http: //www xbrl 0ru/2003/role/d1sclosureRef" "Topic": "944"

"Puhl1sher" "FASB", "URI": "htt s://asc.fasb. 0rq/1943274/2147477250/944 220 $99-1" }, "r393" { "role

"Sectlon" "50", "Paragrabh" "5" "Subparagraph": "(b)", "Publisher": "FASB" "URI": "httns /lasc.fasb. oru/1943274/2147480081/944 40-50-5" },
"r398" "role". : wwwxhrl org/2003/role dlsclosureRef" "To 1c" "944" "SubTo ic": "40" "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification"

"Section": "65", "Para




"r402": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "944", "SubTopic": "40", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Section": "65", "Paragraph": "2", "Subparagraph": "(g)(2)(i)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480016/944-40-65-2"
"r403": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "944", "SubTopic": "40", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification"
"Section": "65". "Paragraph": "2", "Subparagraph": "(h)(2)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480016/944-40-65-2" },
: : xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "944", "SubTopic": "40", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification"
"Sectlon“ "599" "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SAB TomcSWOZ)" "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
://’www.xbrl.org/2003/role dlsclosureRef" "Topic": "946"

“httns //asc fasb. oru/1943274/2147479886/946 10- 899 3“ ). "r408"

"http: //www xbrl. oru/2003/role/dlsclosureRef" "Tomc" "946", "SuhTomc" "20" "Name" "Accounting Standards Codlflcatlon" "Sectlon" "50"
"Paragraph": "2", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480990/946-20-50-2" }, "r412": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "20", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50",
"Paragraph": "5", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480990/946-20-50-5"
"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "20", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50",
"Paragraph": "6", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480990/946-20-50-6"

"http://www. xbrl ora/2003/role/dlsclosureRef" "Tomc" "946", "SubTopic": "205" "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "45",

"http: //www xbrl ora/2003/role/dlsclosureRef“ "Tomc“ "946", "SubTomc": “205" “Name" "Accounting Standards Codification", "Sectlon : "50",

"http: //www xbrl ora/2003/role/dlsclosureRef“ "Tomc“ "946", "SubTopic": "205", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50",

"http: //www xbrl oru/2003/role/dlsclosureRef" "Tomc" "946", "SubTopic": "205" "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50",

"htt wwwxhrl or 2003 role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "205" "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50"
"Paraqraph" "7", "Subparagraph": "(d)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478494/946-205-50-7" }, "r422": { "role":

"htt xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "205", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50"
"Paraqranh" "7", "Subparagraph": "(e)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478494/946-205-50-7" }, "r423": { "role":
"http: xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef" "To 1c" "946", "SubTopic": "205", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50"

"URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478494/946-205-50-7" }, "r424": { "role":

"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "To ic" "946", "SubTopic": "205", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50"

"Paragranh" "7", "Subparagraph": "(g)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478494/946-205-50-7" }, "r425": { "role":

"htt xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "205", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50"

"Paragranh" "7", "Subparagraph": "(h)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478494/946-205-50-7" }, "r426": { "role":

"htt xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "210", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "45"
raph": "4", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https: asc.fash.orq/1943274/2147477796/946-210-45-4" }. "rd27": { "role

f
", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "htt s://asc.fasb. 0rq/1943274/2147478795/946 210-50 6" }, "r429“ { "role":

: "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-
: ://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": 210", "Name": "Accounting Standards

Codification", "Sectlon" "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 2106 04(13)(a)(2))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":

"https: asc.fasb or 1943274 2147479170 946-210-599-1" "r434": ://www.xbrl.org/2003/role, dlsclosureRef" "Topic": "946"

"http: //www xbrl ora/2003/role/dlsclosureRef" "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "210" "Name" "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99",
", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1"
"r436" { "role" "http://www.xbrl. ora/2003/role/dlsclosureRef" "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "210", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
: : : ", "Publisher"”: "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1" }, "r437": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946",
"SubTopic": "210", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-04(16)(a.
"Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "htt s://asc.fasb. 0ru/1943274/2147479170/946 210-S99-1" }, "r438": { "role

"SuhTomc" "210" "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Sectlon" "599" "Paragranh" "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210604(3)(b))"
"Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1" }, "r444": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "210", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99",
"Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-04(3)(c))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1"
"r445": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "210", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification",
"Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-04(6)(b))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1" }, "r446": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946",
"SubTopic": "210", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-04(6)(c
"Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1" }, "r447" { “role




"Paragranh" "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-04(6)(d))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1" },
://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "210", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification"

"Sectlon" "899" "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-04 6 e)" "Pubhsher" "FASB", "URI":
: . ://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946"
"SubTopic": "210" "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Sectlon" "599" "Paragraph": "1", "Subnarauranh" "(SX 210.6-04(8)",

"Publlsher" "FASB", "URI": "htt s://asc.fasb.or 1943274 2147479170, 946 210-S99-1"

"httns //asc fasb. oru/1943274/2147479170/946 210- 599 1" 1. "r452" { "role" "http://www.xbrl. 0ru/2003/role/d1sclosureRef" "Topic": "946",

599 1" ). "r463" { "role" "http //wwwxbrl oru/2003/role/dlsclosureRef" "Topic": "946", "SuhTomc" "220", "Name": "Accounting Standards

"httns //asc fasb. oru/1943274/2147479134/946 220- 899 1" ). "r464" { "role" "http://www.xbrl. 0ru/2003/role/d1sclosureRef" "Topic": "946",

}, "rd66": { "role" "http://www. xbrl orq/2003/role/d1sclosureRef" "Topic": "946", "SlleODlC" "220" "Name" "Accounting Standards Codification",
: : . ", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb. orq/1943274/2147479134/946 220-S99-1" }, "r467": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946",
"SubTopic": "220", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-07(7)(a)(2
"Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https: asc.fash.orq/1943274l2147479134/946-220-599-1" }, "r468": { "role":
: i i i "220" "Name": "Accountin Standards Codification", "Section": "S99"

"httns //asc fasb. oru/1943274/2147479134/946 220 599 1" )}, "r473": { "role" "http://www. xbrl org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946",

{ "role

"Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb. 0rq/1943274/2147479134/946 220-S99-1" }, "r474"

"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1" }, "r476" { "role": "http: //wwwxhrl orq/2003/role/dlsclosureRef" "Topic": "946",
"SubTopic": "220", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.6-07(7)(c)(6
"Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1" }, "r477" { "role

"httns //asc fasb. oru/1943274/2147479134/946 220- 599 3“ 1. "r482" { "role" "http://www.xbrl. 0ru/2003/role/d1sclosureRef" "Topic": "946"

"Paragranh" "2", "Suhoaraqraoh" "(a)", "Pubhsher" "FASB". "URI" "httos /lasc.fasb. oral1943274/2147477968/946 235 50 2"}, "r484" { "role":
1 . . .

"URI": "htt . . :
"http://www. xhrl orq/2003/role/d1sclosureRef" "Tomc" "946", "SubTopic": "235" "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50",
: "URI": "https: . . 1943274/2147477968/946-235-50-2" }, "r487":
"http://www. xbrl oru/2003/role/dlsclosureRef" "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "310", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "45",
"Paragraph": "1", "Subparagraph": "(d)", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https: . . 1943274/2147477802/946-310-45-1" }, "r488": :
"http://www.xbrl. oru/2003/role/dlsclosureRef" "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "320", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99",
: . i : "FASB", "URI":
"https://asc.fasb. 0ra/1943274/2147477271/946 320-S99-1" }, "r489": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946",
"SubTopic": "320", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "2", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.12-12A(Column A
(Footnote 2))", "Publisher": "FASB", "URI": "https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477271/946-320-S99-2" }, "r490": { "role":
"http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946", "SubTopic": "320", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99"




"https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477271/946-320-S99-3" }, "r491": { "role": "http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef", "Topic": "946",

"SubTopic": "320", "Name" "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "S99", "Paragraph": "3", "Subparagraph": "(SX 210.12-12B(Column A)
: : "r492": "role"

"https://asc. fasb oru/1943274/2147477271/946 320-S99-6" }, "r493": { "role": "http: //www xbrl. oru/2003/role/dlsclosureRef" "Topic": "946",
"SubTopic": "505", "Name": "Accounting Standards Codification", "Section": "50" "Para raph": "1" "Publlsher" "FASB", "URI":
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